Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
Tuesday, September 12, 2023
Library
5:30 p.m. — Regular Session

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Board of
Education of the District can be inspected at the above address during normal business hours.
Individuals who require special accommodations including, but not limited to, American Sign Language
interpreter, accessible seating or documentation in accessible formats should contact the superintendent
or designee within a reasonable time before the meeting date.

Governing Board Members
Shannon Clay, President
Kelly Salas-Ernst, Clerk
Thomas Gibbons, Trustee
Daniella Pearce, Trustee
Jeania Reasner, Trustee

L PUBLIC SESSION: 5:30 p.m. Call to Order and Flag Salute
II. Welcome Guests
II1. Reports

A. Charter School Reports
i. Family Partnership Charter School
ii. Trivinm Charter School
iiil. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iv. Trivium Charter School: Voyage
B. Teacher Reports
C. Superintendent/Principal’s Report

1V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION
A. Facilities update
i. General maintenance
ii. Facilities remodel
B. Facilities use
i. Cherie Vecente; cafeteria; December 2, 2023

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION - none

VI CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of August 8,2023 Regular Meeting

~1~

September 12,2023 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — August 2023
i. Commercial Warrants $ 63,712.95

ii. Payroll $107,610.57
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00
TOTAL $171,323.52

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the Warrants as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of the Trivium Charter Schools 2022/2023 Unaudited Actuals report:
i. Trivium Charter School
il. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iil. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the 2022/2023 Trivium Charter Schools
Unaudited Actuals report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of Benjamin Foxen Elementary School’s August 2023 Attendance Report.

**%* The Board of Education will take action to approve Benjamin Foxen Elementary School’s
August 2023 Attendance Report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

~ 2 ~

September 12, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



B. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s updated Universal Pre-kindergarten
(UPK) plan.

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve Blochman Union School District’s
updated UPK plan as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniclla Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

C. Gann Limit Resolution

September 12, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2023-09-12-01 FOR ADOPTING THE “GANN” LIMIT
(Normal, no increase to Limit pursuant to G. C. 7902.1)

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly
called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California Constitution; and,

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called “Gann Limits”, for public agencies, including school districts; and,

WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann Limit for the 2022/2023 fiscal year and a
projected Gann Limit for the 2023/2024 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of
Article XIII-B and applicable statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the
attached calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2022/2023 and
2023/2024 fiscal years are made in accordance with applicable constitutional and
statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the
Appropriations in the Budget for the 2022/2023 and 2023/2024 fiscal years do not exceed the
limitations imposed by Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District will provide copies of this resolution along with
the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Education of the Blochman Union School District this 12th
day of September, 2023.

Moved: Second:
Vote:
Ayes:
Noes:

Absent:
Abstain:

President of the Board of Education
Blochman Union School District

September 12, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



D. Public Hearing on Sufficiency of Instruction Materials

Pursuant to California Education Code Section 60119 (as revised by Chapter 704, Statutes of 2006
and California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 9531), in order to be eligible to receive
instructional material funds, the governing board of each district is required to hold an annual public
hearing and adopt a resolution stating whether each pupil in the district has sufficient textbooks or
instructional materials in specified subjects that are aligned to the academic current standards and
consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the state board.

A PUBLIC HEARING IS REQUIRED:

PUBLIC HEARING
Open Public Hearing: Time:
MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:
~ 5 ~

September 12, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2023-09-12-02
RESOLUTION REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OR INSUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL
MATERIALS

Whereas, the governing board of BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT, in order to comply
with the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on SEPTEMBER
12,2023, at o’clock, which is on or before the eighth week of school (between the first
day that students attend school and the end of the eighth week from that day) and which did not
take place during or immediately following school hours, and;

Whereas, the governing board provided at least 10 days’ notice of the public hearing posted in
at least three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the
hearing, and;

Whereas, the governing board encouraged patrticipation by parents, teachers, members of the
community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and;

FOR A FINDING OF SUFFICIENT INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS:

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the public
meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all
students, including English learners, in the district/county office of education, and:;

Whereas, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil
has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and;

NOTE: The definition of sufficient textbooks or instructional materials no longer includes
the phrase “to complete required homework assignments.” Students must now be able to
take their instructional materials home.

Whereas, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student,
including English learners that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent
with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks in the following subjects (see attached
Appendix to Resolution for complete instructional materials listing):

¢ Mathematics

e Science

e History-social science
e English/language arts

Therefore, it is resolved that for the 2023/2024 school year, the BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL
DISTRICT has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned
to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum
frameworks.

September 12, 2023 Regular Mceting Board Agenda



FOR A FINDING OF INSUFFICIENT MATERIALS:

Whereas, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil
has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and;

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the public
meeting detailed that insufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to pupils in
the following subjects and grade levels at district schools:

For each school list the percentage of students in each subject and grade levels for which
insufficiencies exist in mathematics, science, history-social science, and
English/language arts, foreign language, and health.

Whereas, the insufficient textbooks or instructional materials listed above were not provided at
each school due to the following reasons:

Therefore, it is resolved, that for the school year, the
district/county office of education has not provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and
instructional materials consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum framework, and;

Be it further resolved, that the following actions will be taken to ensure that all students have
sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in all subjects that are aligned to the academic
content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks
within two months of the beginning of the school year in which this determination is made.
(List actions to be taken — see Education Code Section 60119(a.2.B) for other funds that
may be used to ensure sufficient instructional materials)

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of September, 2023 by the following vote:
Moved: Second:

Ayes:

Noes:

Abstained:

Absent:

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Education

September 12, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



Close Public Hearing: Time:

MOVED: SECOND:
YOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

E. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2022/2023 Unaudited Actual Financial
Statements

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve Blochman Union School District’s
2022/2023 Unaudited Financial Statements as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

F. Approval of inter-district transfers.

*** The Board will take action to approve the inter-district transfer as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VIIL PUBLIC COMMENTS
PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME

The Blochman Union School District will receive public comments about items not appearing on
today’s agenda, as well as other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. All such
comments will be received during the Public Comments section of the agenda. Individuals who
address the Board are limited to three (3) minutes to speak on any item and a total of 10 minutes on all
items for their presentation. The Board may limit the total time for all public comment to 30 minutes.
Persons nceding additional time are requested to submit the information in writing.

For comments concerning matters not on the agenda, open meeting laws and fairness to other
residents who may have an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in
extended discussion of your concerns. The Board may direct staff to meet at a later date with speakers
who have specific concerns or needs. The Board may also direct that an issue be placed on a future
agenda for discussion and consideration. This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and
receive necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.
We appreciate your cooperation.

~8 ~

September 12, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



IX. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS
A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items
C. Items not on the Agenda
D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: October 10, 2023; open session at 5:30 p.m., Library

X. CLOSED SESSION — The board will consider and may act upon the following items during
closed session:

a. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The Board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotions,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations.

XI. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION
a. Report of action taken during closed session.

XIL Adjourn
TIME:
MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

September 12, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Agenda






Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
AUGUST 8, 2023

A regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Blochman Union School District was held at the
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School Library on August 8, 2023.

Members present: Shannon Clay, Thomas Gibbons, Kelly Salas-Ernst. Absent: Daniella Pearce, Jeania
Reasner.

I PUBLIC SESSION: Mrs. Clay called the meeting to order at 5:37 p.m., led the flag
salute, and welcomed guests.

II. Reports
A. Charter School Reports
i. Family Partnership Charter School — none.

ii. Trivium Charter Schools — Trisha Vais reported that enrollment is estimated
to be between 850 and 900 students. Most students want to attend in person
classes but they will still offer on-line classes for those who need it. They will
continue to offer virtual science courses. There are teachers in the room with
the students. School starts next week. Parent orientation is this week.
Enrollment at the Santa Barbara center is strong. The enrollment in junior
high grades is increasing. Most centers will have three junior high classes this
year.

B. Teacher Reports — none.
C. Superintendent/Principal’s Report — Doug Brown reported that current enrollment is
193. Back to School Night will be held soon. Teachers will return to campus on

Thursday. Changes in the cafeteria are exciting. The first day of school is August
17,

III. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION
A. Facilities Use — none
B. Workers’ Compensation Report as of 7/2/2023. The board reviewed the report. It
was noted that there have been no claims in the past two years.

IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION
A. Facilities/Maintenance
i. General maintenance — Several projects were completed over the summer,
including installing a new shed for kindergarten, fixing the parking lot, and
routine maintenance in rooms two and three.
ii. Kitchen/MUR remodel — The remodel is almost complete. The kitchen can be
occupied tomorrow and the MUR will be ready for students on the 17,

~1~
August 8, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes



V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. June 13,2023 Regular Meeting
ii. June 15,2023 Special Meeting

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — June 2023

i. Payroll $219,457.51
ii. Commercial Warrants $259,102.36
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00

TOTAL $478,559.87

C. Approval of Monthly Warrants — July 2022

i. Payroll $ 65,322.89
ii. Commercial Warrants $621,048.03
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00

TOTAL $686,370.92

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the Warrants as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Shannon Clay
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent
Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Aye

D. Approval of Family Partnership Charter School’s reports.
i. 2022/2023 P-2 Revised Attendance Report
ii. 2022/2023 P-Annual Attendance Report
iii. 2023/2024 Local Control Accountability Plan
iv. 2022/2023 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection
v. 2023/2024 Adopted Budget

*** The Board of Education will approve Family Partnership Charter School’s report as

presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

August 8, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes



E. Approval of Trivium Charter School’s reports.

i

il

iii.

Trivium Charter School
a. 2022/2023 P-Annual Attendance Report
b. 2023/2024 Local Control Accountability Plan
c. 2022/2023 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection
d. 2023/2024 Adopted Budget
Trivium Charter School: Adventure
a. 2022/2023 P-Annual Attendance Report
b. 2023/2024 Local Control Accountability Plan
c. 2022/2023 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection
d. 2023/2024 Adopted Budget
Trivium Charter School: Voyage
a. 2022/2023 P-Annual Attendance Report
b. 2023/2024 Local Control Accountability Plan
c. 2022/2023 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection
d. 2023/2024 Adopted Budget

*** The Board of Education will approve Trivium Charter School’s reports as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
YOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

VII. ACTIONITEMS

A. Approval of the second quarter 2023 Williams Uniform Complaint Report:

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the second quarter 2023 Williams
Uniform Complaint Report as presented:

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Aye

B. Approval of the June 2023 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School attendance report.

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the June 2023 Benjamin Foxen
Elementary School attendance report as presented:

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Aye

~3~

August 8, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes



C. Approval of Resolution 2023-08-08, to Designate Authority for Disposition of Assets:

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve Resolution 2023-08-08, to Designate
Authority for Disposition of Assets as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

D. Approval of the Blochman Union School District Attendance reports
i. 2022/2023 P-2 Corrected
ii. 2022/2023 Annual

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the Blochman Union School District
Attendance reports as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

E. Approval of the 2023/2024 Consolidated Application.

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the 2023/2024 Consolidated Application
as presented:

MOVED: Thomas Gibbons SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

F. Approval of the contract with 19-6 Architects for electrical service upgrades.

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the contract with 19-6 Architects for
electrical service upgrades as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

G. Approval of the Application for Provisional Intern permit.

~4 ~

August 8, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes



*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the Application for Provisional Intern
permit as presented:

MOVED: Thomas Gibbons SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Aye

H. Approval of the Blochman Union School District’s 2023/2024 Integrated Pest
Management Plan.

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the 2023/2024 Integrated Pest
Management Plan as presented:

MOVED: Thomas Gibbons SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

I. Approval of updated board policies:

i. BP0420.41, E(1)0420.41, BP1113, E(1)1113, BP4112.2, AR4112.2, E(1)4112.9,
E(1)4212.9, E(1)4312.9, BP4140, BP4240, BP4340, AR4161.1, AR4261.1,
AR4361.1, AR4161.2, AR4261.2, AR4361.2, AR4161.8, AR4261.8, AR4361.8,
BPS117, BP5141.5, BPS141.6, ARS141.6, BP5145.6, E(1)S145.6, BP6159.2,
BP6173.4, BP6174, AR6174, BB9322

ii. Delete: AR6173.4

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the updated board policies as presented:

MOVED: Thomas Gibbons SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Aye

Mrs. Salas-Ernst brought up concerns about how the state is mandating gender identity guidelines for schools. She
feels that male students should not be able to use the same restroom as female students. She believes this is a form
of sexual harassment.

J. Approval of donations:
i. Various; $524; ASB Class of 2024 8 grade trip.

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the donations as presented:

August 8, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes



MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Aye

K. Approval of the inter-district transfers.

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the inter-district transfers as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS — Mr. Perez thanked the board for their views on state
mandated gender identity guidelines. Ms. Vais noted that all charter schools have been

granted an additional year extension on renewals. The new renewal deadline is June 30,
2028.

IX. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS
A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion — none.
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items — Mrs. Salas-Ernst hopes
everyone has a terrific year.
C. Items not on the Agenda — none.
D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: September 12, 2023; open session at 5:30 p.m.,
Library

X. CLOSED SESSION: The board adjourned to closed session at 6:31 p.m. where they will
consider and may act on the following:
a. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers,
promotion, evaluations, terminations, and resignations.

XI. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION - The board reconvened in open session at 6:33 p.m.
Report of action taken during closed session — Mrs. Salas-Ernst reported that the board took
action to approve the following positions:

August 8, 2023 Regular Mecting Minutes



CERTIFICATED: FTE
Nurse 0.10
School Psychologist 0.50
Special Education Director 0.50
Speech/Language Pathologist 0.25
Superintendent/Principal 1.00
Teacher 1.00
Teacher 1.00
Teacher 1.00
Teacher 1.00
Teacher 1.00
Teacher 1.00
Teacher 1.00
Teacher 1.00
Teacher 1.00
Teacher 1.00

CLASSIFIED: FTE
Accounting Assistant if 0.71
Campus Aide 0.13
Food Service Manager 0.75
Head Cook 0.75
Information Technology 0.88
Instructional Assistant 0.84
Instructiona! Assistant 1.00
Instructional Assistant 0.78
Instructional Assistant 0.66
instructional Assistant 0.34
Instructional Assistant 0.78
Library Assistant 0.81
Maintenance/Grounds 1.00
Maintenance/Grounds 1.00
Maintenance/Grounds 0.40
School Secretary 1.00
Van Driver 0.19

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent
Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye
Thomas Gibbons: Aye
XIl.  ADJOURN
Time: 6:34 p.m.
MOVED: Thomas Gibbens SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Aye
Absent
Aye

Jeania Reasner:

Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Absent
Aye

~T7 ~

August 8, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes






ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-752774 08/07/2023 Brown, Douglas C 01-4400 326.24
01-752775 08/07/2023 Advanced Wireless 01-5910 287.54
01-752776 08/07/2023 Coast Networx, Inc. 01-5800 100.00
01-752777 08/07/2023 Frontier Communications 01-5910 174.08
01-752778 08/07/2023 Mystery Science c/o Discovery 01-4100 895.00
Education, Inc.

01-752779 08/07/2023 Nancy B Shafer, CPA 01-5800 8,190.00
01-752780 08/07/2023 San Joaquin Co.office Of Ed. 01-5800 800.00
01-752781 08/07/2023 Sisc | 01-5450 1,220.00
01-752782 08/07/2023 Sisc Il Insurance 67-5450 19,389.40
01-752783 08/07/2023 WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 01-5570 1,296.52
01-753767 08/14/2023 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 432.98
01-753768 08/14/2023 Culligan San Paso 01-4300 20.00
01-753769 08/14/2023 Go To Communications, Inc. 01-5910 494 .18
01-753770 08/14/2023 O'Connor Pest Control 01-5800 85.00
01-753771 08/14/2023 Staples 01-4300 468.12
01-753772 08/14/2023 US OMNI & TSACG Compliance 01-5800 50.00
01-753773 08/14/2023 Zaner-Blosser, Inc. 01-4100 416.34
01-754735 08/21/2023 Arkinson, Jennifer M 01-4300 63.89
01-754736 08/21/2023 Nunes, Krysten 01-4300 536.72
01-754737 08/21/2023 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 525.10
01-754738 08/21/2023 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 1,020.91
01-754739 08/21/2023 Best, Best & Krieger LLP 01-5830 113.20
01-754740 08/21/2023 Diani Building Corp. 01-6200 3,168.00
01-754741 08/21/2023 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY 01-4300 659.90
01-754742 08/21/2023 Edna's Bakery 13-4710 38.00
01-754743 08/21/2023 Farm Supply Company 01-4300 39.07
01-754744 08/21/2023 Golden State Water Company 01-5530 146.96
01-754745 08/21/2023 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 124.40
01-754746 08/21/2023 Moss Levy & Hartzheim 01-5810 2,500.00
01-754747 08/21/2023 OnSolve, LLC 01-5910 586.52
01-754748 08/21/2023 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 620.03
01-754749 08/21/2023 Procare Janitorial Supply 01-4300 1,064.99
01-754750 08/21/2023 Smith's Alarms & Elect Inc. 01-5800 120.00
01-754751 08/21/2023 SoCalGas 01-5510 36.63
01-754752 08/21/2023 Staples 01-4300 111.48
01-754753 08/21/2023 The Berry Man, Inc. 13-4710 397.75
01-754754 08/21/2023 The Parent institute 01-5800 3,396.00
01-754755 08/21/2023 US Bank Corporate Payments 01-4300 1,665.92

01-4400 23.00

01-5919 25.00 1,713.92
01-754756 08/21/2023 Verizon Wireless 01-5910 196.58
01-755738 08/28/2023 McCallister, Jennifer D 01-4300 186.66
01-755739 08/28/2023 Myers, Nancy 01-5200 373.11
01-755740 08/28/2023 Akeso Occupational Health 01-5800 80.00
01-755741 08/28/2023 ALD TELECOM 01-5910 16.59
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization ESCAPE
of the Board of Trustees. |t is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District

Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Sep 12023 12:05PM



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-755742 08/28/2023 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 246.52
01-755743 08/28/2023 Edna's Bakery 13-4710 39.60
01-755744 08/28/2023 Farm Supply Company 01-4300 48.61
01-755745 08/28/2023 Frontier Communications 01-5910 1,100.00
01-755746 08/28/2023 Gold Star Foods, Inc. 01-4300 659.26
01-755747 08/28/2023 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 01-4300 454.13
01-4400 63.44 517.57
01-755748 08/28/2023 KENCO Construction Svcs Inc. 14-6200 7,140.00
01-755749 08/28/2023 Mission Linen Supply inc. 01-4300 245.66
01-755750 08/28/2023 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 40.05
01-755751 08/28/2023 Sisquoc Baking Company 01-4300 72.00
01-755752 08/28/2023 The Berry Man, Inc. 13-4710 853.70
01-755753 08/28/2023 US Bank Corporate Payments 01-4300 268.17
Total Number of Checks 55 63,712.95
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 48 35,329.40
13 Cafeteria Spec Rev Fund 5 1,854.15
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 1 7,140.00
67 Self-Insurance Fund 1 1 19,389.40
Total Number of Checks 55 63,712.95
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 63,712.95

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

ESCAPE
Page 2 of 2

002 - Biochman Union School District

Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Sep 12023 12:05PM



Nd90:Z) £20Z | doS ‘(NY34VYHSZ0) J34eus AoueN 1o} pajeiaua

191451 |00YDS UoIUN UBWYIOIY - Z0O

| jo | abed

3dv2S4

i

(£20z/1£/8 = 21BQ ARd Bulpug ‘c20Z/1L/8 = a1eq Aed Bumels ‘z = B10) Aq pausyjid ‘Bi0 Aq padnolg  uoipeales

T 68°798°96 vioL
JON 0187
SPIOH 084D
13N annebaN 15°0L9°L0L 257019°201
HOV 19N Ieled SUORNQUIUOD 11716662 ¥1° 16662 Aypger pusiq
I v6°L68°L 84D suopoNpaQ -9y Gz 61 £v619°2L sBuluie ssoio
9z 56'996'6 spsoda( 1a1a Aed 19N 68'%98'96
13N] | v1va ONIONVIvE
HOV PIOA £T 89°5¥2°0L
$§P8YY [oueD £z 89°G¥/ ‘0L [iqerT Jopusp
panssiay 0 00 SH29YD) JOPUSA

€202/1£/80 NIy £202Z/01/80 e(Q SS3201d J0j anssiay{/|aaued W _

£202/L£/80 N1YY £202Z/01/80 33eQ Aed 10} AlBWILING JOpUSA

89°5¥20L ¥1°166°6Z -9v'svZ'6l SIVLOL
-81°566°C¢ 8v'TLT'9 -96°.92°6¢ 1vL0L8NS 76'590°'0¢ 6 ev'6L9'LL Ll qvioL
¥9°298'Ly 9.°0¢¥ 9/°0¢Y SOXe |
¥2'822'5C -Z.°869'6€ -2/°869'6€ sbuineg Jewwng Zv'826'8C 8 09°18€'eS 14 pauisse|d
8¥'2LZT'9 8Y'Z.L2'9 sjyouag 05/€1°) I £8°L€2'vC € pajesyined
$98S019) }o9fqng 1ejoL Jako|dwz aakojdwz wZO_hODQmQL ﬁmmw?.nEN ajeway adA] uosiag SONINYVY3
8L v¥6 LT [4&:12:%:1 9£7960'6 JvLioLans £V'619°LL vioL
88'v88'¢ €1'v5€E G/'0€5°C sjyouag
££°00L'€2 G6'6LL'9 YANAS A4 8L°19€'C 09/S¥dlS G6'VL0L spuadns
16°ZLE0S 8eevY' /L gereev'el 00'620'v Z9/sy3ad -20°91 Snoaue||adsi
£€0'69v'¢C 15°1€8 ¥1°859 €821 SH3d 06°096'9.L Aed sseg
sessoin Joafqng  fejoL 19fodwz aakojdw3 SNOLLONAIY | | swounsnipy awoouj dnouo Aq SONINYVI
8£°96.°Sl YT 0L8°'F ¥1°926'0L 1violans £V'619°LL Iviol
89'880°G/ 61°/8S 61°/8S dwoy ,sIaxIoM
89'880'G. 96°/¢ 95°.¢ ins
89'880'G/ 8G°LLL'T 6/7880°L 61'880°L 3ie0lpay
S/ 71605 or'eLe9 0,.°961'¢ 0,951 Aunoag [eoog
10°€25'89 ¥1°86°L 18461 Buipjoyyim sieis
10°€25'89 1G°Z0L'S 16°20L'G Buipioyypm jelapad £€v'6L9'LL Jeinbay
sessoig joafgng  jejoL Jakojdwz aakojdw3 SaXVL A ?552_3 awoou| apo9 sbuluieg Aq SONINYVYI

610 Aq Arewwng jjoihed

- £202/1.£/80 UBnoIY} £20Z/01/80 1eq Aed

eLoAed



| abed

000

aviolL

asuejeg

junowy

nds

19 JUNO022Y [UET

wnN

ajeq adA)

€20z Isnbny
[lej}aq Jopudp Aq sesuadx3

aNN4d OSNIATOATY NVINHOO18

siseq |eniooy
€2/10/60

Wd 60:¢L






Trivium Charter 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary

Santa Barbara County Certification

CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

CHARTER SCHOOL CERTIFICATION

42 69112 0124255
Charter School Alternative Form Form ALT
D8AP5M4U56(2022-23)

Charte

Charter Approving

r School

Trivium Charter
Name:

CDS #:  42-69112-0124255

Entity:

Blochman Union Elementary

County: Santa Barbara

Charter #: 1319

NOTE: An Alternative Form submitted to the California Department of Education will not be considered a valid submission if the following information is missing:

For information regarding this reporl, please contact:

For County Fiscal Contact:

Danielle Spahn

Nancy Shafer

For Charler School:
Aaron Guibord

Name

District Financial Advisor

Name

Interim Business Manager

Name

CSMC - Consultant

Title
805-964-4710x5273

Title
805-937-1148x113

Title
805-390-1813

Telephone

dspahn@sbceo.org

Telephone

blochman@blochmanusd.org

Telephone

aguibord@csmci.com

Email address

Email address

Email address

To the entity that approved the charler school:

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This reporl has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter schoo! pursuant to

Education Code Section 42100(b).

Signed: Date:
Charter School Official
(Original signature
required)
Printed Name: Trisha Vais Title: Executive Director

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code

Section 42100(a).

Signed:

Authorized
Representative of

Charter Appi
(Originat

roving Entity

signature

required})

Printed Name: Doug Brown

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

Date:

Title:

Superintendent

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of

Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(a).

Signed:

Co
Superintend:

{Original

unty
ent/Designee

signature

required)

Date:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2

Page 1

Printed: 8/29/2023 2:05 PM



Trivium Charter
Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
Charter School Alternative Form
Alternative Form
CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM
July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter

42 69112 0124255
Form ALT
D8AP5M4U56(2022-23)

CDS #: 42-69112-0124255

Charter Approving Entity:

Blochman Union Elementary

County: Santa Barbara

Charter #: 1319

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

(Please enter an "X" In the applicable box below; check only one box)

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities/Net Position objects are 6900, 6910, 7438, 9400-9489, 9660-9669, 9796, and

9797)

Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outiay/Debt Service/Fund Balance objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 6600, 7438, 7439, and 9711-9789)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2

Page 2

Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,491,212.00 2,491,212.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Y ear 8012 292,802.00 292,802.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 (1.62) {1.62)
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 467,561.74 467,561.74
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, LCFF Sources 3,251,574.12 0.00 3,251,574.12
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE in Section L}
No Child Left Behind/Every Student Succeeds Act 8290 27,305.00 27,305.00
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 44,628.00 44,629.00
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 0.00 159,930.93 159,930.93
Total, Federal Revenues 0.00 231,864.93 231,864.93
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRev SE 269,623.00 269,623.00
All Other State Revenues StateRev AO 153,804.43 157,179.58 310,984.01
Total, Other State Rev enues 153,804.43 426,802.58 580,607.01
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRev AC 4,220.36 0.00 4,220.36
Total, Local Rev enues 4,220.36 0.00 4,220.36
5. TOTAL REVENUES 3,409,598.91 668,667.51 4,068,266.42
B. EXPENDITURES (see NOTE in Section L)
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,373,004.26 157,771.67 1,530,776.93
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 14,294.21 166,187.95 180,482.16
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 102,939.93 50,316.98 163,256.91
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 0.00 516.51 516.51
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,490,238.40 374,793.11 1,865,031.51
2, Noncertificated Salaries
Noncertificated Instructional Salaries 2100 89,395.00 148,262.85 237,657.85
Noncertificated Support Salaries 2200 2,640.96 2,737.43 5,378.39
Noncertificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 2300 1,033.05 157,132.75 158,165.80
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 91,630.15 35,184.23 126,814.38
Other Noncertificated Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Noncertificated Salaries 184,699.16 343,317.26 528,016.42
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 407,435.11 70,688.47 478,123.58
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00
OASDI| / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 35,714.79 31,857.59 67,572.38

Printed: 8/29/2023 2:05 PM



Trivium Charter
Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

Charter School Alternative Form

Alternative Form

42 69112 0124255
Form ALT
DBAP5M4U56(2022-23)

Heaith and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 120,018.57 55,820.16 175,838.73
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 6,061.03 3,590.41 9,651.44
Workers’ Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 6,985.71 2,784.51 9,770.22
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 (41,649.63) 5,744.17 {35,905.46)
Total, Employ ee Benefits 534,565.58 170,485.31 705,050.89
4. Books and Supplies
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 97,238.56 18,185.41 115,423.97
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,337.60 1,028.70 2,366.30
Materials and Supplies 4300 26,860.25 19,959.07 46,819.32
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 138,029.58 7,195.50 145,225.08
Food 4700 0.60 0.00 0.00
Total, Books and Supplies 263,465.99 46,368.68 309,834.67
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Travel and Conf erences 5200 0.00 46,251.86 46,251.86
Dues and Memberships 5300 6,081.69 355.20 6,436.89
Insurance 5400 10,040.84 0.00 10,040.84
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 3,003.22 0.00 3,003.22
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 160,453.44 0.00 160,453.44
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 183,428.78 106,388.76 289,817.54
Communications 5900 11,061.63 7.67 11,069.30
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 374,069.60 163,003.49 527,073.09
6. Capital Outlay
(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improv ements 6100-6170 0.00
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00
Equipment 6400 0.00
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00
Lease Assets 6600 0.00
Depreciation Expense (accrual basis only) 6900 4,406.08 0.00 4,406.08
Amortization Expense - Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Capital Outlay 4,406.08 0.00 4,406.08
7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-72238E 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 111,535.45 0.00 111,535.45
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service:
Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0.00
Total Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Other Outgo 111,535.45 0.00 111,535.45
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,962,980.26 1,087,967.85 4,050,948.11
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 446,618.65 (429,300.34) 17,318.31
AND USES (A5-B8)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
g:::;es 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 8/29/2023 2:05 PM



Trivium Charter 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

42 69112 0124255

Blochman Union Elementary Charter School Alternative Form Form ALT
Santa Barbara County Alternative Form D8AP5M4U56(2022-23)
Less:
2. Other 7630-7699
Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net to zero} 8980-8999 (429,300.34) 429,300.34 0.00
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES {429,300,34) 429,300.34 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND BALANCE /NET POSITION (C+D4} 17,318.31 0.00 17,318.31
F. FUND BALANCE / NET POSITION
1. Beginning Fund Balance/Net Position
a. As of July 1 9791 145,259.97 0.00 145,259,97
b. Adjustments/Restatements 9793, 9795 .63 0.00 .63
c. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance /Net Position 145,260.80 0.00 145,260.60
2. Ending Fund Balance /Net Positicn, June 30 (E+Fic) 162,578.91 0.00 162,578.91
Components of Ending Fund Balance (Modified Accrual Basis only)
a. Nonspendable
1. Revolving Cash (equals Object 9130) 9711 0.00
2. Stores (equals Object 9320) 9712 0.00
3. Prepaid Expenditures (equals Object 9330} 9713 0.00
4. Ali Others 9719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 0.00
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790M 0.00
3. Companents of Ending Net Position {Accrual Basis only)
a. Net Iinvestment in Capital Assels 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00
¢. Unrestricted Net Position 9790A 162,578.91 0.00 162,578.91
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
G. ASSETS
1. Cash
In County Treasury 9110 0.00
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
In Banks 9120 0.00
In Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
With Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2. Investments 9150 0.00
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 161,379.96 273,312.58 434,692.54
4. Due from Grantor Governments 9290 220,516.02 220,516.02
5. Stores 9320 0.00
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 51,750.23 51,750.23
7. Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
8. Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
9. Capital Assets (accrual basis only) 9400-9489 12,300.52 12,300.52
10. TOTAL ASSETS 225,430.71 493,828.60 719,259.31
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1. Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2. TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
| LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2. Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 32,603.75 32,603.75
3. Current Loans 9640 0.00
4, Unearned Revenue 9650 493,828.60 493,828.60

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2 Page 4

Printed: 8/29/2023 2:05 PM



Trivium Charter 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 42 69112 0124255

Blochman Union Elementary Charter School Alternative Form Form ALT
Santa Barbara County Alternative Form DBAP5M4U56(2022-23)
5. Long-Term Liabilities (accrual basis only ) 9660-9669 30,248.05 30,248.05
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 62,851.80 493,828.60 5566,680.40
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1. Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2. TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00

K. FUND BALANCE /NET POSITION
Ending Fund Balance /Net Position, June 30 (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2)

{must agree with Line F2) 162,578.91 0.00 162,578.91
L. FEDERAL EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT (ESSA) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT

NOTE: IF YOUR CHARTER SCHOOL RECEIVED FEDERAL FUNDING, AS REPORTED IN SECTION A2, THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED IN
' ORDER FOR THE CDE TO CALCULATE COMPLIANCE WITH THE FEDERAL EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT (ESSA) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT:

1. Federal Revenue Used for Capital Outlay and Debt Service

Included in the Capital Outlay and Debt Service expenditures reported in sections B6 and B7 are the following amounts paid out of federal funds:

Federal Program Name (If no amounts, indicate "NONE") Capital Outlay Debt Service Total

a. NONE $ 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. 0.00
c. 0.00
d. 0.00
e. 0.00
f. 0.00
g. 0.00
h. 0.00
i 0.00
i 0.00

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUES USED FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY AND DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00

2, Community Services Expenditures

Provide the amount of State and Local funds reported in Section B that were expended for Community Services Activities:

Amount
Objects of Expenditures {Enter "0.00" if none)
a. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00
b. Noncertificated Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
c. Employee Bencfits 3000_39550?1(;:521 0.00
d. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00
e. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 0.00
3. Supplemental State and Local Expenditures resulting from a Presidentially Declared Disaster
Date of Presidential Disaster Declaration Brief Z‘:gﬂs:'s°"lr:delcaz°x'§\;? (it no Amount
a. NONE 0.00
b.
c.
d.
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENDITURES (Should not be negative) 0.00

4. State and Local Expenditures to be Used for ESSA Annual Maintenance of Effort Calculation:

Results of this calculation will be used for comparison with 2021-22 expenditures. Faiture to maintain the required 90 percent expenditure lev el on either an aggregate or per capita
expenditure basis may result in reduction to allocations for covered programs in 2024-25.

a. Total Expenditures (B8) 4,050,948.11
b. Less Federal Expenditures (Total A2)

[Revenues are used as proxy for expenditures because most federal revenues are normally recognized in the period that

qualify ing expenditures are incurred}
c. Subtotal of State & Local Expenditures
{a minus b]
d. Less Community Services
[L2 Total)
e. Less Capital Outlay & Debt Service
{Total B6 plus objects 7438 and 7439, less L1 Total, less objects 6600 and 6910)

f. Less Supplemental Expenditures made as the result of a Presidentially

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2 Page 5

231,864.93

3,819,083.18

0.00

4,406.08

0.00

Printed: 8/29/2023 2:05 PM



Trivium Charter 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary Charter School Alternative Form
Santa Barbara County Alternative Form

Declared Disaster
TOTAL STATE & LOCAL EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TO MOE

[¢ minus d minus e minus f]

Caiifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2 Page 6

42 69112 0124255
Form ALT
DBAP5M4U56(2022-23)

3.814,677.10

Printed: 8/29/2023 2:05 PM



Trivium Charter School Adventure
Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
Charter School Alternative Form
Cortification

42 69112 0137877
Form ALT
D8A4JTEZ28(2022-23)

CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCI|AL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM
July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

CHARTER SCHOOL CERTIFICATION

Charter School

Trivium Charter School Adv enture
Name:

CDS #: 42-69112-0137877

Charter Approving

Entity: Blochman Union Elementary

County: Santa Barbara

Charter #: 1994

NOTE: An Alternative Form submitted to the California Department of Education will not be considered a valid submission if the following information is missing:

For information regarding this report, please contact:

For County Fiscal Contact:

Danielle Spahn Nancy Shafer

For Charter Schook,

Aaron Guibord

Name Name

District Financial Advisor Interim Business Manager

Name
CSMC - Consultant

Title Title

805-964-4710 x 5273 805-937-1148x113

Title
805-390-1813

Telephone Telephone

dspahn@sbceo.org blochman@blochmanusd.org

Telephone

aguibord@csmci.com

Email address Email address

Email address

To the entity that approved the charter school:

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to

Education Code Section 42100(b).

Signed:

Date:

Charter School Official

{Original signature
required)

Printed Name: Trisha Vais

Title:  Executive Director

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code

Section 42100(a).

Signed:

Date:

Authorized
Representative of

Charter Approving Entity

(Original signature
required)

Printed Name: Doug Brown

Title:  Superintendent

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of

Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(a).

Signed:

Date:

County

Superintendent/Designee

{Original signature
required)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2

Page 1 Printed: 8/29/2023 2:07 PM



Trivium Charter School Adventure 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Charter School Alternative Form
Santa Barbara County Alternative Form

CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

Charter School Name:
CDS #

Charter Approving Entity:
County:

Charter #:

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

(Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below; check only one box)

Trivium Charter School Adv enture

42-69112-0137877

Blochman Union Elementary

Santa Barbara

1994

42 69112 0137877
Form ALT
D8A4JTEZ28(2022-23)

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities/Net Position objects are 6900, 6910, 7438, 9400-9489, 9660-9669, 9796, and

9797}

Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay/Debt Service/Fund Balance objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 6600, 7438, 7439, and 9711-3789}

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: ALT_UA, Version 2 Page 2

Descrlption Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,169,457.00 2,169,457.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 48,994.00 48,994.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 (3.30} (3.30)
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Properly Taxes 8096 369,387.00 369,387.00
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, LCFF Sources 2,587,834.70 0.00 2,587,834.70
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE in Section L)
No Child Left Behind/Every Student Succeeds Act 8290 3,089.00 3,089.00
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 31,270.00 31,270.00
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 0.00 32,324.36 32,324.36
Total, Federal Revenues 0.00 66,683.36 66,683.36
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRev SE 212,191.00 212,191.00
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 123,905.70 141,806.36 265,712.06
Total, Other State Revenues 123,905.70 353,997.36 477,903.06
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Locai Revenues LocalRev AO 3,303.72 0.00 3,303.72
Total, Local Revenues 3,303.72 0.00 3,303.72
5. TOTAL REVENUES 2,715,044.12 420,680.72 3,135,724.84
B. EXPENDITURES (see NOTE in Section L)
1. Cerlificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,087,834.64 183,288.11 1,271,122.75
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 11,589.90 131,480.65 143,070.55
Cerlificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 77,544.20 41,368.29 118,912.49
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 470.94 470.94
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,176,968.74 356,607,99 1,533,576.73
2. Noncertificated Salaries
Noncertificated Instructional Salaries 2100 67,854.47 120,640.43 188,494.90
Noncertificated Support Salaries 2200 32.01 2,158.72 2,190.73
Noncertificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 59,234.18 67,303.39 126,537.57
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 87,733.36 13,537.78 101,271.14
Other Noncertificated Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Noncertificated Salaries 214,854.02 203,640.32 418,494.34
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 315,592.77 66,717.33 382,310.10
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 34,095.99 21,096.99 55,192.98

Printed: 8/29/2023 2:07 PM



Trivium Charter School Adventure

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

Charter School Alternative Form

Alternative Form

42 69112 0137877
Form ALT
DBA4JTEZ28(2022-23)

Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 122,936.02 47,930.64 170,866.66
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 4,653.88 3,483.87 8,137.75
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 5,397.16 2,497.41 7,894.57
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 (34,906.50) 2,335.75 (32,570.75)
Total, Employ ee Benefits 447,769,32 144,061.99 591,831.31
4. Books and Supplies
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 61,821.28 24,040.85 85,862.13
Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 1,202.09 331.42 1,533.51
Materials and Supplies 4300 29,092, 71 6,438.68 35,531.39
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 58,033.81 6,063.28 64,097.09
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Books and Supplies 150,149,89 36,874.23 187,024.12
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 33,233.35 33,233.35
Dues and Memberships 5300 5,027.87 288.00 5,315.87
Insurance 5400 8,081.17 0.00 8,081.17
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 1,702.96 0.00 1,702.96
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 117,044.92 0.00 117,044.92
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 0.00 0.00 0.00
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 138,734.13 54,773.16 193,507.29
Communications 5800 16,652.41 6.22 16,658.63
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 287,243.46 88,300.73 375,544.19
6. Capital Outlay
(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only )
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0.00
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00
Equipment 6400 0.00
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00
Lease Assets 6600 0.00
Depreciation Expense (accrual basis only } 6900 1,163.05 0.00 1,163.05
Amortization Expense - Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Capital Outlay 1,163.05 0.00 1,163.05
7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 (623.64) 0.00 {623.64)
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service:
Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00
Principal (for modified accrual basis only} 7439 0.00
Total Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Other Qutgo (623.64) 0.00 (623.64)
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,277,524.84 829,485.26 3,107,010.10
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
C. i);%ES;égl;::LCéEB;\ICY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 437,519.28 (408,804.54) 28,714.74
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
g:lfées 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 8/29/2023 2:07 PM



Trivium Charter School Adventure
Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
Charter School Alternative Form
Alternative Form

42 69112 0137877
Form ALT

D8A4JTEZ28(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2 Page 4

Less:
2, Other 7630-7699
Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net to zero} 8980-8999 {408,804.54) 408,804.54 0.00
4, TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES (408,804.54) 408,804.54 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND BALANCE /NET POSITION (C+D4) 28,714.74 0.00 28,714.74
F. FUND BALANCE / NET POSITION
1. Beginning Fund Balance/Net Position
a. As of July 1 9791 100,676.65 0.00 100,676.65
b. Adjustments/Restatements 9793, 9795 .35 0.00 .35
¢. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance /Net Position 100,677.00 0.00 100,677.00
2. Ending Fund Balance /Net Position, June 30 (E+F1c) 129,391.74 0.00 129,391.74
Components of Ending Fund Balance (Modified Accrual Basis only)
a. Nonspendable
1. Revolving Cash (equals Object 9130) 9711 0.00
2. Stores (equals Object 9320) 9712 0.00
3. Prepaid Expenditures (equals Object 9330) 9713 0.00
4. All Others 9719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 0.00
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790M 0.00
3. Components of Ending Net Position {Accrual Basis only)
a. Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00
c. Unrestricted Net Position 9790A 129,391.74 0.00 129,391.74
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
G. ASSETS
1. Cash
in County Treasury 9110 0.00
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.0
In Banks 9120 0.00
In Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
With Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2. Investments 9150 0.00
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 140,416.60 100,380.35 240,796.95
4. Due from Grantor Gov ernments 9290 194,453.17 194,453.17
5. Stores 9320 0.00
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 39,832.75 39,832.75
7. Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
8. Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
9. Capital Assets (accrual basis only) 9400-9489 9,387.28 9,387.28
10. TOTAL ASSETS 189,636.63 294,833.52 484,470.15
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1. Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2. TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2. Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 35,766.38 35,766.38
3. Cuirent Loans 9640 0.00
4, Unearned Revenue 9650 294,833.52 294,833.52

Printed: 8/29/2023 2:07 PM



Trivium Charter School Adventure
Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
Charter School Alternative Form
Alternative Form

42 69112 0137877
Form ALT
DBA4JTEZ28(2022-23)

5. Long-Term Liabilities {(accrual basis only) 9660-9669 24,478.51 24,478.51
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 60,244.89 294,833.52 3565,078.41
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1. Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2. TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
K. FUND BALANCE /NET POSITION
Ending Fund Balance /Net Position, June 30 (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2)
{must agree with Line F2) 129,391.74 0.00 129,391.74

L. FEDERAL EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT (ESSA) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT

NOTE:

IF YOUR CHARTER SCHOOL RECEIVED FEDERAL FUNDING, AS REPORTED IN SECTION A2, THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED IN

ORDER FOR THE CDE TO CALCULATE COMPLIANCE WITH THE FEDERAL EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT (ESSA) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT:

1. Federal Revenue Used for Capital Qutlay and Debt Service

Included in the Capital Outlay and Debt Service expenditures reported in sections B6 and B7 are the following amounts paid out of federal funds:

Federal Program Name {If no amounts, indicate "NONE"} Capital Outlay Debt Service Total
a. NONE $ 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. 0.00
c. 0.00
d. 0.00
e 0.00
f. 0.00
g. 0.00
h. 0.00
i. 0.00
i 0.00
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUES USED FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY AND DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00
2, Community Services Expenditures
Provide the amount of State and Local funds reported in Section B that were expended for Community Services Activities:
Amount
Objects of Expenditures {Enter "0.00" if none)
a. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00
b. Noncertificated Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
¢. Employee Benefits 3000_39:?50??;:521 0.00
d. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 o 0.00
e. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 T 0.00
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 0.00
3. Supplemental State and Local Expenditures resulting from a Presidentially Declared Disaster
Date of Presidential Disaster Declaration Brief Zﬁzzr‘:::nlr:delca?eoxligs; (#f no Amount
a. NONE 0.00
b.
c.
d.
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENDITURES (Should nct be negativ e) 0.00

4, State and Local Expenditures to be Used for ESSA Annual Maintenance of Effort Calculation:

Results of this calculation will be used for comparison with 2021-22 expenditures. Failure to maintain the required 90 percent expenditure level on

either an aggregate or per capita

expenditure basis may result in reduction to sllocations for covered programs in 2024-25.
a. Total Expenditures (B8)
b. Less Federal Expenditures (Total A2)

(Revenues are used as proxy for expenditures because most federal revenues are normally recognized in the period that
qualify ing expenditures are incurred]

c. Subtotal of State & Local Expenditures
[a minus b]
d. Less Community Services
[L2 Total)
e. Less Capital Outlay & Debt Service
[Total B6 plus objects 7438 and 7439, less L1 Total, less objects 6600 and 6910]

f. Less Supplemental Expenditures made as the resuit of a Presidertially

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: ALT_UA, Version 2 Page 5

3,107,010.10

66,683.36
3,040,326.74

0.00

1,163.05

0.00

Printed: 8/29/2023 2:07 PM



Trivium Charter School Adventure 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary Charter School Alternative Form
Santa Barbara County Alternative Form

Declared Disaster
TOTAL STATE & LOCAL EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TO MOE

[c minus d minus e minus f]

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2 Page 6

42 69112 0137877
Form ALT
DBAA4JTEZ28(2022-23)

3,039,163.69

Printed: 8/29/2023 2:07 PM



Trivium Charter School Voyage 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 42 69112 0137885
Blochman Union Elementary Charter School Alternative Form Form ALT
Santa Barbara County Certification D8ARSX1EHJ(2022-23)

CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM
July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

CHARTER SCHOOL CERTIFICATION

Charter School

Name: Trivium Charter School Voy age

CDS #: 42-69112-0137885

Charter Approving

Entity: Blochman Union Elementary

County: Santa Barbara

Charter #: 1995

NOTE: An Alternative Form submitted to the California Department of Education will not be considered a valid submission if the following information is missing:

For information regarding this report, please contact:

For County Fiscai Contagt; For Approying Entity For Charler School:
Danielle Spahn Nancy Shafer Aaron Guibord

Name Name Name

District Financial Advisor Interim Business Manager CSMC - Consultant
Title Title Title
805-964-4710x5273 805-937-1148x113 805-390-1813
Telephone Telephone Telephone
dspahn@sbceo.org blochman@blochmanusd.org aguibord@csmci.com
Email address Email address Email address

To the entity that approv ed the charter school:

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to
Education Code Section 42100(b).

Signed: Date:

Charter School Official

(Original signature
required)

Printed Name: Trisha Vais Title: Executive Director

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code
Section 42100(a).

Signed: Date:

Authorized
Representativ e of
Charter Approving Entity

(Original signature
required)

Printed Name: Doug Brown Title:  Superintendent

To the Superintendent of Public instruction:

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of
Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(a).

Signed: Date:

County
Superintendent/Designee

{Original signature
required)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 8/29/2023 2:08 PM



Trivium Charter School Voyage 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Charter School Alternative Form

Santa Barbara County Alternative Form
CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter School Voy age

42 69112 0137885
Form ALT
DBARSX1EHJ(2022-23)

CDS #:  42-69112-0137885

Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union Elementary

County: Santa Barbara

Charter #: 1995

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

(Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below; check only one box)

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities/Net Position objects are 6900, 6910, 7438, 9400-9489, 9660-9669, 9796, and

9797)

Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay/Debt Service/Fund Balance objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 6600, 7438, 7439, and 9711-9789}

Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
A, REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
State Aid - Current Y ear 8011 2,484,440.00 2,484,440.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 56,960.00 56,960.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 {1.19) (1.19)
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 433,610.00 433,610.00
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, LCFF Sources 2,975,008.81 0.00 2,975,008.81
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE in Section L)
No Child Left Behind/Every Student Succeeds Act 8290 3,601.00 3,601.00
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 43,602.00 43,602.00
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00
Other Federal Rev enues 8110, 8260-829% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Federal Revenues 0.00 47,203.00 47,203.00
3. Other State Revenuss
Special Education - State StateRev SE 255,605.00 255,605.00
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 137,810.87 167,320.76 305,131.63
Total, Other State Revenues 137,810.87 422,925.76 560,736.63
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 3,696.22 0.00 3,696.22
Total, Local Revenues 3,696.22 0.00 3,696.22
5. TOTAL REVENUES 3,116,515.90 470,128.76 3,586,644.66
B. EXPENDITURES (see NOTE in Section L)
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,291,483.47 134,999.32 1,426,482.79
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 12,748.89 147,921.81 160,670.70
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 85,087.94 47,296.80 132,384.74
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 531.70 0.00 531.70
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,389,852,00 330,217.93 1,720,069.93
2. Noncertificated Salaries
Noncertificated Instructional Salaries 2100 108,472.38 120,478.78 228,951.16
Noncertificated Support Salaries 2200 399.20 2,321.36 2,720.56
Noncertificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 99,672.53 42,598.73 142,271.26
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 107,044.42 6,869.61 113,914.03
Other Noncertificated Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Noncertificated Salaries 315,588.53 172,268.48 487,857.01
Description ObJect Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 374,295.24 62,358.45 436,653.69
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 42,860.00 18,630.97 61,490.97
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 8/29/2023 2:08 PM



Trivium Charter School Voyage

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

Charter School Alternative Form

Alternative Form

42 69112 0137885
Form ALT
DBARSX1EHJ(2022-23)

Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 138,283.57 37,998.29 176,281.86
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 4,319.12 3,111.92 7,431.04
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 8,197.89 2,094.00 10,291.89
OPEB, Aliocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 (43,516.44) 1,466.21 (42,050.23)
Total, Employ ee Benefits 524,439.38 125,659.84 650,099.22
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 77,799.65 26,193.44 103,993.09
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,960.16 429.63 2,389.79
Materials and Supplies 4300 34,225.36 8,990.92 43,216.28
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 67,526.82 857.34 68,384.16
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Books and Supplies 181,511.99 36,471.33 217,983.32
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 41,555.45 41,555.45
Dues and Memberships 5300 5,635.41 316.80 5,952.21
Insurance 5400 9,270.99 0.00 9,270.99
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 2,261.08 0.00 2,261.08
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 124,983.66 0.00 124,983.66
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 0.00 0.00 0.00
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 165,867.68 60,117.40 225,985.08
Communications 5900 12,824.06 6.84 12,830.90
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 320,842.88 101,996.49 422,839.37
6. Capital Outlay
{Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improv ements 6100-6170 0.00
Buildings and Improv ements of Buildings 6200 0.00
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00
Equipment 6400 0.00
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00
Lease Assets 6600 0.00
Depreciation Expense (accrual basis only ) 6900 872.29 0.00 872.29
Amortization Expense - Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Capital Outlay 872.29 0.00 872.29
7. Other Outgo,
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 75,503.53 0.00 75,503.53
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service:
Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0.00
Total Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Other Outgo 75,503.53 0.00 75,503.53
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,808,610.60 766,614.07 3,575,224.67
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
C. iﬁ?ﬁéﬁ;?&?m OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 307,905.30 (296,485.31) 11,419.99
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
g:&?;es 8930-8375 0.00 0.00 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 8/29/2023 2:08 PM



Trivium Charter School Voyage 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

42 69112 0137885

Blochman Union Elementary Charter School Alternative Form Form ALT
Santa Barbara County Alternative Form D8ARSX1EHJ(2022-23)
Less:
2, Other 7630-7699
Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
{must net to zero) 8980-8999 (296,485.31) 296,485.31 0.00
4, TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES (296,485.31}) 296,486.31 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE /NET POSITION (C+D4) 11,419.99 0.00 11,419.99
F. FUND BALANCE /NET POSITION
1. Beginning Fund Balance/Net Position
a. Asof July 1 9791 137,330.18 0.00 137,330.18
b. Adjustments/Restatements 9793, 9795 27 0.00 27
c. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance /Net Position 137,330.45 0.00 137,330.45
2. Ending Fund Balance /Net Position, June 30 (E+F1c}) 148,750.44 0.00 148,750.44
Compcnents of Ending Fund Balance (Modified Accrual Basis only)
a. Nonspendable
1. Revolving Cash {equals Object 9130) 9711 0.00
2. Stores {equals Object 9320) 9712 0.00
3. Prepaid Expenditures (equals Object 9330} 9713 0.00
4. All Others 9719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 0.00
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790M 0.00
3. Components of Ending Net Position (Accrual Basis only)
a. Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00
c. Unrestricted Net Position 9790A 148,750.44 0.00 148,750.44
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
G. ASSETS
1. Cash
In County Treasury 9110 0.00
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
in Banks 9120 0.00
In Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
With Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2. Investments 9150 0.00
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 154,357.69 155,641.42 309,999.11
4, Due from Grantor Governments 9290 207,919.56 207,919.56
5. Stores 9320 0.00
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 45,675.71 45,675.71
7. Other Current Assets 9340 4,100.00 4,100.00
8. Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
9. Capital Assets {accrual basis only) 9400-9489 10,682.03 10,682.03
10. TOTAL ASSETS 214,816.43 363,560.98 578,376.41
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1. Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2. TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
i. LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2. Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 40,775.90 40,775.90
3. Current Loans 9640 0.00
4, Unearned Revenue 9650 363,560.98 363,560.98

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2 Page 4

Printed: 8/29/2023 2:08 PM



Trivium Charter School Voyage
Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
Charter School Alternative Form
AMernative Form

42 69112 0137885
Form ALT
D3ARSX1EHJ(2022-23)

5. Long-Term Liabilities (accrual basis only ) 9660-9669 25,289.09 25,289.09
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 66,064.99 363,560.98 429,625.97
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1. Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2. TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
K. FUND BALANCE /NET POSITION
Ending Fund Balance /Net Position, June 30 (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2)
(must agree with Line F2) 148,750.44 0.00 148,750.44

L. FEDERAL EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT (ESSA) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT

NOTE: IF YOUR CHARTER SCHOOL RECEIVED FEDERAL FUNDING, AS REPORTED IN SECTION A2, THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED IN

ORDER FOR THE CDE TO CALCULATE COMPLIANCE WITH THE FEDERAL EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT (ESSA) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT:

1. Federal Revenue Used for Capital Outlay and Debt Service

Included in the Capital Qutlay and Debt Service expenditures reported in sections B6 and B7 are the following amounts paid out of federal funds:

Federal Program Name (If no amounts, indicate "NONE") Capital Outlay Debt Service Total

a. NONE $ 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. 0.00
c. 0.00
d. 0.00
e 0.00
f. 0.00
g 0.00
h. 0.00
i. 0.00
i 0.00

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUES USED FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY AND DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00

2, Community Services Expenditures

Provide the amount of State and Local funds reported in Section B that were expended for Community Services Activities:

Objects of Expenditures

Amount

(Enter "0.00" if none}

a. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00
b. Noncertificated Salaries 2000-2999 0_0_0_
c. Employee Benefits 3000.39:?50?;:52{ 0.00
d. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00
e. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 0.00

3. Supplemental State and Local Expenditures resulting from a Presidentially Declared Disaster
Date of Presidential Disaster Declaration Brief Description. i'ef” CO,.VID-1,? {if no Amount
amounts, indicate "None")

a. NONE 0.00
b.
c.
d.

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENDITURES (Should not be negative) 0.00

4, State and Local Expenditures to be Used for ESSA Annual Maintenance of Effort Calculation:

Results of this calculation will be used for comparison with 2021-22 expenditures. Failure to maintain the required 90 percent expenditure level on either an aggregate or per capita

expenditure basis may resuit in reduction to allocations for covered programs in 2024-25.
a. Total Expenditures (B8)
b. Less Federal Expenditures (Tolal A2)

(Revenues are used as proxy for expenditures because most federal revenues are normally recognized in the period that
qualifying expenditures are incurred)

c. Subtotal of State & Local Expenditures
[a minus b
d. Less Community Services
[L2 Total]
e. Less Capital Qutlay & Debt Service
[Total B6 plus objects 7438 and 7439, iess L1 Total, less objects 6600 and 6910)

f. Less Supplemental Expenditures made as the result of a Presidentially

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2 Page 5

3,575,224.67

47,203.00
3,528,021.67

0.00

872.29

0.00

Printed: 8/29/2023 2:08 PM




Trivium Charter School Voyage 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary Charter School Alternative Form
Santa Barbara County Alternative Form

Declared Disaster
TOTAL STATE & LOCAL EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TO MOE

[c minus d minus e minus f}

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 2 Page 6

42 69112 0137885
Form ALT
DBARSX1EH.J(2022-23)

3,527,149.38

Printed: 8/29/2023 2:08 PM






4269112 Blochman
Union Elem District

4949 Foxen Canyon Rd., Santa Maria, CA 93454-9666
Generated on 09/01/2023 12:12:53 PM  Page 1 of 1

Attendance/Membership Summary Report
Calendar(s): 2

Start/End Date: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 School(s): 1
Grade: 5,6,7,8,TK, K, 1,2,3,4

SUMMARY  Total Schools: 1 Total Calendars: 2

StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
5 23 253 9 244 23.00 22.18 1 0.09 96.44%
6 24 264 2 262 24.00 23.82 0 0.00 99.24%
7 23 253 11 242 23.00 22.00 1 0.09 95.65%
8 20 211 8 203 19.18 18.45 4 0.36 96.21%
TK 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 N/A
K 20 220 9 21 20.00 19.18 2 0.18 95.91%
1 13 143 2 141 13.00 12.82 0 0.00 98.60%
2 24 263 12 251 23.91 22.82 0 0.00 95.44%
3 19 209 3 206 19.00 18.73 1 0.09 98.56%
o 4 21 231 7 224 21.00 2036 3 0.27 96.97%
Total 10 187 2047 63 1984 186.09 180.36 12 1.08 96.92%
School: Benjamin Foxen School Calendar: 23-24 Blochman 5-8
StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
5 23 253 9 244 23.00 22.18 1 0.09 96.44%
6 24 264 2 262 24.00 23.82 0 0.00 99.24%
7 23 253 " 242 23.00 22.00 1 0.09 95.65%

i ) 8 20 211 8 203 19.18 1845 4 0.36 96.21%
Total 4 20 981 30 951 89.18 86.45 6 0.54 96.94%
School: Benjamin Foxen School Caiendar: 23-24 Blochman K-4

StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences PercentIn
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
TK 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 N/A
K 20 220 9 211 20.00 19.18 2 0.18 95.91%
1 13 143 2 141 13.00 12.82 0 0.00 98.60%
2 24 263 12 251 23.91 22.82 0 0.00 95.44%
3 19 209 3 206 19.00 18.73 1 0.09 98.56%
- 42 231 7 224 21,00 20.36 3 0.27 96.97%
Total 6 97 1066 33 1033 96.91 93.91 6 0.54 96.90%







Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program — Planning Template

A Resource for Local Educational Agencies
Released ~ February 2023

Universal Prekindergarten in CalifOrNia........coiiiiiiiiiieiiciese sttt cr ettt te e sr ettt e b st et e et e e et s et eetet s saesaeresenean 3
The California Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program — OVerview .........ccocoeeovvvvinieeuronn. 3
PlaNNING TEMPIATE PUIPOSE vvivviiiiiietii ittt ettt et e ettt e e st s e et e bt sttt sttess s e e r e et e ente e orennseane st e et eereaneeenenree s 4
ACCOMPANYING GUIANCE ...ttt i iiiiiiee et e ite et e et be s b e e cesareesaobeessebreee s bbseseabesss treesenteeeeansreeeesteentntesinteeeseessines 5
Directions, Timeline, and Suggested Planning & IMplementation PrOCESS.......c..cciiveieeiieiiiee ettt 6
KEY CONSIEIAEIONS 1. oottt e bttt s st et b et e s e e be e s be e st e s b e et b e st b e ebe s eeereeeaeeeae e beeetebe s eeb et e e eteebeeesensesreesteanteeens 6
Transitional Kindergarten Implementation TIMEIINE ...ttt sttt n et sr e erneerane s 6
Supporting a Preschool through Third Grade CONTINUUM .........ooiiiiiniieiriiii ettt ettt ete s s sre e s 7
Full-Day, Extended Learning @nd CarE........c.ociiiiiiiiiiiis ettt te et e e st bt st et e e eneeen e e s e st e e e et e en e eaeore et eaenareennesnteeons 7
Creating JOINE OF AHBNEA PIans ...t et e sttt e e e s bt e st 1 e e se b e s estes e e sttt s e e st e s eeenssaeeesanteeeereeeninnes 8
UPK Planning TeMPIATE .ovvvii ittt e ettt e e et e e e st ee e e bt e emreee e enenesateeeesenee e mneee s e et e e et e e aenee et e e e e eintereeans 9
Y] Ol T v kot 14T T OO TSSO o O RO 9
ENroliment and NEEAS ASSESSIMENT ....e.iiiiiiieriieieee et teiae st et ete s et eereeteetseteatsetsaessasate et be s e eteates e atestestantserestent e 10
Recommended Planning QUESTIONS. ......iuiiii ittt ettt s e st s bt e ssbs s et e et e s re e e e e et e et eeereen s e et eaeneeerennes 10
T [T = To O UL d o] o ST OO ORI 12
FOCUS Area A: ViSioN @Nd CONBIENCE c..eouiiiiiicii ettt ettt ettt e s b e st b et estsasb e e b e esb e et ets e st atbearr et e esee s 13
REGUITEO QUUESTIONS 11etitiitiiriiree ittt ettt e st e et e s e rab e e st b e e e etabeeerstbesetbbasesaressastes e tbtesertteseseteseserstesaebtesernreesnntesentennene 13
Focus Area B: Community Engagement and Partnerships ... ittt ees b re e e bereeeestbnrteeeeennenes 16
REGUITEA QUUESTIONS 1vvviiieiiieiiie ettt et et sttt e e e s sttt ee s e e s eateaseeeeshb b e e e s et it b ee et e s e s e stteetesanbaseessribteenens 16
Focus Area C: Workforce Recruitment and Professional LEarning.......ccovavevireiiiiinreimeonic i erresstseseessres s enee s 17
REGUITEA QUESTIONS et ittt ietieti ittt e e seecte ittt s st e st e te e sbee s b eeestaseeaseeabe e aee e etbaesteeeabesersesresseneessbseseresessessnneanssennssontneateees 17
Focus Area D: Curriculum, INSTrUCTION, aNd ASSESSIMENT c...iiiiiirrieriii it ioietee s s serb e e e eeabae e et e s aesbasesessbberesstbtreressrrnes 29
REGUITET QUUESTIONS «.vtiii ittt e ciie et et rtbe s tat e e e s st e e eatt e e e eae e e s sastes e baeessarteeeetaeasabts e e senesessrete e bresbtesenraeesiaes 29
Focus Area E: LEA Facilities, Services, and OPerations ... .c..ccvuveiiiiiiiiiiie ittt s et s e iare et e e s, 31
REGUITEA QUESTIONS «eeiitiiiiiiiee sttt e et sit e e ete e e e e s aeeebee s b ae s tassotaasstte heeestaseste et aee e s be e be s eat e saseaetensate et taeertatbsesrbesbee s 31
TeChNICal ASSISTANCE QUESTIONS ..vviiiiiies ettt eets s e es et e et e ebtesb s e b et beebtests et s e ta e b s sa e b e ease st s otb s reseteenns 33
APPENTIX | - DEIINIIONS 1ovviiiiiii ittt cv e cb e et cr bt b eres s ereeebessaeeesbeseab e s sbessabessiasssasbesanssabeebnesennsennaeas 35
Appendix Il - Additional Deeper Planning QUESTIONS .......ic.iiiiiiiiieiieec ettt ettt et teenbeereeat s abereeaeas 37
Focus Area A: Vision @Nd CONBIENCTE .. ...i ittt et atb e ts e sta e eb e stn et e sseae s aaesabssaneseabennt e e ebenabre s 37
Focus Area C: Workforce Recruitment and Professional Learning.......ccccovveevviievecvciicveecnnenn e e 37
Focus Area D: Curriculum, INSTruCtion, @and ASSESSMENT ......c..cviiiuiiieeii sttt st b e s te s e e s ee s e ste e e s st e s e e e s ibaesians 37

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 1 of 38



Focus Area E: LEA Facilities, Services, and Operations ....ccovieiiiiiiieiceeeeeeetee ettt et e eeee e e e e e eres 38

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 2 of 38



Universal Prekindergarten in California

Decades of research demonstrate that an early and strong foundation for learning matters. Children who have effective
learning opportunities before kindergarten have an advantage in school and in life over children who do not, especially
children with adverse childhood experiences. Children who attend quality preschool programs are more prepared for
school in terms of their early literacy, language, and math skills, their executive function, and social emotional
development. In some cases, preschool participants are less likely to be identified for special education services or to be
held back in elementary school than children who do not attend developmentally-informed preschool programs that
include strong educational components.

California is poised to realize Universal PreKindergarten (UPK) for all four-year-old children, and to expand services for
three-year-old children through bold leadership and the unprecedented investments in the Budget Act of 2021, including
universal transitional kindergarten (UTK) and expansion of the California State Preschool Program (CSPP).

The tumult of the COVID-19 pandemic accelerated a call to action to ensure a strong educational foundation for all
children, emphasizing the critical role of our education system in supporting children and families’ needs and how local
flexibility fuels community capacity to meet their needs. California’s leaders responded with historic investments in family
support, child development and care, and education. Yet, as the Master Plan for Early Learning and Care highlights,
realizing the promise of early childhood investments will require all partners—across early learning and care, early
education, elementary education, and expanded learning and extended care communities—to work together to create a
stronger system designed to meet the needs of the whole child.

The California Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program — Overview

California seeks to set children on a trajectory of lifelong success by investing in early and equitable learning experiences,
including infant and toddler supports, such as family leave and access to infant and toddler care, universal preschool for
all four-year-old children, and enhanced educational experiences across an aligned preschool to third grade system.

The 2022-23 State Budget package allocated additional funding for the UPK Planning and Implementation Grant Program
as a state early learning initiative with the goal of expanding access to prekindergarten programs at local educational
agencies (LEAs). This grant program provides $300 million for the California Department of Education (CDE) to allocate
directly to LEAs based on a statutory formula to support planning and implementation costs associated with expanding
Prekindergarten (Pre-K) options, such as universally-available transitional kindergarten (TK), CSPP, and Head Start for
eligible students, and other local and community-based partnerships. It is important for LEAs to include partners such as
CSPP, Head Start, and other early learning and care providers in the co-creation of the local plan. Engaging all partners in
the community will enhance resources for families and children and fully utilize and coordinate available resources,
including facilities, staff, and funding.

Under the provisions of California Education Code (EC) Section 8281.5, grant funds are allocated to school districts and
charter schools with Kindergarten (K} enrollment in specific years, according to a specified formula. In addition, funds are
allocated to county offices of education (COEs) to support countywide ptanning and capacity building around UPK.

Grant funds may be used for costs associated with creating or expanding CSPP or TK programs, or to establish or
strengthen partnerships with other providers of Pre-K education within the LEA, including Head Start programs, to ensure
that high-quality options for Pre-K education are available for children four years of age. Allowable costs shall include, but
are not necessarily limited to, classroom operating costs, planning costs, hiring and recruitment costs, staff training and
professional development, classroom materials, and supplies.

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 3 of 38



Under current law, as a condition of grant apportionment, if the LEA did not develop the 2021-22 UPK Plan required
pursuant to EC 8281.5(c)(3)(B), the LEA must develop a 2022-23 UPK Plan for consideration by the governing board or
body at a public meeting on or before March 30, 2023. This plan must articulate how all children in the attendance area
of the LEA will have access to full-day learning programs the year before K that meet the needs of parents, including
through partnerships with the LEA’s expanded learning offerings, the After School Education and Safety (ASES) Program,
CSPP, Head Start programs, and other community-based early learning and care programs (EC Section 8281.5).

As a condition of apportionment, all LEAs must provide data to the CDE through the UPK Program Report, ensure
expenditures are consistent with their local plan and offer TK to all eligible pupils interested in TK within their attendance
area by the 2025-26 school year. LEAs must commit to planning with their county’s local planning council (LPC), local
tribes, CSPP, and Head Start program providers in their region. The CDE must encumber funds by June 30, 2026. LEAs will
have until June 30, 2026, to use the funds.

LEAs are strongly encouraged to share their UPK Plan with their COE before submitting data to the CDE through the UPK
Program Report.

The intent of the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P) is that all LEAs offer to at least all unduplicated
students and provide to at least 50 percent of enrolled unduplicated students in classroom-based instructional programs
in TK and grades one to six, inclusive, access to comprehensive afterschool and intersessional expanded learning
opportunities. The ELO-P requires LEAs to offer in-person before or after-school expanded learning opportunities that,
when added to the core instructional day, are no fewer than nine hours of combined instructional time and expanded
learning opportunities per instructional day (EC Section 46120).

Beginning in 2023~24, as a condition of apportionment, LEAs with an unduplicated pupil percentage (UPP) at or above 75
percent shall offer to all students in classroom-based instructional programs in K and grades one to six, inclusive, access
to ELO-Ps, and shalil provide access to any student whose parent or guardian requests their placement in a program. LEAs
with an UPP below 75 percent must offer at least all unduplicated students in classroom-based instructional programs in
TK-6, inclusive, access to the ELO-P, and shall provide access to any unduplicated student whose parent or guardian
requests their placement in a program. LEAs receiving ELO-P funding must meet all TK-6 requirements, which include, but
are not limited to, offering a minimum of a nine-hour day for students TK—6 during the school year, providing pupil access,
and offering 30 non-school days of programming, such as during summer and intersession periods.

Summer and intersession programming are also offered through many other early learning programs such as CSPP, Head
Start, and early learning and care providers. Sharing costs, staff, and resources can support implementation of TK that
provides for full-day supports while also meeting parental needs and supporting parental choice of program and setting
type. LEAs should consider how these services will be offered as part of their UPK Plan. For key definitions related to UPK
in California, see Appendix I.

Planning Template Purpose

The UPK Program Template has been created to: (1) offer planning and implementation questions for LEA consideration
in developing a UPK Program that meet community and family needs, and (2) outline the data that will be required for
submission to the CDE to meet the requirements of EC Section 8281.5.

This template includes required planning and implementation questions. Collectively, the required questions form a set
of core questions the CDE believes are critical to supporting the development of a comprehensive, responsive, and
community-centered UPK Program.

* Recommended Questions: LEAs are highly encouraged to incorporate answers to these questions in their UPK

Plans for implementation. Responses to these questions are not required for submission to the CDE but do support
more holistic planning and implementation that meets the intent of these funds.

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 4 of 38



Required questions: LEAs will be required to answer the required data questions outlined in this template in the
UPK Program Report that will be issued by the CDE. If the LEA did not develop the 2021-22 UPK Plan required
pursuant to EC 8281.5(c)(3)(B), the LEA must develop a 2022-23 UPK Plan for consideration by the governing
board or body at a public meeting on or before March 30, 2023.

The CDE will be collecting information on the answers to the required questions after March 30, 2023, through the UPK
Program Report. This will allow the CDE to learn about how LEAs are implementing UPK, and to identify what additional
support may be needed to help LEAs as they implement their UPK Program.

The questions required for submission to the CDE should be answered based on what the LEA has implemented in the
2022-23 school year. However, the CDE encourages LEAs to look beyond the first years of implementation and lay the
foundation for the full implementation period. The CDE also encourages LEAs to look to their Local Control and
Accountability Plans (LCAPs) to identify where their LCAPs already include relevant opportunities for alignment, and to
consider the results of the UPK planning and implementation efforts as it pertains to future updates to their LCAPs.

The UPK Template is organized as follows:

1.
2.
3.

Self-Certification

Projected Enroliment and Needs Assessment

Focus Area Planning & Implementation

Vision and Coherence

Community Engagement and Partnerships
Workforce Recruitment and Professional Learning
Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

. LEA Facilities, Services, and Operations

Technical Assistance Questions

® oo oo

Accompanying Guidance

To help introduce LEA leaders to early education concepts, agencies, and structures, the CDE has released an
accompanying Guidance Document, that includes information on the following:

1.

w

7.

Local LEA indirect service agencies and partners (for example, childcare local planning council [LPC], Resource and

Referral program [R&R], Alternative Payment Program [APP});

Allowable ways to layer funding sources and programs to achieve full-day programming for four-year-old chiidren;

Requirements for TK and early education facilities;

UPK workforce requirements for CSPP and TK educators, including the Early Learning Career Lattice, Commission

on Teacher Credentialing {CTC) Child Development Teacher Permit information, information on the Multiple

Subject Teaching Credential requirements, and TK educator professional learning;

Other available resources for UPK Implementation:

a. Workforce development grants and funds that can be accessed to help candidates obtain early education and
TK qualifications {for example, federal stimulus funds, Educator Effectiveness Block Grant, and others);

b. Funding sources that can be utilized for facilities;

¢. Funding sources that can be utilized for extended learning and care;

Research on the importance of participating in quality early education and research demonstrating the long-term

impact on attendance, behavior, graduation rates, and academic and career success; and

Other resources aligned with the questions presented in the UPK Template.

Additionally, the CDE will work with partners to ensure the release of additional information and technical assistance

in the form of guidance, resources, tools, and regularly scheduled webinars.

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 5 of 38



Directions, Timeline, and Suggested Planning & Implementation Process

The CDE will disseminate the UPK Program Report to collect responses to the required questions in this template. If the
LEA did not develop the 2021-22 UPK Plan required pursuant to EC Section 8281.5(c)(3){B), the LEA must develop a 2022-
23 UPK plan for consideration by the governing board or body at a public meeting on or before March 30, 2023. LEAs are
encouraged to use this template to fulfill the EC Section 8281.5 requirement to create a UPK Plan that articulates how the
LEA has facilitated access to full-day learning for all children the year before kindergarten, including their partnerships
with CSPP, Head Start, other preschool partners, and extended learning and care partners.

The CDE recommends the following process and timeline for LEAs that did not develop a 2021-22 UPK Plan:

1. LEAs convene a planning team, including staff from the early learning department and Head Start (if these exist},
curriculum and instruction, student programs, workforce and human resources (HR), business services, special
education, multilingual education, expanded and after-school learning, and facilities.

2. The CDE, along with partners, has released guidance, resources, and additional information to support LEAs in the
development of their UPK plan. LEAs should review this guidance as part of their planning process, and COEs
should use the guidance to inform the support they offer to LEAs.

3. COEs should communicate with the LEAs in their county about the types of information, resources, and technical
assistance the COE has offered to support the UPK planning process.

4. LEAs conduct outreach and engagement activities with local R&Rs, LPCs, local tribes, and existing extended
learning and care providers including early learning and childcare providers operating within the LEA’s enroliment
attendance boundary.

5. LEAs convene a public engagement process to gather input and perspectives to inform the plan. This engagement
process should include parents, early learning communities {(including CSPP, Head Start, and the Head Start Policy
Council), and expanded learning communities (ASES Program). To ensure meaningful engagement, the CDE
recommends LEAs complete this by January 1, 2023.

6. If the LEA wants technical assistance from their COE, the CDE recommends LEAs submit a draft of the UPK Plan to
their COE for review by February 15, 2023.

7. Planning teams meet with the COE to discuss the LEA’s draft, including local constituency input, by March 1, 2023,

Planning teams present a draft plan to the school board by March 30, 2023,
9. The plan shall demonstrate how families have access to full-day learning programs the year before kindergarten
that meet the needs of parents, including through partnerships with the LEA’s expanded learning offerings, the

ASES Program, CSPP, Head Start programs, and other community-based early learning and care programs.,

®

LEAs shall respond to the CDE's subsequent requests for information after March 30, 2023.
Key Considerations
Transitional Kindergarten Implementation Timeline
As a condition of receipt of grant apportionment, LEAs must implement universally available TK for all four-year-old
children by 2025-26 (EC Section 48000[c][1]}. LEAs are encouraged to consider how this implementation timeline will
impact elements of their UPK Program, including whether implementing UTK on a fast timeline will allow the LEA to reach
economies of scale with regard to the number of classrooms and TK teachers needed. The table below illustrates the UTK

implementation timeline, including eligibility and ratios.

Table: Transitional Kindergarten Eligibility, Ratio, and Class Size Requirements by Fiscal Year

Type of Requirement 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

Eligibility Turn five between Turn five between Turn five between Turn four by
September 2 and September 2 and April |September 2 and June |September 1
February 2; at district |2; at district 2; at district

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 6 of 38



Type of Requirement 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

discretion, turn five discretion, turn five discretion, turn five
between February 3 between April 3and |between June 3 and

and the end of the the end of the school [the end of the school

school year*** year*** year***
Ratios 1:12 1:10%* 1:10%* 1:10%*
Class Size 24 24 24 24

* average class size across the school site
** Subject to future legislative appropriation
*** Pursuant to EC Section 37200 the end of the school year is June 30t

Supporting a Preschool through Third Grade Continuum

The Preschool through Third Grade {P-3) Alignment Initiative is rooted in research that suggests the gaps in children’s
opportunities and learning outcomes demand system-level reform at the state, county, district, school, and community
level. Through this work, the CDE hopes to disrupt inequities, address bias, and promote equitable opportunities for
California’s early learners. UPK implementation presents a critical opportunity to strengthen P-3 alignment, as a means of
sustaining and accelerating the improved child outcomes associated with high-quality, early learning experiences.

To ensure the LEA’s implementation is aligned with the vision of a P-3 continuum, the LEA team for UPK Program
implementation should include staff from the early education department (if there is one), curriculum and instruction,
student programs, workforce, HR, business services, special education, multilingual education, expanded learning and
after-school, and facilities. Furthermore, to create a strong UPK system that meets families’ needs, the voices and choices
of parents should be centered. Furthermore, LEAs should conduct continued outreach to the early learning and care
providers that operate within the ZIP codes that the LEA serves to include them in informing the implementation of the
LEA’s UPK Program.

For LEAs that did not previously create a 2021-22 UPK Plan, as a best practice, the CDE recommends LEAs convene a public
engagement process to gather input and perspectives to inform the plan by January 1, 2023, This engagement process
should include parents, early education communities (including CSPP and Head Start), expanded learning communities
(including the ASES Program), and early learning and care {including center- and home-based childcare) in order to gather
information from impacted communities to inform the development of this plan.

Full-Day, Extended Learning and Care

State law does not require LEAs to operate a TK program that offers full-day early learning to all children the year before
kindergarten; however, LEAs must articulate how they plan to offer full-day, early learning programming to all students,
and how they are partnering or plan to partner with other programs, such as those listed in the statute, to ensure that
every child has access to extended learning and care that, combined, equates to a full-day of programming that meets the
community’s needs.

Additionally, starting in the 2022-23 school year, LEAs receiving ELO-P funding must offer nine hours of combined
instructional time and expanded learning opportunities per instructional day to at least all unduplicated children enrolled
in TK and at least 30 intersession days; however, LEAs are not required to exclusively use ELO-P funding to meet the
requirement. LEAs can also partner with Head Start, CSPP, ASES, or other community-based childcare programs to fund
and provide the additional extended learning and care hours needed to reach nine hours. {(EC Section 46120). This would
allow the LEA to use ELO-P funds to provide additional service hours or services for additional children.

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 7 of 38



Creating Joint or Aligned Plans
{LEAs that did not previously create a 2021-22 UPK plan)

LEAs are permitted to partner in creating a joint UPK Plan, however, each LEA must submit their UPK Plan individually
through the UPK Program Report. Small and rural LEAs serving similar communities, especially those with low TK or K
average daily attendance {ADA), are strongly encouraged to consider creating a joint UPK Plan which includes non-district
learning programs serving four-year-old children. LEAs are also encouraged to consider partnering with other nearby LEAs
to create a joint UPK Plan or with their COE to create a single, countywide plan. These joint plans should be developed in
conjunction with CSPP, Head Start, other preschool programs, and early learning and care providers.

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 8 of 38



UPK Planning Template

Recommended Planning Questions: The CDE recommends LEAs prioritize these questions as part of their UPK Plan in
addition to required questions below.

Required Questions: The CDE will be requiring this information be submitted via the UPK Program Report in Fail 2023,
For those LEAs that did not previously create a plan by June 30, 2022, plans must be presented to the governing board
for consideration by March 30, 2023.

Self-Certification
In the data collection survey submitted to the CDE, LEAs must self-certify they are implementing a plan for how all children
in the attendance area of the LEA will have access to full-day learning programs the year before K that meet the needs of
parents, including through partnerships with the LEA’s expanding learning offerings, ASES, C5PP, Head Start programs,

and other community-based early learning and care programs.

For those LEAs that did not previously create a plan by June 30, 2022, plans must be presented to the governing board for
consideration by March 30, 2023.

1. Please complete the following table:

Contact Name and Title of the
LEA Name Individual Self-Certifying the Email Phone
Statement Above
Blochman Union Elementary|Doug Brown dbrown@blochmanusd.or | 805-937-1148
School District Superintendent g

2. Did the LEA develop a joint UPK implementation plan with multiple LEAs (for example, multiple small and rural LEAs
serving similar communities or countywide plans developed with support of the COE for all LEAs in the county)?

No

3. Ifthe LEA answered Yes to Question 2, what other LEAs are part of this joint plan?
N/A

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 9 of 38



8¢ 40 0T 98ed

1213510 [00YIS AJRIUBWS|3 UOIUN UBWYD0|g JO) Wel§old Juelo uoneiuawa|dw| pue Jujuue|d UaIesiapuiXa.d |BSIaAIUN

*VC 44 «VC xVC xVC 9IS sse|)
*xx0T-T #x0T°T *xx0T-T [A%)} v/N soney
(auanin))
9Z-s70¢ SZ-t20T vZ-€20¢ _ ¢c-Teoe PapaaN yeas jo adA)
€¢-7e0c
(aanejnwin)) sajewnnsy Suiyes :ajqe)
swoolisse|)
?lej pue Sujuied] Apes
0 0] 0] 0 0 13410 1o Liels peaH
0 0 0 0 0 SWOo0Isse|) ddSd
T T 1 T 1 Swooussed L
(aud.un))
—520¢ T4 — - Ajjoed jo adA
9Z-5¢ -20C | {4m Y4114 €7-7202 (44l X417 1ned 13
(Anenwin)) sajewnns3 sanioey :9jqel
0 0 0 0 0 (e1qeaydde 1) ddSd
€ € v € [4 SuUIPNIS Ml
(anisnjoul (anisnpul
(T 19quiaydag Aq anoy (aaisnjoul ‘gz aunf pue z | p(anisnpul ‘g udy pue Z z Menugaq pue g 7 19quIBaQ pue
Joquialdas usamiaq anl | Joquiardas uaaMIa] Al | 19quialdas uaamiaqg aAal :
uan} usJpjiyd 3qiS1a-)1) Z Joquindas usamiaq apms jo adAL
uJn3 udJpjiyd 3qiSIR-) L) | uInd UBIPjIYD BQIBIID-)L) | uIN UBIPJIYd DqiSR-)1)
9Z-520¢ cZ-b20Z vZ-£202 (3ua11n7) BAl uIn} udIphyd
aq18ie- -
£2-2202 1q1812-)11) Tz-Tz0T

juawijosus u

apms :ajqe]

‘sajgel Suimo||o) ayl 313]dwo) ‘97—SZ0¢ 01 £7—¢ 70T 41824 [00YyIs wol) Jeah yoea papasu salewWils? Suiyeys pue
114|108} DAIIRINWIND 3B PUB SIIBWIISS JUIPNIS M| §,¥IT 24l 01 suoliedijipow axew ‘30D oyl Ag papiaocid y37 8yl 40) Judwjjolud )| pa1dafoid ayi Suisny g
(‘uo 0s pue ‘SJUBWISSISSY SPOSN 1EIS PESH ‘BIBP JUBWISSASSY SPISN Jd1 Se YaNns s824n0s elep azijiin pue ‘SddV pue ‘sygy
‘s3d7 ‘sweidoid 1e1S peaH ‘ddS) Se yons siauiied aled pue Sujuies| AjJea (20} 1M 3I0M 01 paSeinodoud e SyF]) {eaJe 9duUepudlle s,¥3] 3Yl Ul Usp(iyd
p|o-1eaA-1n0) pue -2a.y} Joj swetSoid aied pue Sujuies| AjJea 0} pale|aJ soualajald pue spasu |eiualed 1noge 33edipul S924N0S elep Sunsixa opleym T

suonsany Suluue|d papuawwioddy
JUSWISSISSY SPOIN pue judwijjosul




8€ 40 TT aded

1011510 |00YIS AJRIUBWS|T UOIUM UBLIYDO0|g 4O} WElBoid 1uel9 uonejuswaldw| pue Suiuue|d usedspuiyald [BSIaalun

0

0

0

ue)s peay

0

0

0

ddsd

9Z-5¢0¢

SZ-veoc

vi—-£20t

(uamn)) €£2-2202

2T-120e

adAj oI5

aJe) pue Suluiea papuaix3 40} SUIPNIS ualiesiapury |BUOIISUEL] 10} dBJIBAY S10|S JO JaqWINN :3|qeL

:Aep |ooyods )1 ayi puoAaq aJed Buluied| papualxs apiroid
01 ‘swesdoid SuImo||o) 3yl Ul SJUBPNIS M1 10} D|gE|IBAR S10[S JO JaQUINU 33 91ewi1sa ‘siauned Sujuiea) papuedxs pue aies pue Buluies| Alies |e20] yum SuijJopm

0

0

0

0

0

9¢—-5¢0¢C

S¢—¥20cC

ve-geoc

(3us1n)) £2-2202

[AAR YA 4

aie) pue Suiuiea papuaix3 Suizijn siuapnis usanesiapul) Jeuonisuel] Jo Jaquinp :3jqe|

“MO[3Q 3[gE1 3Y3 Ul S3INUIW [BUOIIDNIISUI
51 941 01 UCILIPPE Ul S9IIAISS 318D pue SUlUIed| PaPUDIXD BZI|IAN |[IM 1BYL SIUSPNIS Y1 JO JAGWINU Y] 31BWIIST "SIUIPNIS Y1 JO J2QUINU PAIBWIISD JNOA JIPISUO)

‘sweJsdoid aJed pue uiuiea| AjJea paseq-Ajunwiwios
J13y10 pue ‘sweidoid LIS peaH ‘ddS) SISV ‘sBuiiayo Suiuiea| Sutpuedxa s,y37 ayl yum sdiysiaupied y3nouyy Buipnpout ‘Aep feuoiionuisul Jad saiiunpoddo
Sulules| papuedxs pue awil |RUOIONJISUI PAUIQUWIOD JO SINOY SUIU UBYL JOM3} OU 3Je ‘Salnuiw [euolldnisul Ajiep o1 psppe uaym ‘ieyl sajyunpoddo
Suiuiea| papuedxa [00YDIS-I914e JO |00YIS 310)3q ‘U0siad-ul Sulayo ul Jaupied Jo J3o 0} SyIT sa41Nb3aJ G 1828 UOIIDS D3 ‘sjudwalinbal 4-013 2yl jo ped sy ¢

ZT:T UlewsaJ |[eys o1eJ pjiyd 03 1aydeay ayl ‘0T T 01 Solles adnpal o} pajendosdde ase spuny ou i ‘uonerdoidde aaile|sida| aining 03 393fgns,
311S |00YIS Y3 SSOJde IS sse|d afelane,

(a1qeodde

31) Suyjess [PAsI-PMISIA

0 0 0 0 0 uonesnp3 Ape3

{e1qedndde 3i) yers

0 0 0 0 0 woouisse|) ddsd 43410

0 0 0 0 0 (a1qeondde 31) ddsD

T 1 T T T SjuelsISSY s Jayoea) N1

13ydea)

T T T T T pafenuapaJ.) il
(3ua.n))

97-520¢ sT-vz0T vZ—€202 €7-7202 2T-1202 papaaN yels jo adAL




8¢ JO 21 28ed 1911351 |00YIS AJRIUBWS|3 UOIUN UBWIYI0|g 40} WelSoid JuelD uoijuawaldwl| pue uluue|d UslieSiapuiaid |BsisAlLN

‘U013193S SIY3 Ut suonsanb pasinbau ou ase auayy

suonsany paJinbay

€ € € € 0 d-013/weadold s3sv

92-520¢ T 74174 vz-£20C {(auaun)) £7-2z0T 2e-1202 adA| 10iS




Focus Area A: Vision and Coherence

In order to provide equity of access for all students and their families, it is vital for the LEA, in partnership with early
learning and care programs, to develop a coherent educational system that begins with UPK, includes access to TK and
other options for all four-year-old children, and provides nine hours of programming per day through a combination of
instructional time and extended learning and care opportunities for those families who choose this option.

In planning for UPK, consider how the LEA’s administrative structure will support school leadership in building connections
between them and expanded learning programs as well as early learning and care programs (e.g. CSPP, Head Start, other
subsidized or privately administered preschool and child care programs) to provide UPK programing and before schoo!
and after-school, intersession, and summer learning and care.

Required Questions

CDE will be requiring this information be completed after the plan is presented to the governing board.

1.

What is the LEA’s vision for UPK?

To provide focused support to older 4-year-olds and younger 5-year-olds who have missed kindergarten eligibility
and create more equity in the hope of closing the achievement gap.

Who is the individual {at the LEA) who is responsible for key functions pertaining to implementing UPK?

a. Firstand last name: Doug Brown

b. Title: Superintendent
c. Email: dbrown@blochmanusd.org
d. Phone Number: 805-937-1148

Has the LEA integrated UPK into the LCAP? [select one]

No, no plan to

Does your LEA offer TK at all elementary schools in the district?
Yes, all sites

i. Ifno, at how many elementary schools is TK offered in 2022-23? [open response]

ii. 1fno, at how many elementary schools will TK be offered in 2023-24? [open response]

How many of the following types of early learning classes does your LEA currently offer? Please complete the table
below, also indicating how many of these classes are fully inclusive of children with disabilities, providing access to
the least restrictive environment for learning.

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Prograim for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 13 of 38



Percentage of these classes that are
Type of class Number of classrooms fully inclusive of students with
disabilities
0-20%
21-40%
41-60%
61-80%
81-100%
0-20%
21-40%
41-60%
61-80%
81-100%
0-20%
21-40%
41-60%
61-80%
81-100%
0-20%
21-40%
41-60%
61-80%
81-100%
0-20%
21-40%
41-60%
61-80%
81-100%
0-20%
21-40%
41-60%
61-80%
81-100%
0-20%
21-40%
41-60%
61-80%
81-100%

TK standalone classes 0

=

TK-kindergarten combination classes |1

CSPP and TK combination classes 0
(CSPP funding and ADA funding)

Locally-funded preschoot and TK 0
combination classes

CSPP standalone classes 0

Head Start standalone classes 0

Other early learning classes {Please 0
describe)

NN N N R R N T

2. Hasthe LEA implemented full-day TK {more than four hours), part-day TK {less than four hours), or both? [select one]
Full Day TK

3. Describe how the LEA changed its TK and other early learning programming from 2021-22 to 2022-23, if at all.
We did not make any changes to our TK program from 2021-22 to 2022-23,

4. Did the LEA operate a CSPP?
No - the LEA has no plans to begin or expand a CSPP contract in future years

i. If yes, did the LEA apply to expand a CSPP contract?

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 14 of 38



ii. Ifno, does the LEA plan to contract with CSPP in future years?
No

5. |If the LEA answered yes in question four, what age of children does the LEA plan to serve through a CSPP contract?
[select all that apply]

6. Please indicate idf the LEA expanded access to early TK, or plans to expand access to early TK, for children whose fifth
birthday occurred after the enrollment date for the year of implementation (see implementation timeline above).

a. Expanded access 2022-23 (birthdays February 2 and after) [select one]
No

b. Planning for expanded access 2023—24 (birthdays April 3 or after) [select one]
No

c. Planning for expanded access 2024-25 (birthdays June 3 or after) [select one]
Maybe

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 15 of 38



Focus Area B: Community Engagement and Partnerships

To successfully implement UPK and create a P=3 continuum, LEAs will need to cultivate relationships and collaborate with
both internal and external partners.

Required Questions

CDE will be requiring this information be completed and submitted to the CDE after the plan is presented to the
governing board.

1. How has the LEA’s UPK Plan prioritized parental needs for UPK options? What has the LEA done to learn about family
preferences for availability of care, cost, and curriculum?

Monthly board meetings allow the public to have input and gather information regarding our program,

2. How has the LEA engaged extended learning and care partners in the development of the LEA’s UPK Plan?
Yes

3. ldentify which of the following opportunities the LEA implemented to obtain public input on the UPK Plan. [Select all
that apply)

School Site Council

4. When soliciting public input, which languages other than English were used to communicate? [select all that apply]

Spanish

5. Select which programs the LEA plans to combine with the TK instructional day to offer a minimum of nine hours per
day of programming (instructional day plus programming) for children whose families opt in for extended learning
and care. [select all that apply]

Other [describe, open response]

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 16 of 38



Focus Area C: Workforce Recruitment and Professional Learning

Based on the projected enrollment and needs described in Focus Area A, LEAs should create a plan to recruit, train, and
support the new TK, preschool, early learning and care, and expanded learning staff needed to support full-day early
education options for all children the year before kindergarten.

(Note: All LEAs will need to plan for workforce development considerations as part of this planning work.)

EC Section 48000(g)(4) specifies that credentialed teachers who are first assigned to a TK classroom after July 1, 2015,
have, by August 1, 2023, one of the following:

a. Atleast 24 units in early childhood education, or childhood development, or both.

b. As determined by the LEA employing the teacher, professional experience in a classroom setting with preschool
age children that is comparable to the 24 units of education described in subparagraph (a).

c. A Child Development Teacher Permit or the Emergency Specialist Teaching Permit in Early Childhood Education,
also known as the Emergency Transitional Kindergarten Permit issued by the Commission on Teacher
Credentialing (CTC)

**Additional credential options include:
e PK-3 Early Childhood Education Specialist Credential (issued by the CTC once available in 2023)

EC Section 8295 specifies that teachers in CSPP shall either possess a permit issued by the CTC authorizing service in the
care, development, and instruction of children in a child care and development program; or meet the following criteria:

a. Possessacurrent credential issued by the CTC authorizing teaching service in elementary school or a single subject
credential in home economics; and

b. Possess twelve units in early childhood education or child development, or both, or two years’ experience in early
childhood education or a child care and development program.

Required Questions

LEAs should develop a strategy for providing professional learning for educators across the P-3 continuum. Consider which
staff will receive professional learning in which topics, and through which modalities.

LEAs are required to give additional details about the frequency, modality, and audience for the professional development
opportunities chosen below in questions 1 and 2 in the UPK Program Report.

1. What were the priority areas for professional development opportunities for TK staff this year? Select up to three
main content focus areas of professional learning opportunities covered, the modality and frequency, and the
audience that attended, including if the audience consisted of multiple grade levels (joint professional development)
or across different preschool program settings.

Professional Learning
Opportunities for TK staff
(choose up to 3)
Effective adult-child
interactions

Modality and Frequency Audience
(Select all that apply) (Select ali that apply)

X

In-Classroom Coaching (one or two times) Lead teachers

X

In-Classroom Coaching (monthly or more Assistant teachers
frequently)

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 17 of 38



Professional Learning
Opportunities for TK staff
{choose up to 3)

Modality and Frequency
(Select all that apply)

Audience
(Select all that apply)

One or multi-day workshop — Off-site

One or multi-day LEA onsite professional
development (for example, Annually)

Ongoing LEA - onsite professional
development (for example, Monthly)

Online course
Webinar

Other

Paraeducators

Administrators

Coaches

Other support staff

Offered Jointly with K, 1, 2, or 3 Grade Levels

Offered jointly with CSPP, Head Start, or
other preschool program

Other

Children’s literacy and
language development
(aligned with the California
Preschool Learning
Foundations and the
California Preschool
Curriculum Frameworks)

in-Classroom Coaching (one or two times)

in-Classroom Coaching (monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — Off-site

One or multi-day LEA onsite professional
development (for example, Annually)

Ongoing LEA - onsite professional
development (for example, Monthly)

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers

Assistant teachers

Paraeducators

Administrators

Coaches

Other support staff

Offered Jointly with K, 1, 2, or 3 Grade Levels

Offered jointly with CSPP, Head Start, or
other preschool program

Other

Children’s developing math
and science (aligned with
the California Preschool
Learning Foundations and
the California Preschool
Curriculum Frameworks}

In-Classroom Coaching (one or two times)

fn-Classroom Coaching {(monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — Off-site

One or multi-day LEA onsite professional
development (for example, Annually)

Ongoing LEA - onsite professional
development {for example, Monthly)

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers

Assistant teachers

Paraeducators

Administrators

Coaches

Other support staff

Offered Jointly with K, 1, 2, or 3 Grade Levels

Offered jointly with CSPP, Head Start, or
other preschool program

Other

Children’s social-emotional
development (alighed with
the California Preschool
Learning Foundations and
the California Preschool
Curriculum Frameworks)

In-Classroorn Coaching (one or two times)

In-Classroom Coaching {(monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — Off-site

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators

Administrators

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Page 18 of 38



Professional Learning
Opportunities for TK staff
(choose up to 3)

Modality and Frequency
(Select all that apply)

Audience
(Select all that apply)

One or multi-day LEA onsite professional
development (for example, Annually)

Ongoing LEA - onsite professional
development (for example, Monthly})

Online course
Webinar

Other

Coaches
Other support staff
Offered Jointly with K, 1, 2, or 3 Grade Levels

Offered jointly with CSPP, Head Start, or
other preschool program

Other

Implicit bias and culturally-
and linguistically-responsive
practice

In-Classroom Ceaching (one or two times)

In-Classroom Coaching (monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — Off-site

One or multi-day LEA onsite professional
development {for example, Annually)

Ongoing LEA - onsite professional
development (for example, Monthly)

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers

Assistant teachers

Paraeducators

Administrators

Coaches

Other support staff

Offered Jointly with K, 1, 2, or 3 Grade Levels

Offered jointly with CSPP, Head Start, or
other preschool program

Other

Adverse Childhood
Experiences (ACEs) and
trauma- and healing-
informed practice

In-Classroom Coaching (one or two times)

In-Classroom Coaching {(monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — Off-site

One or multi-day LEA onsite professional
development (for example, Annually)

Ongoing LEA - onsite professional
development (for example, Monthly)

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers

Assistant teachers

Paraeducators

Administrators

Coaches

Other support staff

Offered Jointly with K, 1, 2, or 3 Grade Levels

Offered jointly with CSPP, Head Start, or
other preschool program

Other

Curriculum selection and
impiementation

In-Classroom Coaching (one or two times)

In-Classroom Coaching (monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — Off-site

One or multi-day LEA onsite professional
development (for example, Annually)
Ongoing LEA - onsite professional
development (for example, Monthly)

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Page 19 of 38



Professional Learning
Opportunities for TK staff
(choose up to 3)

Modality and Frequency
(Select all that apply)

Audience
(Select all that apply)

Online course
Webinar

Other

Offered Jointly with K, 1, 2, or 3 Grade Levels

Offered jointly with CSPP, Head Start, or
other preschool program

Other

Creating developmentally-
informed environments

In-Classroom Coaching (one or two times)

In-Classroom Coaching (monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — Off-site

One or multi-day LEA onsite professional
development (for example, Annually)

Ongoing LEA - onsite professional
development {for example, Monthly)

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff

Offered Jointly with K, 1, 2, or 3 Grade Levels

Offered jointly with CSPP, Head Start, or
other preschool program

Other

Administration and use of
child assessments to inform
instruction

In-Classroom Coaching (one or two times)

In-Classroom Coaching (monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop - Off-site

One or multi-day LEA onsite professional
development (for example, Annually)

Ongoing LEA - onsite professional
development (for example, Monthly)

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff

Offered Jointly with K, 1, 2, or 3 Grade Levels

Offered jointly with CSPP, Head Start, or
other preschool program

Other

Support for multilingual
learners, including home
language development and
strategies for a bilingual
classroom

In-Classroom Coaching (one or two times)

In-Classroom Coaching (monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — Off-site

One or multi-day LEA onsite professional
development (for example, Annually)

Ongoing LEA - onsite professionat
development {for example, Monthly)

Online course

Webinar

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff

Offered Jointly with K, 1, 2, or 3 Grade Levels

Offered jointly with CSPP, Head Start, or
other preschool program

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Page 20 of 38



Professional Learning
Opportunities for TK staff
(choose up to 3)

Modality and Frequency
(Select ali that apply)

Audience

(Select all that apply)

Other

Other

Serving children with
disabilities in inclusive
settings, including Universal
Design for Learning

In-Classroom Coaching (one or two times)

In-Classroom Coaching {monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — Off-site

One or multi-day LEA onsite professional
development (for example, Annually)

Ongoing LEA - onsite professional
development (for example, Monthly)

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff

Offered Jointly with K, 1, 2, or 3 Grade Levels

Offered jointly with CSPP, Head Start, or

other preschool program
Other

Engaging culturally- and
linguistically-diverse
families

In-Classroom Coaching (one or two times)

In-Classroom Coaching (monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — Off-site

One or multi-day LEA onsite professional
development (for example, Annually}

Ongoing LEA - onsite professional
development (for example, Monthly}

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff

Offered Jointly with K, 1, 2, or 3 Grade Levels

Offered jointly with CSPP, Head Start, or

other preschool program
Other

Early childhood behavioral
health {e.g. early childhood
mental health consultation)

In-Classroom Coaching (one or two times)

In-Classroom Coaching (monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — Off-site

One or multi-day LEA onsite professional
development (for example, Annually)

Ongoing LEA - onsite professional
development (for example, Monthly)

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff

Offered Jointly with K, 1, 2, or 3 Grade Levels

Offered jointly with CSPP, Head Start, or

other preschool program
Other

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Page 21 of 38



Professional Learning
Opportunities for TK staff
(choose up to 3)

Modality and Frequency
(Select all that apply)

Audience
(Select all that apply)

Other

In-Classroom Coaching (one or two times)

In-Classroom Coaching (monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — Off-site

One or multi-day LEA onsite professional
development (for example, Annually)

Ongoing LEA - onsite professional
development (for example, Monthly)

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers

Assistant teachers

Paraeducators

Administrators

Coaches

Other support staff

Offered Jointly with K, 1, 2, or 3 Grade Levels

Offered jointly with CSPP, Head Start, or
other preschool program

Other

2. If your LEA has CSPP, what were the priority areas for professional development opportunities for CSPP staff this year?
Select up to three (3) main content focus areas of professional learning opportunities covered, the modality and
frequency, and the audience that attended, including if the professional learning offered was joint with TK or other
preschool programs in the community.

Professional Learning
Oppaortunities for TK staff
{choose up to 3)

Modality and Frequency
(Select all that apply)

Audience
(Select all that apply)

Effective adult-child
interactions

In-classroom coaching {one or two times)

In-classroom coaching {monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — offsite

One or multi-day CSPP - onsite professional
development

Ongoing (for example, monthly) CSPP -
onsite professional development

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff
Offered Jointly with TK

Offered Jointly with other preschool
programs (for example, Head Start}
Offered as part of local QCC consortia
professional development

Other

Children’s literacy and
language development
(aligned with the California
Preschool Learning
Foundations and the
California Preschool
Curriculum Frameworks)

In-classroom coaching {one or two times)

In-classroom coaching (monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop ~ offsite

One or multi-day CSPP - onsite professional
development

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators

Coaches

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Page 22 of 38



Professional Learning
Opportunities for TK staff
(choose up to 3)

Modality and Frequency
(Select all that apply)

Audience
(Select all that apply)

Ongoing {for example, monthly) CSPP -
onsite professional development

Online course
Webinar

Other

Other support staff
Offered Jointly with TK

Offered Jointly with other preschool
programs (for example, Head Start)
Offered as part of local QCC consortia
professional development

Other

Children’s developing math
and science (aligned with
the California Preschool
Learning Foundations and
the California Preschool
Curriculum Frameworks)

In-classroom coaching (one or two times)

In-classroom coaching (monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — offsite

One or multi-day CSPP - onsite professional
development

Ongoing (for example, monthly) CSPP -
onsite professional development

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff
Offered Jointly with TK

Offered Jointly with other preschool
programs {for example, Head Start)
Offered as part of local QCC consortia
professional development

Other

Children’s social-emotional
development (aligned with
the California Preschool
Learning Foundations and
the California Preschool
Curriculum Frameworks)

In-classroom coaching (one or two times)

In-classroom coaching {(monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — offsite

One or multi-day CSPP - onsite professional
development

Ongoing {for example, monthly) CSPP -
onsite professional development

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff
Offered Jointly with TK

Offered Jointly with other preschool
programs {for example, Head Start)
Offered as part of local QCC consortia
professional development

Other

Implicit bias and culturally-
and linguistically-responsive
practice

In-classroom coaching {one or two times)

in-classroom coaching {(monthly or more
frequently)

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers

Paraeducators

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Page 23 of 38



Professional Learning
Opportunities for TK staff
(choose up to 3)

Modality and Frequency
(Select all that apply)

Audience
(Select all that apply)

One or multi-day workshop — offsite

One or multi-day CSPP - onsite professional
development

Ongoing {for example, monthly) CSPP -
onsite professional development

Online course
Webinar

Other

Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff
Offered Jointly with TK

Offered Jointly with other preschool
programs (for example, Head Start)
Offered as part of local QCC consortia
professional development

Other

Adverse Childhood
Experiences (ACEs) and
trauma- and healing-
informed practice

in-classroom coaching {one or two times)

In-classroom coaching {(monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — offsite

One or multi-day CSPP - onsite professional
development

Ongoing {for exarnple, monthly) CSPP -
onsite professional development

Online course

Webinar

Other

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff
Offered Jointly with TK

Offered Jointly with other preschool
programs (for example, Head Start)
Offered as part of local QCC consortia
professional development

Other

Curriculum selection and
implementation

In-classroom coaching {one or two times)

In-classroom coaching (monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — offsite

One or multi-day CSPP - onsite professional
development

Ongoing (for example, monthly) CSPP -
onsite professional development

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff
Offered Jointly with TK

Offered Jointly with other preschool
programs (for example, Head Start)

Offered as part of local QCC consortia
professional development

Other

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Page 24 of 38



Professional Learning
Opportunities for TK staff
(choose up to 3)

Modality and Frequency
(Select all that apply)

Audience
(Select all that apply)

Creating developmentally-
informed environments

In-classroom coaching (one or two times)

In-classroom coaching {monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop - offsite

One or multi-day CSPP - onsite professional
development

Ongoing (for example, monthly) CSPP -
onsite professional development

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff
Offered Jointly with TK

Offered Jointly with other preschool
programs (for example, Head Start)
Offered as part of local QCC consortia
professional development

Other

Administration and use of
child assessments to inform
instruction

In-classroom coaching {one or two times)

in-classroom coaching (monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — offsite

One or multi-day CSPP - onsite professional
development

Ongoing (for example, monthly) CSPP -
onsite professional development

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff
Offered Jointly with TK

Offered Jointly with other preschool
programs (for example, Head Start)
Offered as part of local QCC consortia
professional development

Other

Support for multilingual
learners, including home
language development and
strategies for a bilingual
classroom

In-classroom coaching {one or two times)

In-classroom coaching (monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — offsite

One or multi-day CSPP - onsite professional
development

Ongoing {for example, monthly) CSPP -
onsite professional development

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff
Offered Jointly with TK

Offered Jointly with other preschool
programs (for example, Head Start)

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Page 25 of 38



Professional Learning
Opportunities for TK staff
{choose up to 3)

Modality and Frequency
(Select all that apply)

Audience
(Select all that apply)

Offered as part of local QCC consortia
professional development

Other

Serving children with
disabilities in inclusive
settings, including Universal
Design for Learning

In-classroom coaching {one or two times)
In-classroom coaching (monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — offsite

One or multi-day CSPP - onsite professional
development

Ongoing (for example, monthly) CSPP -
onsite professional development

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff
Offered Jointly with TK

Offered Jointly with other preschool
programs (for example, Head Start)
Offered as part of local QCC consortia
professional development

Other

Engaging culturally- and
linguistically-diverse
families

In-classroom coaching (one or two times)

In-classroom coaching {monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — offsite

One or multi-day CSPP - onsite professional
development

Ongoing (for example, monthly) CSPP -
onsite professional development

Online course
Webinar

Other

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff
Offered Jointly with TK

Offered Jointly with other preschool
programs (for example, Head Start}
Offered as part of local QCC consortia
professional development

Other

Early childhood hehavioral
health (e.g. early childhood
mental health consultation)

In-classroom coaching (one or two times)

In-classroom coaching {(monthly or more
frequently)

One or multi-day workshop — offsite

One or multi-day CSPP - onsite professionat
development

Ongoing (for example, monthly) CSPP -
onsite professional development

Lead teachers
Assistant teachers
Paraeducators
Administrators
Coaches

Other support staff

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary Schoo! District

Page 26 of 38



Professional Learning . .
oty et e e
(choose up to 3) ) PPy all that apply
Online course Offered Jointly with TK
Webinar Offered Jointly with other preschool
programs (for example, Head Start)
Other .
Offered as part of local QCC consortia
professional development
Other
Other In-classroom coaching (one or two times) Lead teachers
In-classroom coaching (monthly or more Assistant teachers
frequently) g
P t
One or multi-day workshop — offsite araeducators
Administrat
One or multi-day CSPP - onsite professional ministrators
development Coaches
Ongoing (for example, monthly) CSPP -
onsite professional development Other support staff
Online course Offered Jointly with TK
Webinar Offered Jointly with other preschool
programs (for example, Head Start)
Other .
Offered as part of local QCC consortia
professional development
Other
None, our LEA does not Not applicable Not applicable
have CSPP

3. Which of the following strategies does the LEA intend to use to support diverse and effective prospective TK teachers,
including multilingual educators, to earn a Multiple Subject Teaching Credential? [select all that apply]

None of the above, the LEA currently has enough Multiple Subject Teaching Credential holders to meet the need
for TK educators

4. Which of the following strategies has the LEA employed to support diverse and effective prospective TK teachers,
including multilingual educators, to meet the requirements under EC Section 48000(g)(4)? [select all that apply]

None of the above; the LEA currently has enough Multiple Subject Teaching Credential holders who have at least
24 units in early childhood education, or childhood development, or both; professional experience in a classroom
setting with preschool-age children that is comparable to the 24 units of education described in subparagraph (a);
or a Child Development Teacher Permit issued by the CTC.

5. Does the LEA have enough fully qualified teaching staff to accommodate TK classrooms?
Yes

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 27 of 38



How many total
staff were needed

How many staff
positions were

Unfilled Vacancies:
How many
necessary positions,
based on actual

Unfilled Vacancies:
How many
necessary positions,
based on actual

staff are anticipated

How many total

Staff Type for 2022-23 school filled with qualified enroliment, were enroliment, were to be needed for
staff at the start of , ) the 2023-24 school
year? the school vear? unfilled at the start unfilled at the car?
¥ of the 2022-23 middle of the year year:
school year? {January 2023)?

TK Teacher 1 1 0 0 1
CSPP Teacher 0 0 0 0 0
Head Start Teacher |0 0 0 0 0
Second Adult 0 0 0 0 0

6. Which of the following strategies does the LEA intend to employ to support diverse and effective prospective CSPP
teachers, inciuding multilingual educators, to obtain a Child Development Teacher Permit [select all that apply]

None of the above, the LEA is not planning to support prospective CSPP educators in obtaining a Child Development

Teacher Permit

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Page 28 of 38



Focus Area D: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

it is critical for each LEA and preschool program partner to develop or select curriculum or curricula that are
developmentally-informed and aligned with the strengths of all students, including multilingual students and students
with disabilities, as well as ensure curricula are implemented with fidelity to support intentional, quality instruction for afl
students. LEAs and preschool program partners should consider how they provide coherent, culturally- and linguistically-
responsive  UPK curriculum or curricula anchored in the California Preschool Learning Foundations
(https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/psfoundations.asp) and the California Preschool Curriculum Frameworks

(https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/psframework.asp) to support the development of skills across the domains outlined in
those documents.

Required Questions

1. Does the LEA plan to provide any of the following language modei(s) for TK students? [select all that apply]

None

2. If the LEA administers CSPP, does it plan to provide any of the following language model(s) for CSPP students? [select
all that apply]

None

3. Select the curriculum approach(es) TK programs are using to build student’s math, language and literacy, and social-
emotional skills (the following are examples that have been used in TK programs, and not necessarily State-endorsed
curricula) [select all that apply]:

District or teacher-developed math units for TK

District or teacher-developed literacy units for TK

4. I|dentify methods the LEA used to support the development of social-emotional learning, and executive function skills,
through specific instruction in these areas and by embedding and reinforcing this instruction in all curriculum areas.
[select up to three]

Designing developmentally-appropriate learning environments to allow for individual and group activities that
promote social-emotional learning and executive function skills (for example, use students’ pictures or words in
daily routines, feelings charts)

5. What instructional practices has the LEA implemented to support children with varying ability levels in UPK
programming? [select up to three]

Provide additional staff to support participation in instruction

6. What assessments does the LEA plan to use in TK or kindergarten? [select all that apply]

The LEA does not plan to use a common TK assessment

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 29 of 38



7. On which child observational assessments has the LEA offered professional learning to TK, CSPP, and other early
education teachers during the 2022-23 school year? [select all that apply]

LEA-based, grade level benchmarks and a report card

8. On what topics has the LEA offered professional learning regarding early childhood education to site leaders and
principals? [select all that apply]

Effective adult-child interactions

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 30 of 38



Focus Area E: LEA Facilities, Services, and Operations

It is critical to ensure that LEA facilities, services, and operations are thoughtfully aligned to support the implementation
of UPK and movement towards a P-3 continuum. It is also critical for early education programs currently operating to

continue to be a part of California’s mixed-delivery system by creating shared space, blending funding and coordinating
service delivery.

For Facilities:

For facilities planning, draw on the Projected Enrollment and Needs Assessment section of this document and the LEA’s
Facilities Master Plan. The objectives of this section are to identify the availability of space for UPK, the adequacy of
available space to meet the kindergarten facilities standards for meeting the needs of young children, and, if needed, to
update the Facilities Master Plan to address any unmet need for developmentally-appropriate space.

Required Questions

For which students in TK and early learning programs was transportation provided?

Transportation was provided for all children that wanted it

What transportation will the LEA offer to children enrolled in TK? [select all that apply]

Transportation to and from the TK program

What strategies has the LEA implemented to ensure TK students have access to meals and adequate time to eat?
(Note: The LEA must continue to comply with all health and safety, state, and federal Child Nutrition Program
regulations while implementing meal service) [select all that apply]

Added additional meal services and time in the cafeteria

If you had a Pre-K program before UPK implementation, what efforts have been made to prevent the displacement of
existing early education programs? [open response]

Not applicable.

Does the L.LEA have adequate classroom space to meet the Projected Enrollment of TK students listed in the Projected
Enroliment and Needs Assessment section of this document, for the respective implementation year? [multiple
choice]

Yes

If no, how many more classrooms does the LEA need? [identify number, open response]

If no, how might the LEA provide classrooms in the timeframe needed? [describe, open response]

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 31 of 38



6. Didthe classroom space meet the K standards described in California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 14030(h){(2)?
[single choice]

Yes

i.  If no, what modifications need to be made? What resources are needed to make them? (See Facilities Grant Program
Funding at https://www.dgs.ca.gov/OPSC/Services/Page-Content/Office-of-Public-School-Construction-Services-List-
Folder/Access-Full-Day-Kindergarten-Facilities-Grant-Program-Funding) [describe, open response]

7. Did the classroom space contain necessary adaptive equipment, assistive technology, or other accommodations to
ensure children with disabilities have access to education in the least restrictive environment? [multiple choice]

Yes

i.  If no, what modifications need to be made? What resources are needed to provide equipment or accommodations?
[describe, open response]

8. Did the LEA’s Facilities Master Plan adequately address the need for UPK programming? [multiple choice]

Yes

i.  Ifno, what process will the LEA use to update the Facilities Master Plan to accommodate future TK and early education
programming? [describe, open response]

9. 1In which of the following areas does the LEA intend to make updates to facilities? [select all that apply]

None of the above

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 32 of 38



Technical Assistance Questions

The CDE is collecting information on the type(s) and topics of technical assistance that LEAs need to support
implementation of a robust and effective UPK program. This information will be used to leverage existing resources and

inform future technical assistance opportunities provided by CDE partners, including COEs, to help ensure that the needs
of LEAs are met.

The following questions are optional. However, the CDE will be collecting any information that LEAs wish to provide in
response to these questions via the survey that the CDE administers to collect the required data questions above.

1. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to projecting enrollment and assessing needs? [select all that
apply]

Support for parent surveys to gauge interest in service delivery models

2. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to the elements included in Focus Area A: Vision and
Coherence? [select all that apply]

Adjusting classroom practices to support the district’s UPK model (for example, mixed-age classrooms)

Guidance on best practices for smooth transitions through the P-3 continuum

3. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to the elements included in Focus Area B: Community
Engagement and Partnerships? [select all that apply]

Support for parent surveys and engagement activities to understand parent needs and support authentic choice

4. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to the elements included in Focus Area C: Workforce
Recruitment and Professional Learning? [select all that apply]

Creating joint professional learning opportunities for preschool and elementary school teachers within LEAs or
across LEA- and CBO-administered programs
5. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to support for professional learning opportunities on specific

topics? [select all that apply]

Children’s literacy and language development (aligned with the California Preschool Learning Foundations and the
California Preschooi Curriculum Frameworks)

Children’s math and science development (aligned with the California Preschool Learning Foundations and the
California Preschool Curriculum Frameworks)
6. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to support for specific professional learning delivery
mechanisms? [select all that apply]

Coaching and mentoring

7. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to the elements included in Focus Area D: Curriculum,
Instruction, and Assessment [select all that apply]

Guidance on how to support effective classroom organization practices and behavior management strategies to
ensure a positive learning environment for a diverse population of UPK students

Guidance on appropriate assessment selection and utilization

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District page 33 of 38



8. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to implementing hands-on, interactive, and developmentally-
informed early education experiences for UPK students? [select all that apply]

Using manipulatives to develop fine motor skills

Incorporating a balanced approach to teaching and learning that includes both child-initiated and teacher-guided
activities

9. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to the elements included in Focus Area E: LEA Facilities,
Services, and Operations? [select all that apply]

Guidance on how to modify an elementary school classroom to serve young children

10. What is the biggest challenge your LEA is facing with the implementation of UPK? [open response, up to 5000
characters]

Itis not a current problem, but facilities could be an issue going forward.

Uriversal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 34 of 38



Appendix | - Definitions

The following definitions are critical for UPK planning efforts. Additional terms and definitions can be found in the
Guidance Document:

* Preschool through Third Grade (P-3): P-3 is a continuum of learning from preschool through third grade that can
be supported by intentional practices at the classroom, school, and leadership levels that align curricula,
assessment, and professional learning opportunities to ensure instruction builds on the knowledge and skills that
children acquire as they transition across grades and settings,

* Universal Pre-Kindergarten (UPK): UPK refers to universal TK as well as the expanded CSPP, Head Start, and early
childhood special education services that families can choose from to create rich early learning opportunities for
all three- and four-year-old children during the year or two years before kindergarten. In high-needs
neighborhoods, the CDE strongly encourages LEAs to consider pairing TK programs with access to Head Start and
CSPP for age- and income-eligible three- and four-year-old children to further bolster program quality, either
through the LEA’s own Head Start or CSPP program or via a contract partnership with a CBO that administers a
Head Start or CSPP.

¢ Transitional Kindergarten (TK): TK means the first year of a two-year kindergarten program, serving four-year-old
children regardless of income that uses a modified kindergarten curriculum that is age- and developmentally-
appropriate (EC Section 48000 [d]).

e Universal Transitional Kindergarten (UTK): UTK refers to the expansion of TK by 2025-26 to serve all four-year-
old children by September 1 of each year, regardless of income, providing a year of rich learning opportunities the
year before kindergarten that families can choose from as part of California’s public education system.

* California State Preschool Program (CSPP): CSPP is the largest state-funded preschool program in the nation.
CSPP includes both part-day and full-day services to eligible three- and four-year-old children. CSPP provides a
core class curriculum that is developmentally, culturally, and linguistically appropriate for the children served. The
program also provides meals and snacks to children, parent education, referrals to health and social services for
families, and staff development opportunities to employees. The program is administered through LEAs, colleges,
community-action agencies, local government entities, and private, nonprofit agencies.

¢ Expanded learning: This includes before school, after-school, summer, or intersession learning programs that
focus on developing the academic, social, emotional, and physical needs and interests of pupils through hands-
on, engaging learning experiences. It is the intent of the Legislature that expanded learning programs are pupil-
centered, results-driven, include community partners, and complement, but do not replicate, learning activities
in the regular school day and school year.

* Expanded Learning Opportunities Program {ELO-P): ELO-P provides funding for after-school and summer school
enrichment programs for TK through sixth grade. ELO-P is defined as services provided in addition to the normal
school day and school year operations, to provide full-day and full-year expanded learning programs to meet the
needs of working families whose children are enrolled in TK through sixth grade and also provide expanded
{fearning enrichment programming for students. A full day is defined as in-person before school or after-school
expanded [earning opportunities that, when added to daily instructional minutes, are no fewer than nine hours of
combined instructional time and expanded learning opportunities per instructional day. A full year includes a
minimum of 30 days of programming in the summer and intersession for no fewer than nine hours of in-person
expanded learning opportunities per day.

* Early learning and care: This refers to the continuum of programs serving children from birth to preschool or
school entry, as well as extended care to support school-age children with before school and after-school care as
well as vacation schedules. This includes general childcare, Early Head Start and Head Start, community-based
early learning and care programs, family childcare providers, and family, friend, and neighbor care.

¢ Extended learning and care: This refers to the continuum of programs and services (early learning and care
options and expanded learning options) available in addition to the normal school day and schoo! year operations,
to provide full-day and full-year care to meet the needs of working families whose children are enrolled in TK or
kindergarten. A full day is defined as in-person before school or after-school programming or care that, when
added to daily instructional minutes, provide no fewer than nine hours of combined instructional time and

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 35 of 38



expanded learning opportunities per instructional day. A full year includes a minimum of 30 days of programming
in the summer and intersession for no fewer than nine hours of in-person expanded learning opportunities per
day. Funding to support extended learning and care for children enrolled in TK includes ELO-P and the CSPP, as
specified in guidance provided by the CDE’s Early Education Division. Additional subsidized care opportunities may
be available to families who qualify, such as childcare vouchers and the General Child Care School Age program.

Universai Prekindergarcen Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 36 of 38



Appendix Il - Additional Deeper Planning Questions

This section includes optional planning and implementation questions for LEAs that are ready to develop more advanced
UPK and P-3 programs.

These additional questions are designed to support the LEA’s development of a more comprehensive local UPK Program.
LEAs can also use these questions as a tool for integrating UPK into existing LEA plans such as the LCAP. LEAs should assess
their readiness to include any of these deeper planning questions in their initial planning and implementation process and
reassess their readiness throughout the implementation of their UPK Program.

Focus Area A: Vision and Coherence

1. If an LEA has a California State Preschool Plan (as part of the LEA’s application for its CSPP contract) what updates
would the LEA like to make to the LEA’s program narrative to reflect implementation of TK?

2. Does the LEA plan to establish, maintain, and facilitate ongoing LEA leadership teams to focus on effective P-3
articulation and coordination throughout the LEA?

3. How will the LEA support sites in providing well-coordinated transitions for all P=3 students as they move through
grade levels?

4, How does the LEA plan to communicate the importance of the P-3 continuum across a broad spectrum of audiences
{(including audiences internal and external to the district)?

5. ldentify the processes and tools the LEA will use to strengthen understanding of early childhood development and
facilitate communication between preschool and elementary school {including TK) teachers, principals, and
administrators to support P-3 alighment?

Focus Area C: Workforce Recruitment and Professional Learning

1. What strategies does the LEA plan to employ to recruit multilingual educators to teach in dual language programs?

2. How does the LEA plan to assess the implementation of its professional learning structures to ensure efficacy?

Focus Area D: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

1. Describe how the LEA plans to establish and maintain a coherent, culturally- and linguistically-responsive P-3
continuum to provide a strong integrated curriculum anchored in the California Preschool Learning Foundations and
the California Preschool Curriculum Frameworks, California Common Core State Standards, and the Curriculum
Frameworks.

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 37 of 38



2. What actions does the LEA plan to take to establish or expand multilingual programs across the P—3 continuum based
on student population and family needs? (If the LEA has no plans to establish or expand multilingual programs across
the P-3 continuum, identify how the LEA will evaluate these opportunities moving forward.)

3. What planning and actions are needed to accommodate a positive meal service, and how will the LEA adapt their
universal meal program for TK students?

Focus Area E: LEA Facilities, Services, and Operations

1. Describe what changes the LEA intends to make to the LEA’s Facilities Master Plan to ensure it is consistent with P—3
goals of creating seamless transitions for children and families.

2. l|dentify how the LEA plans to ensure TK students are included in all provisions of Multi-Tiered Systems of Supports
(MTSS) and, when necessary, special education instruction, with an emphasis on early intervention and inclusion
practices to address supports and least restrictive environments.

3. Identify any modifications the LEA intends to make to the Student Information System (SIS) and the assessment data
system to ensure teachers and administrators have access to data from preschool through third grade.

Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 38 of 38






Wd LE:C1 £20¢/1/6 ‘Pajulld

00°LEL'LLY 00°LEL' LLY S€°1L5Z'06Y SETLSZ'06Y

00'918'}L 00'918°1 88'2LL'C 88'C/L'Z

00'80.2°91 00'802'9L /5°0S£°9L 15°0S€'9L

00°298'€6Y 00°298'¢6Y L1°696°2Z6Y 21'696'26Y

000 00°0 0070 000

000 000 000 000

00°€9¢€' 00°€9£'2 $5'29€'2 ¥S729E'T

jabpng p2-£202 [enY £2-2202

AR 0L°08L

000 00°0 000 000

YTBLL vZ'6LL 0L08tL 01°08L
ewns3 zd ¥Z-£202 J10day zd £2-2202

000 000

£2-220Z 03 sjuaunsnipy

Z2-120Z 0} sjuawysnipy

| sbeqd £ UOISIBA "1OWISIA NNYD 21id

1'9A SOVS - asemyos Buluoday jelouBUI4 SOVS
uoneanp3 o 1da( eitiiojl[eD
(P08 309[qQ) sexel |euewalddng

(€408 109{q0) saxe ,siea A Jold

w6 N

ANvow uuw.ﬁov SaXe] |0y paindasuny
(1508 199[q0) soxeL |0y paINv3s v
(6208 193[q0) saxe] Nal-Uj/SUolUB AGNS JBWO ¢
(zz0g 103090) xel pielA Jequil  'Z
(1208 193{90) uondwax3 ,siaumoalioy |
(29 pue ‘60 ‘L0 SPUnd) SNOILNIAENS ANV SIXVL
a3AIFoay aiv
J1v1S/SIXVL 30 $A3I00Ud TvO0T ¥VIA LNIHUND D

(zg snid 1g 8u) VAV Zd ¥VIA LNIYUND TVLOL €
(60 au ‘v Wwiod) vy SIooyos Japeyd |ejoL  °Z
(9v aun ‘v wuod) vav zi-M leloL |

(3au3sIP 3y} Ym
Buiodai s|ooyas JopeYD 10} YAV 9pnjoul pue spodalr 9OUBPUSLIE UOHI09II00 BIEQ Juswuoiloddy jediduiid 0} 813 pinoys Bl1ep £2-2202

Vav NNVYD dV3A LNIWAIND '8

(aA0qe gy dur ul
paJaua aJe iyl suoneudoidde ay} 0} sjuawisnipe Ji Ajuo pue ‘siajsues) Jayjo pue suoljeziuebloas ‘sasde| Jouisip Joy AUQ)

VAV dVI A HOidd OL SINIWLSHrav 2

(Sv snuiw py snid gy saur)
LIWIT ¥VIA HOI¥d OL SINIWLSNray WLOL

$3sE2J0U| Po A0Jddy JBJOA JO sasde issan

< W O

sasealoU} pa aolddy JajoA Aesodws]
si9jsuel]| JayiO pue suoljeziuebloay ‘sasdeq ouisig g

LIWIT YV3 A HOHd OL SLNIWLSNravy

oL'o8l 10291 107491 (uwnjoo Ad 'eq aur/peoidid) YAV NNV ¥VIA MOIdd ¢
¥6°050'v21L ‘T $3'€9e LE] L $8°€9E°LEB'L (uwnjod Ad *11Q 8ul/peojaid)
LINIT SNOLLYIYdO¥ddY ¥VIA HOIMd TYNIZ 'L
(2a5 aY3 03 pauodas elep uues) Jea A Joud s,10UISIP WOy die YV UuBS pue nwr) suojjendoiddy |enioy 2z-120¢
|enjdy £2-2202 BNy Z2-1202 VLIVQa dV3A d0OlRld 'V
s[ejol ASiuauysnipy ejeqg sjejo ) sSjusunsnipy ejeqg
reyeg pajeax3 rereq pajorix3
pasajugy paiajugy
suone|nae) suone|naje)
ve-£zoz £2-2202

(€2-zZ0Z)NHrLMdAVea
NNVO wiog
0000000 ZL169 Zt

suonensie) w1 suoneladosddy 3o113s1Q 100YdS

funo) esequeqg ejueg
€2-TT0Z JedA jedsly Kiejuswa|g uolun uewysolg

s[enjoy paupneun



Nd 28121 £20Z/L/6 ‘PawLd z obed € UotsiaA 1omsia NNVYD @114
L'9A SOVS - 2iemyos Buinoday jeloueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 4o 1daQ ElWosED

657L9E°08L'E 65719€°08L'C | 8L'0EP'8IS'E 81 °0EV'895'E (662£8-0008 S3109[Q0 ‘29 ® 60 ‘L0 SPUN4) SenuaAdYy [B10L /2
NOILVINDIVD LSIFUILNI ¥O4 Viva

00£19'8L2'Z | 000 00°219'812'c | 00°££6'920'C | 00°0 00°226'9.0'C (520 snid g0 soury)
Q3AI303Y IV 3LVLS WIOL 92

00°0 00°0 (00'825'9) (00'825'9%) (5108 109/q0) Sied A I0Ld - Py S1BIS NWIT SNUSAY/440T 62

00°219'8L2'2 00°219'8L2'C | 00°G0S'€CL‘2 00°505'€CL'C (z108 pue 1108 $199lq0) AD - 44071 e

(z9 pue ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNZ) @IAIZOIY AIV JLVLS

66°209'LY 000 000 LZrLy've 000 000 (222 ubnoyy 61O saur) SNOISNTOXE TVLOL €2
SOjepUB [RISPS 4 O PBISPIO-UNOY Papun jun Y10  '2e

$1500) uoljebaibasa(] pajepuep KNOD PasINQUIdIUN  '{Z

1OV SOIIIGESI] Wi SUBDLBWY 0T

SNOISNTOX3 ¥IHLO

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 (6668-0068 S129[q0 ‘0S8 92IN0SAY 'L PUN) JUNOIIY SOUBUSIUIBN PajoU}Sey SUINOY  "06L
sypefoid AepnQ fended paiylend  "qeL
66°209°LY Ll vib'pe (sjunowe pajejoBau apnjout 10U Op ‘ZOEE B LOEE "SGO wosy Ajuo sjunowe pajepuew Aj[eJopay 1ojul) aledipajy  "B6l
SNOILVIddOdddVY a3an1dx3a
00°'188'666'L 00°0 00'¥88°666'L | €9'982°960°'C | 00°0 €9°982°960'C (210 snid 910 saury)
SIAXVL 40 SA33400xUd V001 TIWLlOL '8l
000 000 000 00°0 (r168 109[q0) (soXe) 301 AISS JgOp §S92X3) pun4
uondwapay pue }SaIdll| puog WoJ) pund jeleusn o /L
(29 pue ‘60 ‘L0 SPUN4) SINNIAIY VOO HIHLO
00'¥88'666°L | 000 00°¥88'666'L €9°982'960'C | 000 €9°982°960°C (510 ybnouyy L 5 saun)
SNOWNIAGNS ONY SIXVL TV1OL 9L
(9608 100[q0) sexe| Apadoid Jo mar] Ul S|00YDS JOUBYD O SI9jsuell ‘Gl
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 (sexe} aAoqe ay} 1o} asoy} AjuQ) {6298 1990} sexe]
4407-UoN juanbulieQ WoJ} "l pue saljjeusd vl
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (Aluo saxe] ) (zz9g 123(gQ) Soxel WaloleA PY-UON J34l0 ‘€L
000 000 000 000 (1298 103Iq0) saxe jpoied  “zL
000 000 00°0 000 (5798 % /08 S109[q0) spund juswdoje Aopay "WWoD “Li
00°0 000 00°0 000 (z808 102/q0) sexe nar-uj BWO 0L
00°0 000 000 000 (808 109{gQ) soxe] jusnbuj@q Wol} Ju| pue ssljeudd 6
00°'¥0v'290°L 00°¥0¥'290°L 2L'081'260°L zL08L'260°L (s¥08 102[q0) (4vy3) pung uoijejuswbny "Ady P '8
slejol JSjususnipy ejeq sjejol LSsjuawysnipy Eleq
fereq pajordix3y reyeq pajoedixz
possjuz poassjuy
suogejnojen suolne|noes
Y2Z-€202 €2-zZ02
(e2-z20Z)NHrLMdaveda suonenofe) jwt} suoneridoiddy 3014as1q 100Y2S Ajuno9 eieqieg ejueg
NNVO wiog £2-2Z02 tedA [edsid Alejuawalz uotun uewyso|g

0000000 ZLL69 ZV s|enjoy palipneun



WNd €2l £€202/1/6 :Pajuld

1eb6png yz-£202

[enoYy £2-220Z

¢ ofied £ UCISIOA 1oWsId NNVO ‘2]i4
L'9A SOVS - uemyos Bupoday |eloueuly SOVS
uoleoNnpy 4o 1da elwo eD

jwiq suonelidoiddy paisnipy  LL
AYVINNNS
(@ snuiw pgg aui}

00°0
1'Z06. UONI3S PO JUBWUIBAOL
iad Jwi ayy o} syuawysnipy ‘oL
$6°0S0°vEL'C (96Q snuiw geg snid egg sauI)
LIWM 3HL OL LO3rans SNOWLVIYdOHddY TYLOL P
RN A4 {£zD sun) suoneudoiddy pepnjox3 :sse D
2v°G29'SE (8@ sun) suonuaagng selS 'q
£1°68.'224'C (920 a2ur) senuo Aoy B0 e
1w 8y} o} 1o8fgng suonjendoiddy je1o1 6
L9'62ZV'6VC Zy'529'6e (o10z uey) SS9) |
1o gz D auln uey) Jateald Jou Ing ‘£zD snid q£Q SNUIW HQ SBUI JO ‘BgQ dUI JO J9jEaID)) SaXe] JO SPR820Id Ul PIY 9iels 8
00°¥88'666°L £1°68.'22LC (e2@ snid gQ soun) soxe] JO Spesd0Id B0 [eJol g
000 0L'€05'92 ([09q@ snid e
5@ saun] saw [gZD snuiw /g9 saul] Aq papiaip g2 8uln) Hwi (e207] ul Buunoy isaseiu|
SaXe| JO SPaad0id Ul SONUIAdY [BD0
19°62Y'6VC 25°8/1°29 (q9Q Jo BgQ SouI JO JajealD) Wl [BDOT Ul piy 9)BIS AlBUulWpld D
19°62v'6VC 25°'8/1'29 (018Z ueyy ssayj0u |
Inq £ZD snid GQ snujw p SBUI o 92O Ul JO 49SSIT) JWIT 8207 Ul Pl SJBIS WNWIXER L
08°'805'LC 00°Z19'le (oJaz ueyy ss9| 10 90 BuI] Uey) "
1ajealb Jou Ing 1001'Z$ 10 £ BUIN SBWIN OZLS JO JolealD) HwN [0 Ul pIY 21elS Wnuwiuin
uonenofed piy 9l Aeulwield 9
00°v88°666'L £9°982'960'C (810 aun) 1saseW] Bulpn|ox3 senus sy 2007 G
LIWIT 3HL OL1 L23rdNs SNOILYIddOddd Y
89°01.°202°C ¥6°050'vel e {£Q sawl} Qg sawl} L. Q saur)
LINIT SNOLLVIYNHOHddY AUVYNINITINL ¢
25660 ¥820°1L (sooe|d [2wioop 4oy 0} punoy) ([2v snid 2v] Ag
paplAIp £ Saui) Juawisnipy uoleindod Weiboiqd g
[22N" 662074 juswysnipy uone|u| g
v6°050'vZL'C ¥8°€9€'LER'L (9v snid |y saui) Wi weibosd 1ed A Jolid pasiagy |
LINIT SNOILLVINDO¥ddY AYVNIWIIYD
yebpng tz-£20Z {enyYv £2-2202 SNOILYINDTVI LIKIT SNOILVINdOHddY 'd
00°0 00°0 YL v8C'EY YL v8g'ey (2998 pue 099g s108[q0 'z pue ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNA)
SJUBWISH AU| UO UINJSY puUB 1S819)U] (8101 ‘82
s[ejoL JStuaunsnipy ejeq sjejol (Siuaunsnipy ejeq
feyeq pajoenx3y reyeq pajoeax3
paJajug paJajug
suole|ndjed suope|noe)
vZ-£202 €¢-2202
{£2-ZZ0Z)NHIrZMdaved suonejnaesn ywi suoyeludoisddy 3o13s1q JoOY2S fjuno) eiequeg ejueg

NNVD wio4

0000000 21169 Zv

€2-220Z 1283 |Bosld Alejuawajg uoluf) uewysolg
sjenjoy paipneun



Wd 2€:¢L €20¢/1/6 :Paulld

y obed

€ UCISIDA '1OUISIA NNVYD [olld
L'9A SOVS - ajemyjos Buipodsy |eloueuly SOVS
uoneanp3 Jo 1de elwoyled

JagquINN 3UOYd JOBIUOD

8bil-/€6-G08

u0SIad 108D UueS)

1jeys AouenN

L ulNios sjustisnipe ay) up Ajus yoea 10} uoieuedxs ue mofeq apiAold asesld .

suonenolen
vZ-£20¢

suonejnojed
g£e-zzoz

¥6°050'vel e (p6@ @ul)
Nwi 8y} 0} Pafang suonendoiddy -zt
89°0L2'202'C ¥6°050'v21'2 (01LQ snid @ saulT)
s|ejoL LSusunsnipy eleq s|ejoL LSiusunsnipy ejeq
rereq pajoernx3 reyeq pajoe.x3
patajug pasojug

(€2-220Z)NHrLMdav8a
NNVS wioy
0000000 ZLL69 Z¥

suone|noje) ] suoneudoiddy Jouysig jooyss

£2-72GT JeIA [B9S1d
s|enioy palpneun

funo) eieqieg ejueg
Asejuswal3 uoluf ueswydsolg









2023/2024 Curriculum

Kindergarten

e language Arts —Journeys (Houghton Mifflin)

e Mathematics — My Math (McGraw-Hill)

e Science — National Geographic Exploring Science (Cengage)

® Social Science-CA Impact-Learning & Working Now & Long Ago (McGraw-Hill)
1** Grade

e language Arts — Journeys (Houghton Mifflin)

e Mathematics —~ My Math (McGraw-Hill)

® Science — National Geographic Exploring Science {Cengage)

e Social Studies — CA Impact-A Child’s Place in Time & Space (McGraw-Hill)
2" Grade

e language Arts — Journeys (Houghton Mifflin)

e Mathematics — My Math (McGraw-Hill)

e Science — National Geographic Exploring Science (Cengage)

e Social Studies -~ CA Impact-People Who Make a Difference (McGraw-Hill)
3" Grade

e language Arts — Journeys (Houghton Mifflin)

e Mathematics — My Math (McGraw-Hill)

e Science — National Geographic Exploring Science (Cengage)

e Social Studies— CA Impact-Continuity & Change (McGraw-Hill)
4" Grade

e language Arts — Journeys (Houghton Mifflin)

e Mathematics — My Math (McGraw/Hill)

e Science — National Geographic Exploring Science (Cengage)

e Social Studies — CA Impact-California: A Changing State (McGraw-Hill)
5" Grade

e language Arts — Journeys (Houghton Mifflin)

e Mathematics — My Math (McGraw/Hill)

e Science — National Geographic Exploring Science (Cengage)

e Social Studies — CA Impact-US History : Making a New Nation (McGraw-Hill)



Middle School

e 6™ Language Arts - Collections (Houghton Mifflin)
e 7™ Language Arts — Collections (Houghton Mifflin)
e 8™ Language Arts — Collections (Houghton Mifflin)

e 6™ Mathematics — Big Ideas Math, Course One (Big Ideas Learning)
e 7" Mathematics — Big Ideas Math, Course Two (Big Ideas Learning)
e 8" Mathematics — Bid Ideas Math, Course Three (Big |deas Learning)

e 6™ Science - National Geographic Exploring Science {Cengage)
e 7" Science - Inspire Science California (McGraw-Hill)
e 8™ Science — Inspire Science California (McGraw-Hill)

e 6" Social Studies — CA Impact-World History & Geography, Ancient Civilizations (McGraw-Hill)

e 7" Social Studies — IMPACT CA - World History & Geography, Medieval & Early Modern Times
(McGraw-Hill)

e 8™ Social Studies — IMPACT CA: United States History & Geography, Growth & Conflict
(McGraw-Hill)






Wd 611 £202/62/8 ‘pajuud

| abey

9 UDISISA "y-pung :a]l4
L'9A SOVS - alemyos Buioday |e1ouBUld SOVS
uoneonpd Jo 1daQ elwoyife)

%0°001- 000 000 000 (00°9¥Z 211) 000 (00'9vZ " L¥1) £6.6 swawysnlpy upny (q
%8 L vi°086'908' % 04°0L£'96€ ¥.'699°0L¥'t [AZTAX: T L6°LY0'6LL LG'GLZ'6EE Y 166 pajpneun - | Ainr jo sy (e
soueleg pund Buiuubag (1
S3IAYIASIY 'IONVIVE aNN4 o
%E"ESL- (16°0vZ'¥92) (v LpL'soL) (05°660°651) Z0'€06'66 629222 £2°0v9'8LZ {ra+ 2) 30NVIVE
aNNA NI (3SV3¥030) 3SVY3AUONILIN 3
%00 000 16'188'vE (£6°188'vE) 000 00°0 00°0 $3ISN/SIVHENOS
ONIONYNId ¥IHLO “IVLOL (¥
%0°0 000 167188'vE (£6°188'vE) 000 000 00°0 6668-0868 suoinauued (g
%00 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 669.-0£9. sasn (q
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 6.68-0£68 s92.n0g (e
$9$1/5024M08 4810 (Z
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 629009 INO si9ysuel) (q
%0°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 6268-0068 u| ss9ysuel] (e
slajsuel] punpaiu] {1
$3SN/SATUNOS ONIDINVNIL ¥IHLO "a
%EEGL- (16°0v2'y92) (8g"cz0'0vL) (es7212'v2L) 20'€06'S6Y 6L°29C'LLT £2°0v9'81L2 (68 - 5¥) S3SN ANV S323NOS
ONIDONVNIA ¥IHLO TH0439 SIAUNLIANILX3
¥3IA0 $INNIAIY 40 (ADN3IID1430) $532X3 D
%L TL 05°209'riy's 0Z°926'68L 0£°949'759'C 91°425'2.0°¢ L0°SEL'6LL 60°264'28€°T STUNLIANIEX3 “IVLOL (6
%0°0 00°0 00'sZL'y (00°'5Z1L'Y) 00°0 00°0 000 66£.-00€L $1509) 1994Ipu| Jo s194suei) - 06O JBYl0 (8
%1922 LLVLL'8L 00°L9Y'L LL°0LL'0) 00'2L8°S 00°246'S 00°0 66720072 (s1s0D
66ZL-001L 108u1pU] jo sueysuel| Buipnjoxa) obIno Jeul0 (L
%L €92 00'%L1°0€2 00°vLL'0EL 00°000'001 L1°€92'€9 96°v9¥'SY S'86L'LL 6669-0009 Aepino reuded {9
%602 0£°€92°10L £2°90L'€SL 15'959'8VS 18°v€9'085 7£'865'Z9 6t°9€0'8L5 6665-0005 sainypuadx3 Buljesad( Y10 pue SRS (S
T VE- 00°0Zr'ErlL 00°00S'22 00°026'0Z1 LE9L6'21LZ £9°226'10L vL8Y0'9LL 6667-0007 sa|ljddng pue sxyoog (¢
%9°L 957265 '769 69°LLT°T8) L8'BLE'TLS $6°992'Gv9 99°080'281 8Z°989'8SY 666£-000€ s)ijeuag 99 Aojdw3 (¢
%6 7L 1L6°001 ‘8SS 0L'6LE'05L 18718 207 LL°L06'G8Y 00°92Z°ZLL 10°SL9'ELE 6662-0002 salefeg palisseld (z
%E'Z 96°vEP'860°L 89'220°0vL 8Z'TLY'856 98'LIP'ELO'L 05°598'¥0C 9€°9v5'898 6661-0001 saueles pajeoIyuad (|
SIUNLIONIAX3 9
%6701~ 65°19€'08L°E 78'206'6v9 LL°85P'0€5°C 81°0€p'895'C 98°/66'966 TETEVLLS'T SINNIATY "VLOL (§
%L 18 00°892'80L 00'89.'€6 00°000°G L 79°086'945 LS'8v9'cLL LL'ZEeE 9y 66.8-0098 anua Asy (2207 18I0 (¥
%6 GE- 65782 '6EY 28'G5S Yoy LL82L'YE v6'L6¥'589 ¥Z'258'8Y9 0L°5¥9'9¢ 6658-00£8 anua AdY 181G 41O (€
%L 'St 00'76.'G6 00'v6L'S6 000 66'G98°9LL L1°226'SLL 88°8EY 6628-0018 snua Aoy felepad (Z
%L 6L 00°515'9€5°Z 00°684'S5 00°0€4'08Y'T £9°685'62L'C 00°045'85 £9°610°LL0'T 6608-0L08 soonog 44071 (1
SINNIAIY 'V
ER ) () ) {a) [f)] (a) (v) s2poD $3poY 04nosay uonduoseq
uwnjo) I+ Q102 paIdIisay paoIgsaiun g9+ V- ]o2 pedlnsay poloLIsaIuUn 1293{q0
H1A % puny jejo) pung [e30]
yebpng yz-£202 S[enjoy pajipneun £2-2202

(£2-ZZ0ZINHrLMd aVBQ

L0 w04

0000000 21169 Zv

392[qQ Aq sainjipuadx3y
pajoLIISay pue pPajoLiIsalun

pung [eJausn
s[enjoy payipneun

Alunoq eiequeg Bjues
Aiejuawa|3 uolun uerwysolg




Wd 6Ll £20¢/62/8 :pouLd

Z abed

g Uo(siep ‘y-pund o4

L'9A SOVS - avemyjos Buluodey |eidueuld SOVS

uofeonpd jo 1deq eiwoyl D

186png ¥Z-£20Z

S|enidy paypneun £z-zz0e

00°0 000 000 oves S}9SSY UaNY 1BYI0 (8
000 000 000 0c£Ed sainypuadxy pledaid (£
000 000 00°0 0ze6 sai0ls (9
000 00°0 000 0LE6 Spun4 Jayy0 woltj anqg (s
000 00°0 000 0626 JUSWILIS AOS) Joluels) wol) ang (v
20721768 S£'822'¢L Zr 0oLy 0026 S|qe AI999Y SIUN02JY (€
000 000 000 o0sl6 suawWsaAu| {Z
000 00°0 000 ovLe usodaq Buljiemy suorosajio) (9
00°0 000 000 SELB 2a)sni) Jusby jeostq Yim (p
00°005 00°0 00°00S 0ELB 1UN022Y Yses BulAjo Ay Ul (o
89'861 'L 00°0 89'86L 'L ozLe syueg ur (g
(y1-e9s'z9L) 00°0 (vL€92'291) L6 Ainseas) Aunod
ul yseo o} yusunsnipy enjeA ded (|
T9'LLL'T68'Y 8614128V €0°909'0L¥'v OLL6 fansealy Auno) ui (e
ysed (1
S13SSvV 'O
%t 8L £6°G08'665'S (LZ'v9z'L) 2020109 $L'691°0LY'Y 000 ¥2'89L'0LY'Y 0646 unowy pajeudoiddeun/paubisseun
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 6826 SINUIBHSOUN JJWOU0DT 10} 8 AIDSAY
paieudoiddeunpaubisseun (o
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 0846 sawubissy Jayl0
paubissy (p
MmN 00°000'059 00°0 00°000°059 000 000 00°0 09/6 SUBWHWWOY J8YI0
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0546 sjuswabuely uoneziiqgeis
paplwod (2
%292 9G°eeY'26Z 95°eEY'2T6Z 000 0L°0LE'96€ 04°01£'96€ 000 ovie pajoulsey (q
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6146 SIBYIO IV
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 eLLb swey| piedald
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 [4¥1:] $2I01S
%0°0 00°00S 000 00°00S 00°00S 000 00°00S 1146 yse) Butaprey
a|qepuadsuop (e
aoueleg pun4 Buipug jo sjusuodwo)
%S'S- €G'BELZVS'Y 62°69L'L6Z ¥2'045°LSZ'y ¥¥°086'908'Y 02°0LE'96€ vL'699°0L¥'Y (214 + 3) 0g aunr "eoueleg Buipul (z
%S 1L ¥¥'086°908'v 0.°0LE'96€ 2699011y Y LL0LLE'Y L6 L¥0'6LL 16'620'Z6L 'Y (P14 + 91 ) souefeq Bujuuibag paisnipy (o
%0°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 5646 SswaielsaY JBYIO (P
%G1 v¥°086'908'V 0.°0L£°96¢€ ¥2'699'0LY'y AV N4 L6°Lp0'BLE 15'620°Z6L 'V (L4 + BLd) paypny - | AInp 4o sy (9
480 (€] @) (@ (0) (|) (v} $2p09 $3p0) 304nosaYy uondisaq
uwnjo) 3+Qloo pajoisay pajolsalun g+ Voo peoisay pajoLysalun palqo
Ma % pung |Bjoj| pung |e1o

(£Z-zz0ZINHrZMdaVEQd

L0 wio4

0000000 21169 TV

103{q0 Aq sainjipuadx3y
pajoL13SaYy pue PaydLIsSaIun

pung |esausn
sjenioy pajipneun

Ajunoy eleqieg ejueg
Ajejusawialg uoiun uewydolg




Wd 6L°1 €20¢/6¢/8 ‘Pajuld ¢ obey Q UOISIOA ‘Y-pund :afi4
L'9A SOVS - aremyog Bupoday jejoueuld SOVS
uoeonpd jo 1daq BIWOED
%€ 2" 00'v0¥'290°1 00°0 00°¥0v'£30°1L 21°081°260'L 00°0 Z1°08L°260°L S08 {dy¥3) pung uoljejuswbny anua Aay UoCHEONDT
%8 ¥i- 00°LEL' LY 00°0 00°LeL' Ly SE'1LSZ 06V 000 SE'LSZ 061 v¥08 saxe] jejuswoiddng
%t 9L 009L8°L 00°0 00'9L8'L 88°C.L'C 00°0 88'2LL'2 £+08 SOXE] ,SIB3 A JOUd
%2’ 00°802°9L 000 00'802'9L 15'05€'9lL 000 25°05€'91 Zro8 saxe| |joy painsasun
%C 0 00298'e6Y 000 00°298°e6Y 21°696°26¥ 000 L1°696'261 108 saxe| Iy painddg
saxe} jouisig R Alunod
%0°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 6208 $3Xe, N3IT-U[/SUOIUA AGNS 13UIO
%0°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 ce0s Xe] pISIA Jaquil)
%00 00°€9¢€'2 000 00'€9€°C ¥5'29€'C 000 ¥5°29E'T 1203 suondwaxy ,S/aumoaWoy
SUDIJUD AQNS JB119Y xel
%0°004- 000 00°0 00°0 (00°825"'9v) 000 (00°825"'9¥) 6108 SiB8 A Joud - iy 2181
%248V 00°098°Lt9 00°0 00°098'L9 00°0E¥'L0Z 000 00°0€+'102 z108 eI A
Wwauny - ply 3)BIS JN0IJY UoIJI210I4 uolesnp3
%081~ 00°262'945'L 00°0 00°252'948°L 00'620'226'L 00°0 00'620'226°L LL08 IB3 A JUBLND - DY 91EIS
juawuoiyoddy Jedoulid
S3JAUNOS 4401
¥i°086'908"t 0£°0L€'96€ ¥L'699'0L¥'Y (zr + 91) - (ZH + 0LO) (24 Bull Yum daJBe Isnw)
0g¢ aunr ‘asueleqg pun4 Buipug
ALIND3 ANNd ™Y
000 000 000 SMOTANI 31H343a “VLOL (2
000 000 000 0696 $90IN0SaY JO Smo|Ju| pauaiad (1
S30UNOSIY 40 SMOTINI a3I¥H¥3I3A T
6%°'G00'vLY ¥2'680'65L SZT'9L6'¥ST SILITIEYIT vLOL (9
12°2LL'€S LZ°TLL'ES 00°0 0596 snua Aay pauieaun (g
000 000 000 0v96 sueoT waln) (¢
000 00°0 00°0 0L96 spun4 Jay)Q 01 anq (¢
12°95¢€'0¢ 12'95€°0€ 000 0656 SJUSLILIB AOS) JOjuRIS) 0} ang (2
L0°2L1'0€E 28°09G'GL SZ'9L6'¥5C 00S6 ajqeheqd sunoody (1
s3inigvit il
000 000 00’0 SMOT4LN0 a3¥¥I43Q "TVLOL (2
00°0 00°0 00°0 06¥6 $90Jn0S8Y JO SMO|INO PaudaQ (1
$33M¥NO0S3IY 40 SMOTALNO a3UUIA3A 'H
€6'686'022'S ¥6°'66€'6SS 66'686'699'y SL3SSY “WLOL (0L
000 000 00°0 08€6 aiqe A1poay sses (6
482 €] @) (a) (2) () (v) $9poD S9p0 D 0uN0SAY uonduosaq
uwnios I+ Qo2 pajolsay pajoLsalun g+ V|02 paloIsay payolsasun walgo
3G % pung [gjog pung |gjo|
1ebpng yzZ-¢z0Z S[enjoy pajlpneun £2-220C

(£2-ZZOZTINHIZMdAVRd

10 wio4

0000000 Z}163 Zv¥

109iq0 Aq sainyipuadxy
poIS143SaY PUB PajoLIIsSIUN
pung {eiauac
s|en1oy paypneun

Ajunoy eiequeg gjues
Aiejuswdjg uotun uewyosojg




Wd 611 €202/62/8 ‘paiuud

v abeg

9 UOISIBA 'y-pund 3|14
L'OA SOVS - iemyos Buinoday je1oueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo 1deq elwoyl(eD

%0°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0628 [0]4°)4 (d9$0d) we.boid el sjoouds Jepeyd 21and
%00 00°0 000 000 000 0628 €0y weliboid 1oures ysibuz 'y Hed ‘11l dniL
%00 000 000 000 000 0628 L0ZY weibold juapnig Juelbiww| v Hed ‘||| aL
%00 000 000 000 00°0 0628 SEO uotoNIISU| @ AI30a 333 Buipoddng ‘v ped ‘Il SIRL
%00 000 000 0070 000 0628 520€ swelfold Juanbuieq 1207 ‘qQ ped ‘| UL
%E 0L~ 00'v2E'6L 00'v.E'6} 00'¥65'LZ 00'v6S°LZ 0628 oL0e oiseq 'y ped ‘| aptL
%0°0 000 00’0 000 000 00°0 00°0 1828 $92iN0S [eJapa4 WO} sanua Aay ybnoiy| -sseq
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 G8Z8 Sy usam)ag sjoeijuoy Aouabelaiuf
%0°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 1828 L4 EE]
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0828 Spun{ dAI9s3Y S JIIPIIM
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 0/28 Spun4 [0:u0d ooy
%0°001- 00°0 000 000 88°8EY 000 88'8EY 0928 Spun4 2 Alesay jsalog
%00 00°0 00°0 00’0 000 000 oo 1228 S9IIPOWIWIOD POO S pajeuoq
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 0ze8 sweibold uoNUINN PlyD
%0°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 2818 sjuess) Aleuonjeiosiq uogeonpd feoeds
%l Y 00°S10'SE 00'SL0'SE 00°0 00°45L'9€ 00°264'9¢ 000 1818 JuswWa|u3 uoheonpy [e1oads
%0°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 oLL8 suotjesadQ pue doueuadjulepn
3NNIAIY VY3 a4
%L 6L 00'S15'9€5'T 00°682'SS 00°0€£'08Y'C £€9°685'62Z1'C 00°0/5'8S £€9°610°140'2 S30YNOS 4407 "IVLOL
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 6608 SIB3 A JOld - SIDYSUBI] JWIT BNUBADY/44D7
%8 00°682'SS 00°682'SS 00°0 00°045'8S 00°045'8S 00°0 4608 ssasuel| soxe] Apadold
%E"LL- (00"bLL'LeL't) 000 (00'122'2€2°1) (00°8¥2'201'2) 00°0 (00°8¥2'20L'2) 9608 saxe]
Apadoid jo nalT ul S|00YIS JOUBYD O} SJ3jsuel]
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 1608 1BY10 IV Jea A Ny - su8ysuel] 4497 RPUYO IV
%070 00°0 000 000 00°0 1608 0000 Jes A usuNg - sigjsuel] 4407 paroMisalun
siaysuel] 4407
%)L 00°40S'8L2'Y 000 00°L05'8L2'Y €9'€9Z'ELL'Y oo €9'€9T'ELL'Y $92n0S 4407 '[e0Nans
%00 00°0 00°0 oo 00°0 000 000 6808 wawysnipy (%08) 440T-UON (5597
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 2808 saxe] naI-u| 1BYIO
%00 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 1808 sasnuog pue salie Aoy
(y091¥ O3) spun4 snosue(9asIY
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 808 saxe] juanbuia( WoJ} }SaIaju| pue saljjeudd
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 1508 (2661 /669/219
g5) spung juswdoje Aspey AjURWWOD
ER -} (4) (@) (a) (9) (g (v) sapo9 s8po9 82inosay uondiasag
uwnjo) 3+ Qoo pajoLsey pajotnsalun a+Vv’lod paoLysay paoinsasun alqo
BHa % pung |ejo| pung jgjo]
12bpng vZ-czoz $[enjoy paypneun £z-2zoz

(€2-ZZOZ)NHr2MdAV8Q

10 wiog

0000000 Z1 169 Z¥

12iqo Aq sainlipuadxy
pajollsay pue pajaisaiun
pun4 |eiausan
sjenjoy pajtpneun

fjuno) eiequieg ejueg
Aiejuswajg uolun uewyoolg




Wd EL°L £202/62/8 ‘pelliud

G abed

SI9A 'y-pung

Qu 3

L'9A SOVS - aremyos Duipodsy [2loueui4 SOVS

uopeonp3 jo 1dsq eiwoljed

3NN3IATY TVI0T ¥3HLO
%6°GE- 65 ¥82'6EY Z8'G5S v0r LL'82L'bE v6°L6%'G89 $2'258'8¥9 04'5+9'9¢ INNIATY VLS ¥IHLO IVLOL
%ol L 00'682'€92 00'682'€92 000 85°225'€0S 85125 €05 000 0658 BUI0 IV 3NUB ABY 3.IS 13410 IV
%0°0 000 000 000 000 G6s8 0LEL
%0°0 000 00°0 000 000 . 0658 oLeL uol}eONPT POGYP|IYD APBT URIPU| UBDLAWY
“oe 000 00 e oo 0658 8¢9 WEID 3AUSIU| UOIIBINPT _mo_c;omhc._wwﬂw
%00 000 00°0 000 0co 0658 0£29 1oy sqor ABisuz uea!D eluio e
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 0658 5699 ‘0699 '0599 Spun4 039840 /Ioyooly/BnuQ
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0658 0£09 eI ANi9E 4 [00YD2S JaLBYD
%00 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0658 0109 (s3sv) Al jeg pue uoneoNP3 |00Y2S 431 )Y
%00 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 1858 S92INOG LIS
wos} sanua Ay ybnoiy| -ssed
%00 000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 9.58 $oX2| NdIT-U|/SUOIUB AQNG JBYI0
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 5158 suoydwex3 SIUMOaWOH
I9Y)0 - 58| A9 PojOlISRY
SUOHUD AQNS JotoY Xel
%6'EL" L€ LP9'6E 78S L 6Y'88Y'8Z 9€°220°9v 99°0L2'S) 0L7118'08 0958 Slepatepy [euononuIsu| pue pajoLisaluf - A1djoT
%0°L 82°0vZ'9 00°0 8Z°0vZ'9 00°v€8'S 000 00'%€8°S 0558 sjuswesINquuey $1S0) PatepuEBl
%0Q°0 00°vLL'OEL 00'vLLOEL 000 00'vLL'0EL 00vLL'OEL 000 oractc) sweiboid uouINN PIYO
%0°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 6L€8 9410 IV S1ed A J0ld - SjuswiuoiLoddy a1els Jaui0 v
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 LLe8 BYI0 I B3 A JusLND - sjuswuoipoddy alelg JBUI0 IV
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 6LES 0059 SIE3 A JOlid
%00 000 00°0 000 000 LIE8 0059 J28 A Juauny
ueld Jo}Sep UoyeoNnp3 fe1oads
%00 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 6L€8 09¢9 SiB3 A 0oUd
wLwapnu3 4/00y
sjuswuoipoddy 21215 J8Y10
INNIATH I1VLS ¥IHLO
%L 'St 00'76.'G6 00'¥6.'S6 00°0 66'S9€'9L} L1266l 88'8EY INNIATY TWH3A34 TYIOL
%0001~ 000 000 00°0 LLLeL'os bLTBLL'9L 00°0 0628 13410 I |NUB ABY [BIBPAS JBLIO NIV
%0°0 000 000 000 00°0 0628 665€-005¢ uoiednp3 [Boiuyaay pue Jddied
%0°0 00°SO¥' LYy 00°G0p' Ly 00°S0¥'LY 00°50%'Ly 0€95 '8Tiv ‘LZly
'9ZLy YZLY ‘€TiY
0628 'LEOY 'ZQLE '08LE 10y SP8aISNG WepMS A9 AT / 10N 43410
'SSLE '0SLE ‘OLLE
'190€ '090€ ‘0p0E
122 () ) (@) (2) (a) (v) sapod £8p0J 92inosay uondiiosag
uwn|o) 3+ @102 pajoiiysay pajoLsaIun g+ v |02 paIoLISeYy pajoLiysaiun walqo
H1a % pund jejo| pund jejo|
196png vz-£20Z S[empOy paupneun £2-2202

(€2-Z20ZINHrLMdavea

10 wio4

0000000 ZL169 Zv¥

30alqo Aq sainypuadxg
pajo1d}say pue pajoiisaiun

pung |Riauag
sjeniay pajypneun

Ajunoy eiequeg ejues
JUSWRAL3 uolun uzwyosolg




Wd 611 £20¢/62/8 ‘Peiuld

g abed

g UOISIOA ‘'Y-PUN4 (8|14
L'9A SOVS - alemyog Buipodey [eloueUld SOVS
uoneanp3 ;o 1da ejwoyl e

%0°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 oL48 uomng
%L 8% 00°000'9L 00°000'L 00°000'GL L1°628'0€ 21°686°L 66°€Y8'82 6698 BNUBASY |BD0T JBYID IV
%0°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 1698 $22IN0g [B007 WOI§ BNUd AdY YBnoiy|-ssed
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1698 wawsnlpy (Jusdied
0S) 4407-UON Spun4 Snosue|@OSIA (SN|d
anus Ay [0 JBYIO
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 6898 $}PBIUOD puUE S834 J3Y10 IV
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 1898 $094 Jadol o g/uonebyn
%0°001- 000 000 000 86°€0Z'L6E 00°0 86°€0C'L6E 1198 S90| ag Aouabeiaiu]
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 5.98 S[enpi AlpU| WO $834 uoliepodsues)
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 cLo8 SIUSPNIS JUSPISBH-UON
%0°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 1498 $994 uoneanp3 }npy
S]OBIUOD pUE $884
%0004~ 00°0 000 000 (rL215'51) 000 (#L215'5L) 2998 SjuBWISa AU
10 aN[eA JiB 4 8Y) Ul (aseaida() osea.ou] 18N
%0°001L- 000 000 000 82°108'8S 00°0 82°108'8S 0998 1salayu|
%0°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 0598 slejuay pue sasean
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 698 $9leS JBYIO IV
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥e98 S9|BeS 901AI9S pOO -
%0°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 €98 suoljeolignd jo aleg
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 €98 sayddnguewdinbs jo afes
saleg
%00 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 6298 sexe} 4407
-UoN uCODUC:@D Wwol ) }salau] pue saljjeusd
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 czag uolenpag 44071 9
198lqng JON Spung juswdojd A9pay Alunwwo)d
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 ccog 18410
%00 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 1298 saxel jposed
S9XE] WAIORA PY-UON
%00 00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 8198 saxe] |ejuswaiddng
%0°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 1198 Saxe] ,SIes A Jold
%0°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 9l98 lloy palndasun
%00 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 Slos 10y paindag
531 A37 PAYOLISaY JAUIO
saxe| jouysiqg pue Ajuno)d
anua AsY [0 1BYIO
1290 (3) (E)) (a) (2) (|) (v) sapod S8pOD 3dinossy uoydiasag
uwnjod 3+ Q ‘jod pasay paloLgsaIun g9+ V 'jod payoLsay pajoLlsalun 193lq0
Ha% pund |ejog pund jejoy
39bpng vz-c20z S[enjoVY pajlpneun £Z-2Zo¢

(€2-ZZOZ)NHIr2MdQv8a
LO wio4
0000000 ZLL69 Z¥

199[q0 Aq sainppuadx3y
pajoLsay pue pajdiisaiun
puny jeiauasy
s|emay pajpneun

AQunog elequeg ejueg
Alejuawaig uolun uewyosolg



Wd 6L:L £€202/67/8 PAUUd / abed 9 UOISIBA “Y-pung 8]l
L'9A SOVS - asemyog Buiodey jeiousuly SOVS
uoneonp3 o 1deQ elwoyeD
%L YL 25'¥58'09 86'€9'EL 65°06¢'LY 26°650'€S 21'S65°LL SLYov'iy 20€€-L08E 3 AlJRLIBY|Y /RIEDIPAN/IASYO
%96} 62°90°S/L S¥'65Z°01 ¥8'9LL'vEL Z8°Zve'9vL LETEV'6T Sy OLELLL 202e-102e SH3ad
%'y 6€'8.0°292 £1'92€'L01 9Z'ZSL'65L 04°8€6'S5Z 86°9LY ALY Z.°125'8¢El 201£-101E SULS
S1143N3 8 I3A0TdNT
%6 7L 16°001 '8SS 0L'6LE'0SL 18°182'L0¥ LL7106'S8Y 00°922°ZLtL LL'SL9'ELE S31YVIVS A314I1SSY10 IVLOL
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 0062 saueles palyIsse]D Jaulo
%l vl ZE9pZ LLL 000 ZE9VZILL 2L¥ES'16 000 2L ¥85'16 00t¢ salie|eg ad1)10 puUe [B2IUYd3] ‘[BdUB|D
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 0070 000 00€Z saueles ,SJOIRASILIWPY puR sIos|Aladng paljisse|d
%82~ LT Y85 vSL 000 LTYSS YSE €9°229°291 000 £9°229°29} 0022 sapejeg Woddng paljisseld
%Y'2e ZE€'00E'26Z 0L'6LE0SL 2T'186'LY YyL0Ze 00°922'ZLL Zy'8L5'80L 00te Salejes [euoOiRONIISU| PalYISse|D
SANVIVS G3I4ISSVI1I
%E'T 96'vEY'860°L 89°220'0v1 82°ZLY'856 98°'LLY'eL0') 06'698'¥0Z 9€°'9%5'898 SAYVYIVS 03LVOI4Ly3D "IVIOL
%0004~ 000 000 00°0 00's89°C 00'689°C 00°0 0061 Salefeg pajedlIEal Jaylo
%L'S ZS'EV8IZe Yv°09€'SS 80°€8¥'991 LT6SL'LLZ €2°¥69'2S $0'S9¥'8S | 0081 sateeg
\SI0JeJ}SILIWLPY pUB ,sI0S|AIRANG pajest)iuald
%6°9¢€- P¥'ZE6'GE vZ L9 LY 02°LZE'YS 0£°090'2SL LEBEL'LOL £6°126°05 0021 seueles poddng jdng peiesijipes
%E 0k 00°659'08L 00°1S0'Er 00°809°2€L 62°L05'L0L 06°L¥E'8Y 6€°651'659 ooLL saueles sieyoes] pajedijileld
SIVIVS 43aLvIidILy3d
%604 65°19€'08L'e 28°206'6v9 LL'8SP'0ES'Z 81°0E¥'895°E 98°266'966 ZETEY'LLS'T S3ANN3ATY “TV1OL
%1718~ 00'89.°'801 00°89.'€6 00°000'SL Z9°086°9LS LG'8¥9'ELL LLZee'e9r INNIATY TvO01 H¥3HLO VLIOL
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 66.8 SIPYI0 |l WOy U] si9ysuel] J2yi0 IV
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 £6.8 2410 IV SYdl Woi4
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 2648 2410 IV $221140 Ajunod woi4
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 L6.8 Y0 I S|O0Y2S JeuByD JO SJoUIsIG WolS
sjuawuorpoddy Jo siajsuel] Jaui0
%00 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 £6.8 09¢9 SVd[l woiq
%0°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 2648 09e9 $2213J0 Anoo woi4
%00 000 000 00°0 000 1648 09e9 S|00YDS JapeYD JO SIOUISIQ WoiH
slajsuell 4/904d
%691~ 00'892'26 00'89.'26 6£°€99°'LLL 6€°€99°LLL £6.8 0059 Sydi woi4
%00 000 00°0 000 000 2648 0059 $991440 Aunod wol4
%0°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 1648 0059 SI00YDS JBYRYD JO SIJH]SIg Wol4
si9jsuel] y4713S uoiesnpg [eidadsg
sjuawuoipoddy Jo siajsuel]
%00 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 £8/8-18.8 uj suaysuel] Ja4jo IV
489 (2) €) (q) (9} (@) (v) sapoy sapoy 824nosey uondussag
uutnjo) 3+ Q‘|od pajoLisay paolnsalun g+ Vo2 pajoLysay papinsaaufn walqo
Ha % pung [ejo] pung [gjo|
196png ¥zZ-£202Z sS|empoy pajipneun £€2-ZzZoz

(£2-2Z0ZINHrLMdAVead

L0 o4

0000000 ZLLE9 2V

193fqQ Aq saunyipuadx3y
pojoLIISaY pUe pajolisalun

pung [elaulg
sienjoy pajipneun

Ajunoo eueqleg ejueg
Alejuawalg uojuf uewyosoig




Wd 611 £202/6¢/8 -pajuld

g abedq

9 UOISIBA 'y-pund a4
L'9A SOVS - siemyog Bulpoday jeloueuly SOVS
uojeonp3 4o jdeq elwoye)

%0°00L- 000 000 000 SY'86L°L) 000 SY'86L L1 00v9 Jsuwdinbg
%00 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00€9 SaleIqI [0042S JO UoisuedxT ofen
IO S3UBIGIT |00YIS MBN 10} BIPSJN PuE S)oog
%L 90v 00°vLL'0EZ 00vLL'OEL 00°000°00L 96 vav Gy 96°'vav'Sy 000 0029 sbu g jo siuawaacidul| pue sBuippng
%0°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 019 sjuaWwa aoudwly pue
%00 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 0018 puet
AVILNO IVLIdVD
%602 0€'€92'10L €2°901 €St £5'959'8v5 18'7€9°08S 2£'865'29 6¥'9€0'81LS STAUNLIANIAXI
ONLUVYHIHO YIHLO ANV STVIAYIS “Wi0L
%0°6C 00'621 '8¢ 000 00621 '8¢ Z8°L6¥'0E 0070 28°L6¥'0¢ 0066 SUOIjEOIUNWWOY)
%S £'€28'¥CS €L'€G6L'021 0/4°690'v0V 86°652'SSY S9'ELY'6S £€'9¥8'G6E 0088 sainypuadx3y
Bunjesadp pue $921AJ8S DUIINSUOD /|EUOISSS Joud
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0S.5 pun sy - 831800 1234((Q 4O siaysuely
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 0LLS $3800 1091(Q JO siajsuely
%9°05 L5'68p'€2 000 LS'S8Y'€EC L1'66S°GL 000 11'665°SL 0095 sjuawa Acidu)
pazijeudesuoN pue ‘sireday ‘saseaT ‘sieluay
%6°L 00°00€'zY 000 00°00€'zy 98°602'6€ 000 98'60Z'6€ 0065 $90| nsg BuidssiesnoH pue suonesedQ
%40 6v°'164'ST 005212 6v°999'€Z 15°019'6Z 0062L'T 15°68Y'€T 0S¥S - 00VS souBINSU|
%12 £8'G59'6 000 /8°659'6 GL€L6'L 00°0 SL€L6'L 00€S sdiysiaguapy pue sang
%E BLY 00'8/5°/¢ 00°822'0¢ 00°0S€°Z 8.°/6V'9 £9'650°L LL'8EY'S 0025 S30UBIB JUOD PUB [BARL
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0oLs $321AlBS Jo4 swawaalbeqng
SIUNLIANIIXI ONILVYIdO YIHLO ANV S3IVIAY3S
%T vE- 00°02p'eyL 00°00$'22 00°026'02L 1£°9/6'2L2 €9°/26°10L vL'8v0'9LL S317ddNS ANV SHO08 "V10L
%00 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 004¥ poo4
Y%l Ll 00°000'6L 00°0 00°000'6L 86°L/£'G8 LLvES e 1218811 00bY Wawdinbg peziepdesuon
%g LL- 00°0LZ'vLL 00°005'2Z 00°044'L6 06'6v8'82L £v°8e9've LY LLZ'Y0L (il %4 salddng pue sjeusiepn
%0°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00zt S|BLIBIBY S2UaIB Joy JaY)Q PUB S$)H0o0g
%E0LL 00°054°0L 00°0 000510} 6b'v5L'E 6Y'+SL'E 000 00L¥ S[ELISJEW BINOLIND 8100 PUE S300q)Xa) pa Aciddy
S31T7ddNS ANV SY004
%9°L 95°£65'¥63 69°242'28L L8°6LETLS ¥6°994'S¥9 99°080°/8% 82'989'85Y SLIJINIE ITAOTAWT “VLiOL
%0°0 00°000°04 000 00°000'0L 00°000'01L 000 00°000°0L 206€-1.06¢€ sijouag a9 Aojdw3 JBYi0
%070 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 2G82€-LS4€ s99 Ao|dw3 8 AdY ‘G340
%00 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 20.€°L0LE pajedolly ‘8340
%S'Ch 62'228'2L 89'8vZ'C L9'eL5'0L LS'Lov'LL 18'88€'C 0£°210°6 209¢-109¢ uonesuadwo) ,SISNIOM
%C 68~ 18618 6L'evl 20'9/8 ¥6'685°L LE'Y6S'L £°'L68'S 206€-L0SE @oueInsuj Juaw Aojdwaun
%'y LZ2'986'L91 99°5£6'8L S5°050'6YL Sh'8Ev'Lol 22°€56'vC £2°68¥'9¢L 20ve-Love sijousg asejI2M pPuUB UjeaH
429 (4) (a) {0) (g) (w) $apod $9p0Y 324n0sY uondissag
uwnjo) 3+ Qo2 pajoinsalun g+ Voo pejoLysay pajoLisaaufn 93iq0
Ha % pung jgjo] pund |[go]
1ebpng vz-¢20Z sjenpPy payipneun £2-2202

(€2-220ZINHIrZMdaveda

LO wiog

0000000 ZLL69 2V

102[q0 Aq ssinypuadx3y
PaOLIISIY pue pajdlsalun

puny [eiaudn)
s[endy pajipneun

Ajuno) eieq.ieg ejueg
Aseyuawe|3 uolun uewysolg




Wd 8l:1 €¢0¢/6¢/8 ‘pPauld

6 98edq

9 UOISIAA 'y-puns (a4
L'9A SOVS - aslemyog Buoday |ejoueuld SOVS
uoneanpd o jdeq elwojteD

%00 00°0 00°SZL'y (00°521'%) 00°0 000 000 oLeL $3S0Q }0aJIpu| O si9jsuel]
S1S0OJ LO3IVIANI 40 SHIASNVYAL - O9LNO ¥IHLIO
%1°922 1212181 00°L9¥'2 22°0L2'0L 002.5'G 002.5'S 00°0 (s3s09 100u1pu|
jo s3aysues] Buipnjoxa) ODLNO ¥IHLO “IVLOL
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 6EPL |lediouud - 821 A18S 192 JaYi0
%Q°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 8EYL }selau| - 8dtAIRg 13
82 ABg 1980
%Q°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 662L SIBYIQ IV 01 INQ S4d)suel] Jay10 Iy
%0°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 £€82/-18¢L Slejsuel] J8yio v
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 £222-L22L 12YI0 liv sjuswuoHoddy Jo sidjsuel]| Jayi0
%0°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 €2eL 09¢€9 Svdfl oL
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 zzeL 09€9 s9014J0 AJunoD oL
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 1ezs 09€8 S|00Y2§ 18Ry I0 S1oMsIg OL
sjuawuoipoddy jo s19suel] d4/00Y
%Q°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 €L 0059 Svdr oL
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 222l 0059 $901}J0 AlUnoD of
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 Lees 0059 S|00Yog Jauey D 10 Sjolsig oL
sjuawuoipoddy
10 sU9jSUBL| Y4T3S uoneonp3 [e1oads
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 eleL SVdf oL
%00 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 A% 42 $92(4)0 Aunog of
%00 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 Liel S$|00Y2§ J8HBYD 10 S30U)SIQ OL
sanus AaYy YBnoiy|-ssed jo sJajsuel]
%00 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 (2472 Svdr 03 sjuaw Aed
MIN LL°0LL'0L 000 24°0L2'04 00°0 000 00°0 FA WA $991}J0 AJUNOD 0} sjuew Aed
%6'€E 00°19v°2 00°19¥'2 000 00'2L8'S 00'2L5's 000 [347) Slooyog I8y D JO Sioulsiq 0} suaw hed
sjuaw Aed 21jaQ Jo/pUB ‘SiS0D $$90X3 'UoINg
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0eLL sjooyds [e1oads ajels
%00 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 0LLL sjudwaalby aduepuany
JOUISIPJBIU| JBPUM UOIIONUISU] JO ) UoHINg
uong
(s3500 19341pu| 40 S48ysueiL Bulpnjoxa) 0ODLNO ¥IHLO
%L €9C 00'vLL'0€T 00'vLL'0EL 00°000°00¢ Ly'€92°€9 96°v9¥'SYy SP'86L Ll AY1LNO TVLIdVO TVLOL
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0029 sjassy uoiduosgng
%0°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0099 S}ossy 9sed]]
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 0059 wawsoeidoy wawdinbg
480 (3) a) (a) (o) (8) {7} sapo) sapo) adinosay uondiosag
uwn{on 3+ Q|02 pajoLsay pajalgsalun g+ v |02 pajoisay palalsaiun walqo
4 % pung |ejo| pung jejo|
12bpng vz-£202 s{enjoy pajipneun £2-220Z

(£2-2Z0ZINHIZMdaveA

L0 wiog

0000000 ZL1L69 ZV

j20{qo Ag sainjipuadxz
pajola3say pue padlisasun

pung jeiauag
sjgnioy payipnaun

Ajunoy elequeg ejueg
Alejuawia|g uotun uewysoig



Wd 61°1 £€202/62/8 ‘peiuld

0} abed

9 UOISIAA 'y-pung 8|14
L'9A SOVS - a1emyog Buitodey [eloueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 jo 1deQ elwoyied

%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 1Gos sval
pazjueBioay/pasde wouj SpUN4 JO SigSuell
s3asn
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 S30UNOS "TVLOL (9)
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 6168 saoinog Buisueuly LBYIO 1Y
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥.68 SYLIGS woly Spasdold
%0°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 0070 £.68 SpUOg SNUS A9y BSBIT WOL ) SPadd0Id
%00 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 z.68 S8$B87 WOI} SPaav0ld
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 1268 uonedidied Jo S8IEI LD WOI) Spaaoold
$paa20Id 1geQ wLd] -Buo
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 5968 el
poziuebioay/pasdeT Jo SpuUny wWol) Sidsuel]
$92In0g Jayjo
%0°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 £568 sjassy [ejide) jo [esodsiq woi) spaadold
Spaad0id
%0°0 000 00°0 000 000 0070 000 L£68 sjuswuotpoddy Aouabiawg
suawuolpoddy aiels
$32UN0S
$3SN/S3JAUNOS UIHLO
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 1N0 SHIASNVHL ANNSHILNL “TVLOL (@)
%0°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 6192 INQ Slojsuel] pUNudIUl PEZUOYINY 18410
%0°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 919 pun4 eudidgsed lo0f
%00 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 clLas
looyog Alunoo/pund Buipling 100yoS 21e1S Of
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 FAR:A PUN 4 8 AJBSY [B199dg 0]
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 1192 pun4 juswdols AeQ PRYD (0L
110 SUIASNVHL ANNAAFILN]
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 NI SH34SNvHL ANNIANILNI VLOL ()
%00 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 6168 U[ sJ9JSUBJL PUN BIU| PBZLOYINY JBLIO
%0°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 v1L68 pun4 uondwapay bue 1$a.9Ul puog :Woi4
%00 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 Z168 puny 8 AJesay (B199dS (WoiS
NI S¥3I4SNVYUL ANNJAHILNI
SUIASNVAHL ANNSHILNI
%L°ZL 05°209'vv¥'e 02°926'682 0€'9/9'¥59'C 91'/25'2L0°€ L0'SEL'BLL 60'26L°25€°C S3UNLIANIAXT "TVLOL
%0°0 000 00'sZl'y (00°521L'Y) 000 00°0 00°0 S1S02 1O03dIANI
40 SHIASNVYL - 091N0 ¥IHLO "TVLOL
%00 000 000 0070 00°0 000 000 0S€2 pUNUdYU| - S3SOY }SAIIBU| JO SI9jSURI]
420 (3) @ (a) (2) (a) (v) s9po9 $3p0o Y 90IN0SAY uopdisosaq
uwnjon 3+ @ °[02 paLysay pajoIgsaaun g+ Vv '02 pajoLsay pajolijsaiun Ppafqo
Ha % pund feio) pung [ejo]
1bpng yz-£202 S|[enjoy pajipneun £2-2202

(€2-ZZOZINHrZMdAVEA

Lo wio4

0000000 ZL169 Zv

303fqo Ag saimyipuadx3y
po3oIdISay puR pajoLsalun

pung lesauen
senjoy payipneun

Qunoy eieqieg ejueg
Alejuswajg uolun vewyosolg




Wd 6L:L £20Z/62/8 :PaIULG || ofed 9 UGISIBA 'Y-PUNg 5|14
L'9A SOV - aiemyog Sumoday (eloueuly SOVS
ucieonp3 jo jdaq ejwoylel
%00 000 16°188'vE (26°188'¥E) 000 00°0 000 0+ p-2+9-e)
$35N/S3OUNOS ONIONVNI4 ¥IHLO “TYL0L
%0°0 000 16°L88'vE (£6°188'¥E) 000 000 000 SNOILNGIMLNOD “IVLOL (3)
%00 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 0668 Sonua Asy pojoNIsay WO} suoinquiuod
%0°0 00°0 16°188'vE (£6'188'v€) 000 000 00°0 0868 SANUS ASY PIIOLISAIUN WOL SUOIINGUIL0D
SNOILNAININOD
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 $3sN “WLOL (P)
%0°0 0G0 0070 000 000 00°0 000 6692 sosn Buloueul IO IV
420 (4) @) (a) (o) (a) (v) s9poD S9p09 824N0saY uondussag
uwnjod I3+ Q’lod pajoliIsay pajolysaauny g+ V|0 pajoinsay pajouysaaun walao
$1a % pung jgj0] pund (e30]
196png $z-£202 S[enoy panpneun £2-2202

(£2-ZZOZINHILMdAVEC

L0 wio4

0000000 ZLL69 Zv

pafqo Aq saunppuadxs
Pa)oLIISIY PUB PIDLISAIUN

puny |ziauas
sjemoy paipneun

Ajunoy eieq.eq ejueg
A12jusws|3 uojun uewyso|g




Wd 6L:} €202/62/8 -paiuld Z1 obeyd 9 UOISIdA ‘y-pund o[i4
L'9A SOVS - aiemyog Buiodsy |e1duelly SOVS
uoneonp3 o deq elwoylied
%8'L ¥+°086'908'y 04°0LE'96€ v4'699'0LY'y [ATAN: T 16°2b0'61 1 15'G12°6EE 'Y 1626 paypneun - | AInr jo sy (e
aouejeq pun4 Buuuibag ()
SIAYISTY ‘IONVIVE ONNS "o
%EES L (L6°0vZ'¥92) Ly Ll '50L) (05°660'65L) 20°€06'56Y 61'292'2L2 £2°0v9'8L2 (¥a + 2) 30NVIVE
aNn4d NI {(3sv2¥530) ISYIUONI 1IN 3
%0°0 000 16'188'%E (£6°188'vE) 000 00°0 000 S3ISMN/SAOUNOS
ONIONVNI4 ¥3HLO “V1OL (¥
%0°0 000 16°188'VE {16°188'vE) 000 000 000 6668-0868 suonnquiuod (g
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 669.-0£9. sasn {q
%0°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 6.68-0£68 sa0Inog (e
$95}/$924n0g 20 (2
%0°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 6294-0092 INQ sigjsuzit {q
%0°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 6268-0068 uj sisysuell (e
slasuel) punpaiul (1
S3SN/STOUNOS DONIONVNIZ YIHLO "d
%EEGL- (16°0v2'¥92) (8e'c20'0v4) (es721L2'v2L) 20°€06'S6Y 6L°292°LL2 £2°0v9'812 (019 - SV) S3SN ANV S30UNOS
ONIONVNIJ ¥3HL10 380439 STUNLIONIIXI
¥IAO0 SIANNIAIN 40 (ADNIID1430) $S30X3 2
%LTL 05°209'vi¥'s 0Z°926'682 0€°929'¥59'Z 91°425'2L0'€ L0°GEL'BLL 60°261'25€'C STUNLIANTAXT TvLOL (0L
%1922 FTRYAN-TN 00°L9%°L 2L°0L2°0L 00°2.8's 00'2.5'S 000 .oomwm«wwoxm 6666-0006 06ING 15U (6
%L°€9 157029225 00 %LL°0EL 15°905°L6€ 15°9¢€'22¢ 9€"v9v'SY G5°148'94T 6668-0008 S80I MBS Ueld (8
%860 08'66%'LVE 00°LLE‘LL 08'881'9€€ 20°0LY'pE £0°952°L 20'v51 LEE 6662-000L uoljel}SiuWpY [2J3Ud9) (2
%0°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 6669-0009 esudiouz (9
%00 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 6665-0005 seo1neg Ajunwwo) (§
%9202 00'829'82 00°829'82 000 L1L°19%'6 1171976 000 66640001 saoinieg Aejiouy (v
%LVT- S8°9/1'66€ 65°8LE'L6 9z°858'L0€ L¥°€€9'605 6E°0LEELT 80°€YZ'962 668£-000€ sao1nieg pdnd (€
%L L= S6°8€6'90Y £6'250'88 20°988'8L€ LEETBELY £1'£88'58 88°6£6'22¢ 6662-0002 sa01AIBS peje[ay - uononasul (2
%0°LL 29°995'9LL'L 89°0v0°L2Y ¥6°525'682°L 80°062'L9%'L 25°922°25€ 95'€95'PLL'L 6661-0001L uoyonsisul (1L
(666.-0001 $192[90) SUNLIGNIAXT '€
%604~ 65°19€'08L'E 28'206'6%9 11°85%'0€85°C 81°061'895 '€ 98°.66'966 TETEV'LLS'T SINNIATY VLOL (S
%L 18 00°892'80L 00'892'€6 00°000'S} 29°086'9.5 15°8Y9'ELL L1°Zee'eoy 66.8-0098 enue Aey 8207 12410 (¥
%86°GE" 65°8C'6EY 28°GGS 'YOY 1L°82L'E ¥6'L6¥'589 ¥Z'258'8v9 0.'S¥9'9€ 6658-00€8 anua Ay 8els Jaulo (€
%L Gt 00'¥62'S6 00'¥62'S6 00°0 66'59€'921 LL°L26'GLL 88°8EY 66280018 8nud AdY [eIapa4 (2
%L 6L 00°615'96S°Z 00°682'S 00°0€L'08¥°Z £9°685'621 ' 00°0.5'8S €9°510°120°C 6608-0108 s20IN0g 4407 (L
SINNIATY 'V
430 €)] ) ()] (2) (a) v) s8poo sapod yonouny uondiudsaq
uwniod I3+ Q102 pajolsay pajyelysalun g+ VY "102 pajo1say pe3aisysalun yo9(q0
A % pun4 |gjot pung fejo)
196png ¥Z-£20Z Sjenjoy pajypneun £2-2Z0C

(€2-ZZ0Z)NHIZmdavea

10 wioy

0000000 ZL169 c¥

uonoung g seanjipuadxy
p232143S3y puUE pajdliisalun

punj jelausn
s{empy psjipneun

fQunog eieqieg eiueg
Algjusawe]g uolun uewysolg




Wd 61:| €202/62/8 ‘payuud ¢| abed G UOISIOA "Y-pund :3]i4
L'eA SOVS - aiempog Butuoday |eioueUld SOVS
uoieonp3 jo ydeq elwioyle)
%¥ 8L 16°508'665'C (22'v92'1) v2°0£0°109'€ PL69L'0LY' Y 00°0 yL'69L°0LP'Y 0646 Junowy pejendoiddeunpeubisseun
%0°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 6846 S9JUIEHaOUN lWOU00T 10 d AIBSIY
pajeudoiddeunypaubisseun (2
%00 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 0846 (18lqosecinosay Ag) sppwubissy J8Yi0
paubissy (p
MaN 00°000°059 000 00°000'059 00°0 000 000 0946 (109{go/e2inosay AQ) sJUBWIWWOY JBYlD
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0546 sawabuewy uonez|Iqes
papwwod (2
%92 95°€EV'262 9S'E€EY 62 000 0.°01£'96€ 04°01E'96€ 000 ovi6 pajolisay (g
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 6146 slayio IV
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 €146 sway| predald
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 116 $81015
%0°0 00°00S 000 00°00S 00°00S 00°0 00°008 L6 yse) Buiap rey
a|qepuadsuoN (e
souejeg pun4 Buipu3 ;o sjuauodwod
%S'S~ €G'6€L'ZVS'Y 62°69L'L62 ¥Z0L5°1S2'Y ¥¥'086°'908°y 02°0LE'96€E v.'699°0LY'y (814 + 3) 0g sunr ‘eouejeg Buipuz (2
%S 1L ¥¥°086'908' 0.'0LE'96E v.'699'0Ly'y TYLLO'LLIE'Y 16'Lp0'6L4L 16'620'26L 'Y (PL4 + 91.5) @ouejeg Builubag paisnipy (3
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 S6.6 sjuawaleysay Jauio (p
%S4 Y7'086°908°Y 04'0LE'96E vL699°0LY'Y Y LL0'LLE' Y L6°LY0'6LL 15'620'28L'Y (914 + &L4) paupny - L AInr Jo sy (2
%0°00L- 000 000 000 (00°9ve'ivL) 000 (00°9v2'2¥L) £6.6 siewysnlpy ¥pny (q
El 2] 4) 3) (@ [$)] (g) (v $9p0o9 $9poo uonoung uogdiiasaq
uwnjo)n 3+ q 102 pajoLisay pajpinsaiun g+ V|00 poe3oLsay pejoiiysaaun 308{qo
Hd % pung |gjo) pung o]
3obpna vz-£z02 sjlemoy pajlpneun £2-270C

(£2-2Z0Z)NHrZmdavada

Lg wiog4

0000000 ZL169 2V

uonoung Aq sainjipuadxgy
pejolnsay puz pajoigsalun
pung jziauss
slen)dy peypneun

Auno) eieqieq ejueg
Algjusuwiajg uolun uewysolg




Wd 61:1 £20¢/62/8 ‘paitild

1 oded

G UOISIaA ‘y-pund (91!

L'gA SOVS - aiemyng Buiiodsy [2:0ueUld SOVS

uoijeINp T 40 1da( EILoMED

soueleg pajoUIsay 'leio)

95°€Ev' 262 0£°01€°96€
000 08°60b'L 2007 paIoLISay JaYi0 0L06
62°05v'081 62°05b'08L Wein yocig Aosusbiawig Ao novay Buiwiesn GSY/
[A<N7A4 ¢9°0LY Jueln) yoolg Juswdols As( leuoissa Joid a9 Aojdwig jooyas paijisse|D LLEL
€€'28/'19 €€°/82'19 SpUn4 1M ZZ0Z - spun4 Buiutel) pue ain1oniIsed Ui Usyally LONINN PIYS 2804
00°0 00°419'sS Weis) 3oolg AIBUCIHRIOSIQ S|BUS]BW |BUOCI;ONASU; PUB 'DISNI ‘SHY 29/9
00'994'9 00'991L'9 JUBIS) jo0yaSAld UonUa A1) A= Loljeonp] (e19ads 1969
S$6°vY0'EL S6'vr0'EL uoilesnp3 [e10adg c0%9
8068L'G 80°68L'G 72-1202 Ad 'Sseus Ajjo9a )43 Jojeanpg Q979
6.°¥2€'ST €L°18L'ZL weiboid sounoddQ BuluiesT papuedxg 009z
196png sjenjoy psupnaun uvonduosag 24N0saYy
YZ-€20e £2-Z202

(€2-ZZOZINHIrLMd A V8a

L0 wio4

0000000 ZLL69 2V

lie}aq asuejeq PajOINGIY M
pun4 jziauag
slenj2y paypneun

yx3z

Ayunog eiegieg gjueg
Aieyuswalg uojufn urwysolg



Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form 08
D8ADPW7JHN(2022-23)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 1

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 39,573.15 5,000.00 -87.4%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 39,5673.15 5,000.00 -87.4%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 26,062.48 5,000.00 -80.8%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 26,062.48 5,000.00 -80.8%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 13,610.67 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 13,5610.67 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 23,264.59 36,775.26 58.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 23,264.59 36,775.26 58.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 23,264.59 36,775.26 58.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 36,775.26 36,775.26 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 36,775.26 36,775.26 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:25 PM




Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 08
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)
2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned .
Other Assignments 9780 0,00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County
Treasury ot 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 36,775.26
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9} Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 36,775.26
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
§) Unearned Revenues 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 36,775.26
REVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 8662
Investments 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:25 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form 08
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Califormia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 3

2022.23 2023-24 Percent

Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

All Other Local Revenue 8699 39,573.15 5,000.00 -87.4%
TOTAL, REVENUES 39,573.15 5,000.00 -87.4%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cerlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Cenificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Materials and Supplies 4300 26,062.48 5,000.00 -80.8%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 26,062.48 5,000.00 -80.8%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improv ements 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consuiting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 8/298/2023 1:25 PM




Blechman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

42 69112 0000000
Form 08
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23})

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 26,062.48 5,000.00 -80.8%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0°/:
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+tc-d+te) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 4

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:25 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Function Form 08
D8ADPW7JHN(2022-23)
2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuais Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 39,573.15 5,000.00 -87.4%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 39,5673.15 5,000.00 -87.4%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1} Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 26,062.48 5,000.00 -80.8%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Excz;%tggﬁoo- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 26,062.48 5,000.00 -80.8%
C.EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 13,510.67 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 05"/:
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 13,510.67 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 23,264.59 36,775.26 58.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 23,264.59 36,775.26 58.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 23,264.59 36,775.26 5&1‘:'/:
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 36,775.26 36,775.26 0.0“2:
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 36,775.26 36,775.26 0.0%
¢) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:25 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Function Form 08
DSADPW7JHN(2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.9%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:25 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Resource

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

Description

42 69112 0000000
Form 08
DBADPW7JHN({2022-23)

2022-23
Unaudited  2023-24
Actuals Budget

8210

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-f-, Version 5

Student Activity Funds

Page 7

36,775.26  36,775.26

36,775.26 36,775.26

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:25 PM



Blochman Union Eiementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

42 69112 0000000
Form 13
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5

Page 1

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 101,825.85 105,793.80 3.9%
3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 97,904.72 96,000.00 -1.9%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,404.41 1,600.00 13.9%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 201,134.98 203,393.80 1.1%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Sataries 2000-2999 54,877.77 72,964.09 33.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 19,604.22 25,655.64 30.9%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 95,699.81 113,100.00 18.2%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 8,273.03 9,740.00 17.7%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 771%00__77%122 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 178,454.83 221,459.73 24.1%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 22,680.15 {18,065.93) -179.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 22,680.15 {18,065.93) -179.7%
F.FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 46,740.57 69,420.72 48.5%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 46,740.57 69,420.72 48.5%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 46,740.57 69,420.72 48.5%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 {(E + F1e) 69,420.72 51,354.79 -26.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 69,420.72 51,354.79 -26.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 33,699.81
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 1,041.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:26 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals

Expenditures by Object

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

42 69112 0000000
Form 13
DBADPWT7JHN(2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 35,084.01
4) Due from Grantor Govermnment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 69,824.82
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
i. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 404.10
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 404.10
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 69,420.72
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 93,683.23 96,600.00 3.1%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 8,142.62 9,193.80 12.9%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 101,825.85 105,793.80 3.9%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 97,904.72 96,000.00 -1.9%
All Other State Rev enue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 97,904.72 96,000.00 -1.9%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Rev enue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 914.25 1,000.00 9.4%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 490.16 600.00 22.4%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,404.41 1,600.00 13.9%
TOTAL, REVENUES 201,134.98 203,393.80 1.1%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 54,877.77 72,964.09 33.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 54,877.77 72,964.09 33.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 13,913.37 19,466.82 39.9%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 4,198.20 5,581.75 33.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:26 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form 13
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Dascription Resource Codes ObJect Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 807.90 0.00 -100.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 273.65 36.48 -86.7%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 411.10 570.59 38.8%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 19,604.22 25,655.64 30.9%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 7,285.77 25,000.00 243.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,467.81 2,000.00 36.3%
Food 4700 86,946.23 86,100.00 -1.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 95,699.81 113,100.00 18.2%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 8,273.03 9,740.00 17.7%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 8,273.03 9,740.00 17.7%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assots 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 178,454.83 221,459.73 24.1%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS [N 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Praceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:26 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 13
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)
2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:26 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Function

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form 13
DBADPW7JHN{2022-23)

2022.23 2023-24 Percent
Descriptlon Function Codes ObJect Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 101,825.85 105,793.80 3.9%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 97,904.72 96,000.00 -1.9%
4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 1,404.41 1,600.00 13.9%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 201,134.98 203,393.80 1.1%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1} Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 178,454.83 221,459.73 24.1%
4) Anciflary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 E"?QQZSOO' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 178,454.83 221,459.73 24.1%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10} 22,680.15 {18,065.93) -179.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 22,680.15 (18,065.93) -179.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Batance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 46,740.57 69,420.72 48.5%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 46,740.57 69,420.72 48.5%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 46,740.57 69,420.72 48.5%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 69,420.72 51,354.79 -26.0%
Compoenents of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid [tems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 69,420.72 51,354.79 -26.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements g750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 5

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:26 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)
2022-23
Unaudited  2023-24
Actuals Budget

Resource Description
5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School Breakfast, Milk, Pregnant &
Lactating Students) 69,420.72 51,264.79
9010 Other Restricted Local 0.00 100.00
69,420.72 51,354.79

Total, Restricted Balance

Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: Fund-B, Version 5

Page 6 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:26 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals

Expenditures by Object

Deferred Maintenance Fund

42 69112 0000000
Form 14
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5

Page 1

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7.331.03 3,200.00 -56.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7,331.03 3,200.00 -56.3%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Books and Supplies 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5} Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 11,820.10 15,000.00 26.9%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 75,154.56 192,365.00 156.0%
7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 771%%__7724%99' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 86,974.66 207,365.00 138.4%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9} {79,643.63) {204, 165.00) 156.3%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (79,643.63) (204, 165.00) 156.3%
F.FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 311,623.21 221,321.37 -29.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 (10,668.21) 0.00 -100.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 300,965.00 221,321.37 -26.5%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1ic + F1d) 300,965.00 221,321.37 -26.5%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 221,321.37 17,156.37 -92.2%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 221,321.37 17,156.37 -92.2%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncerainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 227,554.05
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 (7,569.81)
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d} with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e} Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:26 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals

Expenditures by Object

Deferred Maintenance Fund

42 69112 0000000
Form 14
DSADPWT7JHN(2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudlted Actuals Budget Difference
3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 1,337.13
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0,00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 221,321.37
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 221,321.37
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 4,342,63 2,000.00 -53.9%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 2,988.40 0.00 -100.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 1,200.00 New
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7,331.03 3,200.00 -56.3%
TOTAL, REVENUES 7,331.03 3,200.00 -56.3%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASD|/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aflocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPESB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:26 PM



Blochman Unlon Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals

Expenditures by Object

Deferred Maintenance Fund

42 69112 0000000
Form 14
DBADPW7JHN({2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 11,820.10 15,000.00 26.9%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 11,820.10 15,000.00 26.9%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 75,154.56 192,365.00 156.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 75,154.56 192,365.00 166.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 86,974.66 207,365.00 138.4%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0,00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5

Page 3

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:26 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Function Form 14
D8ADPW7JHN(2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 7,331.03 3,200.00 -56.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7,331.03 3,200.00 -56.3%
B. EXPENDITURES {Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Re'ated Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 86,974.66 207,365.00 138.4%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 E"“_,‘:ggsoo' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 86,974.66 207,365.00 138.4%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (79,643.63) (204,165.00) 156.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (79,643.63) {204,165.00) 156.3%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 311,523.21 221,321.37 -29.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 (10,558.21) 0.00 -100.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F 1b) 300,965.00 221,324.37 -26.5%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1c + F1d) 300,965.00 221,321.37 -26.5%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 221,321.37 17,156.37 -92.2%

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9714 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

¢} Committed

Slabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 221,321.37 17,156.37 -92.2%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments {by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:26 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 14
DSADPW7JHN(2022-23)

2022-23
Unaudited 2023-24
Resource Description Actuals Budget

Total, Reslricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:26 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

42 69112 0000000
Form 25
DB8ADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Locat Rev enue 8600-8799 1,468.78 1,500.00 21%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,468.78 1,500.00 2.1%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,462.61 1,500.00 2.8%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 771%%__77?‘2% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,462.61 1,500.00 2.6%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 6.17 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transf ers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE {(C + D4} 6.17 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 .54 6.71 1,142.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) .54 6.71 1,142.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d} .54 6.71 1,142.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 {E + Fie) 6.71 6.71 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitmenls 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 9.95 9.95 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 {3.24) {3.24) 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 6.71
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

Printed: 8/29/2023 t:27 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

42 69112 0000000
Form 25
DBADPWT7JHN(2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 6.71
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (musi agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 6.71
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Rev enue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Lavies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valarem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 9.95 0.00 -100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 1,458.83 1,500.00 2.8%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,468.78 1,500.00 2.1%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,468.78 1,500.00 2.1%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Versicn 5 Page 2 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:27 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form 25
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

202223 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASD{/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefils 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 1,462.61 1,500.00 2.6%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers ot Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,462.61 1,500.00 2.6%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Oul to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,462.61 1,500.00 2.6%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:27 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)
2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Teansfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c -d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:27 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Function

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form 25
DBADPWT7JHN(2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 1,468.78 1,500.00 2.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,468.78 1,500.00 2.1%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 1,462.61 1,500.00 2.6%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Em;‘:ggsoo' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,462.61 1,500.00 2.6%
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 6.17 0.00 -100.0%
D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0,00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 6.17 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
9} Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9794 .54 6.71 1,142.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) .54 6.71 1,142.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) .54 6.71 1,142.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 6.71 6.71 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Batance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 9.95 9.95 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (3.24) {3.24) 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 5

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:27 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhlibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 25
DBADPWT7JHN(2022-23)

2022-23
Unaudited 2023-24
Resource Description Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Calitomia Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 3/29/2023 1:27 PM



Bloch Union El tary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals

Self-insurance Fund

Expenses by Object

42 69112 0000000
Form 67
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-E, Version 6

Page 1

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 223,119.85 274,152.50 22.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 223,119.85 274,152.50 22.9%
B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 221,645.40 273,452.50 23.4%
6) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 771%%_772?9' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 221,645.40 273,452.50 23.4%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 1,474.45 700.00 -52.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + D4} 1,474.45 700.00 -52.5%
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 51,302.86 52,777.31 2.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fi1a + F1b) 51,302.86 52,777.31 2.9%
d) Other Restatements 8795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (Fic + F 1d) 51,302.86 52,777.31 2.9%
2} Ending Net Position, June 30 {(E + F1e) 52,777.31 53,477.31 1.3%
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 52,777.31 53,477.31 1.3%
G, ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 51,699.85
1} Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Inv estments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 196.56
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9230 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
8) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10} Fixed Assets
a) Land 9410 0.00
b) Land Improvements 9420 0.00

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:28 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form 67
D8ADPW7JHN(2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
¢) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00
d) Buildings 9430 0.00
e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00
f) Equipment 9440 0.00
g} Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00
h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00
i} Lease Assets 9460 0.00
j} Accumulated Amoriization-Lease Assets 9465 0.00
k) Subscription Assels 9470 0.00
1) Accumulated Amoriization-Subscription Assets 9475 0.00
11) TOTAL, ASSETS 51,896.41
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 (880.90)
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4} Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) Long-Term Liabilities
a) Subscription Liability 9660 0.00
b} Net Pension Liability 9663 0.00
c) Total/Net OPEB Liability 9664 0.00
d) Compensated Absences 9665 0.00
e) COPs Payable 9666 0.00
f) Leases Payable 9667 0.00
g) Lease Revenue Bonds Pay able 9668 0.00
h) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES (880.90)
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. NET POSITION
Net Position, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (Gt1 + H2) - (17 + J2) 52,777.31
OTHER STATE REVENUE
STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Rev enue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 504.25 700.00 38.8%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
In-District Premiums/
Contributions 8674 222,615.60 273,452.50 22.8%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 223,119.85 274,152.50 22.9%
TOTAL, REVENUES 223,119.85 274,152.50 22.9%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cenlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cerlificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-E, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:28 PM




Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

42 69112 0000000
Form 67
D8ADPW7JHN(2022-23})

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASD{/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 221,645.40 273,452.50 23.4%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 221,645.40 273,452.50 23.4%
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Amortization Expense-Subscription Assets 6920 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 221,645.40 273,452.50 23.4%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS iN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(@a-b+c-d+o) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-E, Version 6 Page 3 Piinted: 8/29/2023 1:28 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Function

42 69112 0000000
Form 67
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 223,119.85 274,152.50 22.9%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 223,119.85 274,152.50 22.9%
B. EXPENSES {Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6} Enterprise 6000-6999 221,645.40 273,452.50 23.4%
7} General Administration 7000-7998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exci;gggeoo- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 221,645.40 273,452.50 23.4%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 1,474.45 700.00 -562.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + D4) 1,474.45 700.00 -52.5%
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 51,302.86 52,777.31 2.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 51,302.86 52,777.31 2.9%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (Ftc + F1d) 51,302.86 £2,777.31 2.9%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + Fie) 52,777.31 53,477.31 1.3%
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Nel Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 52,777.31 53,477.31 1.3%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-E, Version 6

Page 4

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:28 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Unlon Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 67
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

2022-23
Unaudited 2023-24
Resource Description Actuals Budget

Total, Resltricted Net Position 0.00 0.00

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-E, Version 6 Page 5 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:28 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

42 69112 0000000
Form A

DSADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Description

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

2023-24 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI| and
Extended Y ear, and Community Day School (includes Necessary
Small School ADA}

2, Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LC| and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA {Sum of Lines A1 through A3)
5. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opporiunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

. County School Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and
46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines A5a through A5f)

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities

8. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)

180.10

180.69

190.93

179.24

179.24

180.93

180.10

180.69

190.93

179.24

179.24

1980.93

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

180.10

180.69

190.93

179.24

179.24

190.93

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: A, Version 2

Page 1

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:29 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

42 69112 0000000
Form A

DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

2023-24 Budget

Description P.2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated
ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupits
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education ADA (Sum
of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2, District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuition) {EC 2000 and
46380}
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities
5. County Operations Grant ADA
6. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: A, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:29 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

42 69112 0000000
Form A

DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

2023-24 Budget

Description Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated
P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 01.
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA II
2, Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC

48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)4)(A)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA (Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and

Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum

of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C1, C2d,
and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND 09 or 62: Charter Schoot ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62,
5. Total Charter School Regular ADA "
6. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils

b. Juvenile Hells, Homes, and Camps

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC

48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)4)(A)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA (Sum of Lines C6a through C6c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Speciat Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and

Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum

of Lines C7a through C7e} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C5, C6d,
and C7{) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA Reported in Fund 01, 09,
or 62 (Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: A, Version 2

Page 3

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:29 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
Schedule of Capital Assets

42 69112 0000000
Form ASSET

DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Bal'::::ed_i't:a, 4 Ad]:sl::\:nls/ g:lc:r:z: Increases Decreases g:(:lr:‘cge
Restatements July 1 June 30
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 40,517.00 0.00 40,517.00 40,517.00
Work in Progress 375,151.00 (152,276.00) 222,875.00 222,875.00
Total capital assets not being depreciated 415,668.00 {152,276.00) 263,392.00 0.00 0.00 263,392.00
Capital assets being depreciated:
Land improvements 273,850.00 0.00 273,850.00 273,850.00
Buildings 832,750.00 218,038.00 1,050,788.00 1,050,788.00
Equipment 501,625.22 (65,762.44) 435,862.78 435,862.78
Total capital assets being depreciated 1,608,225,22 152,275.56 1,760,500.78 0.00 0.00 1,760,500.78
Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land Improvements {53,373.00) 0.00 (563,373.00) (53,373.00)
Buildings (479,549.00) (46,696.00) (526,245.00) {526,245.00)
Equipment (286,120.00) (27,424.00) (313,544.00) {313,544.00)
Total accumulated depreciation (819,042.00) (74,120.00) (893,162.00) 0.00 0.00 (893,162.00)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease and
subscription assets 789,183.22 78,155.56 867,338.78 0.00 0.00 867,338.78
Lease Assets 26,793.00 26,793.00 26,783.00
Accumulated amortization for lease assets (10,717.00) (10,717.00) (10,717.00)
Total lease assets, net 0.00 16,076.00 16,076.00 0.00 0.00 16,076.00
Subscription Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated amortization for subscription assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total subscription assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gov ernmental activity capital assets, net 1,204,851.22 (58,044.44) 1,146,806.78 0.00 0.00 1,146,806.78
Business-Type Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 0.00 0.00
Work in Progress 0.00 0.00
Total capital assets not being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital assets being depreciated:
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings 0.00 0.00
Equipment 0.00 0.00
Total capital assets being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings 0.00 0.00
Equipment 0.00 0.00
Total accumulated depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease and
subscription assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lease Assets 0.00 0.00
Accumulated amortization for lease assets 0.00 0.00
Total lease assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subscription Assets 0.00 0.00
Accumulated amorlization for subscription assets 0.00 0.00
Total subscription assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Business-ty pe activity capital assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ASSET, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:29 PM




Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in y our unaudited actual data. Since these data may hav e fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their
accuracy before filing y our unaudited actual financial reports.

Form Description Value

CEA Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation 48.88%

Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school

districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)

CEA Deficiency Amount exempt

Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom

compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination MOE Met

If MOE Not Met, the 2024-25 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures 0.00%

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA 0.00%

GANN Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 $0.00

Adjusted Appropriations Limit $2,207,710.68

Appropriations Subject to Limit $2,124,050.94

These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to

Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132,

ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 6.96%

Fixed-with-carry -forward indirect cost rate for use in 2024-25 subject to CDE approval.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: CA_District_JPA, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:30 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS
Santa Barbara County 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
School District Certification

42 69112 0000000
Form CA
DSADPW7JHN(2022-23)

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2022-23 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT, This report was prepared in accordance with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby
approved and filed by the governing board of the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100,

Signed: Date of Meeting: Sep 12, 2023

Clerk / Secretary of the Governing Board

(Original signature required)
To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2022-23 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant
to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date:

County Superintendent/Designee

(Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:

Danielle Spahn Nancy Shafer

Name Name

District Financial Advisor Interim Business Manager
Title Title

(805) 9344711 (805) 937-1148

Telephone Telephone
dspahn@sbceo.org blochman@blochmanusd.org
E-mail Address E-mail Address

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: CA_District_JPA, Version 2 Page 2 Pdnted: 8/29/2023 1:30 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom D8ADPW7JHN(2022-23)
Compensation
PART | - Reducti ECurrent p Reductions | Reductions Current
CURRENT | Total Expense for Year eductions | ppp xpense o EDP | (Extracted) | (Overrides)* | EDP Expense- EDP
EDP No. (See Note Education
EXPENSE (1) 1) 2 No. Col 1-Col No. {See Note (See Note 2) No. Part Il (Col No.
FORMULA 1@ ( e 2) (4a) (4b) 3 - Col 4) (5)
1000 -
Certificated 301 303 305 307 309
Salaries 1,073,411.86 0.00 1,073,411.86 0.00 1,073,411.86
2000 -
Classified 311 313 315 317 319
Salaries 485,901.77 0.00 485,901.77 7,533.12 478,368.65
3000 -
Employ ee 321 323 325 327 329
Benefits 645,766.94 0.00 645,766.94 3,795.51 641,971.43
4000 -
Books,
Suppiies 331 333 335 337 339
Equip
Replace.
(6500) 217,976.37 41,962.98 176,013.39 42,355.65 133,657.74
5000 -
Services. .
. & 7300 - 341 343 345 347 349
Indirect
Costs 580,634.81 0.00 580,634.81 243,924,70 336,710.11
TOTAL || 2,961,728.77 | 365 TOTAL || 2,664,119.79 | 369

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372,

* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the

values in Column 4a and Line 13a.

EDP

PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object No
1. Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011, . . . . . ...
............... 1100 702,198.49 | °7°
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011, . . .. . ..ot
......................... 2100 220,744.42 380
3BTRS L
............................ 3101 & 3102 167,743.52 | %2
4 PE RS, L e
................................... 3201 & 3202 80,797.30 383
5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. . . .. . ... . e
.................................. 3301 & 3302 20,388,98 | 34
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)

(Include Heaith, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and

Annuity PlANS). . oo

................................... 3401 & 3402 90,006.90 | 3°
7.Unemploy Ment INSUTANGCE. . . . .. . vttt e e
.............. 3501 & 3502 4,540.91 | 2%
8. Workers' Compensation INSUrANCE. . . . . . . . .ttt ettt et e e
................. 3601 & 3602 6,834.77 392
9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372). . . . . . .. i i 3751 & 3752
................... 0.00
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . . . . . . . 3901 & 3902 0.00 393

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: CEA, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:31 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom D8ADPW7JHN(2022-23)
Compensation
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (SUM LINES 1 - 10). . .. ..t ittt e e e e e e e e g5
................................ 1,302,255.29
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted in Column 2, . . . . .. L
....................... 0.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery ) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted). . . . ... ... .. .\ttt 396
........................................ 0.00
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Saiaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery } deducted in Column 4b (Overrides) . . . . . . . oo v 306
14. TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. . . . L e 397
....................... 1,302,255.29
15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372, . . . .. . ...t
....................... 48.88%
16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions
of EC 41374, (If exempt, enter X} . . . . oo X

PART HIl: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under
the provisions of EC 41374,

1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . . . . . . . ...ttt
.................................................................... exempt
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part 11, Line 15) . . . .. ...
..................................................... 48.88%
3. Percentage below the minimum (Part l1l, Line 1 minus LINE 2) . . . . o .\ ot o it it e e e
........................................................................ exempt
4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or4b (Part |, EDP 369). . .. .. o\ oot e e e
............................................................................................... 2,664,119.79
5. Deficiency Amount (Part [ll, Line 3 times LiNe 4) . . . .. ..
........................................ exempt

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part |, Column 4b (required)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: CEA, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:31 PM



Unaudited Actuais 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ESMOE
Santa Barbara County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort D8ADPW7JHN(2022-23)
Expenditures
Funds 01, 09, and 62

2022-23
Section | - . : Expenditures
Expenditures Goals Functions Objects
A. Total state,
|f§cdae|ral' e Al Al 1000-
! 7999
expenditures
(all resources) 3,072,527.16
B. Less all
federal
expenditures
not allowed for 1000-
MOE Al Al 7999
(Resources
3000-5999,
except 3385) 175,927.11
C. Less state
and local
expenditures
not allowed for
MOE: (All
resources,
except federal
as identified in
Line B)
1 1000-
Community All 5000-5999 7999
Services 0.00
6000-
2. Capital 6999
All except 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999 except
Outlay
6600,
6910 63,263.41
5400-
5450
3. Debt !
Service All 9100 5800,
7430-
7439 0.00
4. Other
: 7200-
Transfers All 9200 7299
Out 0.00
5. Interfund
7600-
Transfers All 9300 7629
Out 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other
Financing All 9200 7651
Uses 0.00
7. 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999, 9000-9999 1000-
Nonagency ) excep ) ' ) 7999 0.00
8. Tuition
{Revenue, in
lieu of
expenditures,
o Al Al 8710
approximate
costs of
services for
which tuition
is receiv ed) 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ESMOE, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:32 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Estimated Actuals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

42 69112 0000000
Form ESMOE

DBADPW7JHN{2022-23)

9.
Supplemental
expenditures
made as a
result of a
Presidentially
declared
disaster

10. Total
state and
local
expenditures
not allowed
for MOE
calculation
(Sum lines
C1 through
C9)

D. Plus
additional MOE
expenditures:

1.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
food
services
{Funds 13
and 61) (If
negative,
then zero)

2.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
student body
activities

E. Total
expenditures
subject to MOE
(Line A minus
lines B and
C10, plus lines
D1 and D2)

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or D2,

63,263.41

All

All

1000-
7143,
7300-
7439

minus
8000-
8699

0.00

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines A or D1.

0.00

2,833,336.64

Section |l -
Expenditures
Per ADA

2022-23
Annual
ADA/Exps.
Per ADA

A. Average
Daily
Attendance
(Form A,
Annual ADA
column, sum
of lines A6 and
C9)

B.
Expenditures
per ADA (Line
|.E divided by
Line I1.A)

180.69

15,680.65

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: ESMOE, Version 4

Page 2

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:32 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Estimated Actuals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures

42 69112 0000000
Form ESMOE
DSADPWT7JHN({2022-23)

Section 1l -
MOE
Calculation
(For data
collection
only. Final
determination
will be done
by CDE)

Total

Per ADA

A. Base
expenditures
(Preloaded
expenditures
from prior y ear
official CDE
MOE
calculation).
(Note: If the
prior year MOE
was not met,
CDE has
adjusted the
prior y ear base
to 90 percent
of the
preceding prior
year amount
rather than the
actual prior
year
expenditure
amount.)

1.
Adjustment
to base
expenditure
and
expenditure
per ADA
amounts for
LEAs failing
prior y ear
MOE
calculation
(From
Section V)

2. Total
adjusted
base
expenditure
amounts
(Line A plus
Line A.1)

B. Required
effort {Line A.2
times 90%)

C. Current
year
expenditures
(Line I.E and
Line 11.B)

D. MOE
deficiency
amount, if any
(Line B minus
Line C) (If
negative, then
zero)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: ESMOE, Version 4

2,282,263.34 13,710.58

0.00 0.00

2,282,263.34 13,710.58

2,054,037.01 12,339.52

2,833,336.64 15,680.65

Page 3

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:32 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Estimated Actuals

Expenditures

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

42 69112 0000000
Form ESMOE
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

E. MOE
determination
(If one or both
of the amounts
inline D are
zero, the MOE
requirement is
met; if both
amounts are
positive, the
MOE
requirement is
not met. if
either column
in Line A.2 or
Line C equals
zero, the MOE
calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE
deficiency
percentage, if
MOE not met;
otherwise, zero
(Line D divided
by Line B}
(Funding under
ESSA covered
programs in FY
2024-25 may
be reduced by
the lower of the
two
percentages)

MOE Met

0.00% 0.00%

SECTION iV -
Detail of
Adjustments
to Base
Expenditures
{used in
Section I,
Line A.1)

Description of
Adjustments

Total Expenditures

Expenditures
Per ADA

Total
adjustments to
base
expenditures

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: ESMOE, Version 4

Page 4

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:32 PM



Wd Z€:L £202/62/8 :poIuld | abeyd € UOISIBA '101SIQ  NNVD 34
1'9A SOVS - asemyos Buuodsy [eloueuld SOVS
uoiieonp3 jo 1daQ BlWOLIED

00'LEL LLY 00°LEL'LLY SE1SZ 06V S€°LSZ 06V (rr08 103[q0) soxe| |eyuswsiddng 'z
00918t 007918} 88°CLLC 88°2/1'C (ep0g 109[q0) soxe] SiEaA loud 9
00'80.'9L 00'802'9l 25°05€°9L 26°0G6€'91L (zp08 108lqQ) sexe] Jloy painoasuny g
00°298'c6Y 00°298'¢6p 21696261 L1°696'261 (108 109[a0) $8Xe] [|oY paIndes b
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (6Z08 129[qQ) soxe| nai-u|/SUOIUBAQNS JBYIQ '€
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 (zzZ08 199l00) Xe] pjaIA Jaquil g
00°€9¢°Z 00°€9€'2 ¥529e'Z v5'Z9e'T (1208 199/q0) uondwax3 sieumoawoy |
(29 pue ‘60 ‘10 SPUN4) SNOLLN3AENS ANV SIXVL

a3AI303y alv

1e6png yz-£202Z |endYy £2-2202 J1V1S/SIXVL 40 SO33D20ud TvOO0T dVIA LNIJIND D
vZ'ell 017081 (zg snid 1g 8u) vaAv 2d YVIA INTYIND WLOL €
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (6D auI ‘v wioq) Y@y S|ooyds ey g0z
vz'elL vZ'ellL 01’08k 0L'08L (9y au ‘v wiod) vay ZL-M leloL L
(ou3sip au) yum
Buipodas spoyds 19NBYD 104 Yy 9pnjoul pue spodal 9oUBPUSTIE UOIIRR([0S) Ble( Juawuoiloddy |[ediould 03 a1} pinoys elep £2-2z0Z

ajewns3y zd vz-£202 yoday zd £2-2202 YAV NNVO dVIA LNI¥IND "9

(o noge gy aun Ul
palajua ale Jwy suoljendosdde ay) o) suswysnipe Ji AJuo pue ‘si9jsuel} Jayjo pue suoljeziuebloal ‘sasde| Joussip 10§ AUQ)

VAV ¥Y3A d0dd OL SLNIWLsnravy £

000 00°0 (gv snuiw py snid gy saur)
LINIM ¥VIA HOI¥d OL SLNIWLSNIav TYLOL

S9SEaIoU] Pa Aoiddy J9J0A Jo sosdeq (ssen

<+ W ©

S9SBalou| pa Aoiddy Jejop Atelodwaj

sia suBl] 18Y)Q puE suojjeziueBioay ‘sosde jouisigd g

£2-220Z ©} sjusuysnipy 22-120Z 0} sjusuysnipy LINIT YV A ¥OIHdd OL SLNIWNLSNIravy
01°08L L0°29L 10°291 (uwniod Ad ‘€9 aur/peoid) vav NNVD Hv3IA HOldd ¢
¥6°0S0'vCL ‘2 ¥8'€9€°LE8'L P8'E9E’LER L (uwn|ed Ad ‘11 aur/peoiald)

1IN SNOLLYIYdOYddY YVYIA HOlHd TYNId 7

(305 9y) 03 papodal elep uues Jea A Joud $,}oUISIp WOl e YOy uueD pue hwr suoheudolddy |enoy 22-1202

|enjdy £2-2202 leny 22Z-1202 VivVa dV3A ¥ORd VY
S|ejol «Sjusunsnipy eleq s|ejol JSiususnipy ejeq
/eleq payoenx3 /eyeq pa3jde.ix3
paisjugz paiajugy
suone|noe) suonenae)
YZ-€202 £€2-2202
(£2-ZZOZINHI LMdQV8d suoijeindfe) W] suonenrdoiddy o11351q jo0YIS Ajuno) euequeg ejueg
NNVO wio4 £Z-7Z0Z 1A [edsi4 Alejuawsa|z uoluf) uewydsolg

0000000 Z1169 Zv S|enjoy pajpneun



Wd ¢g’L £202/62/8 ‘pojUld

Z obed € UDISIOA "1OUISIA NNYO 8|14
L'9A SOVS - alemyos Buluodey [e1ouelld SOV'S
uoneonp3 Jo 1deQ eiwoie)

65°1L9€'08L'E 6S°1L9€'08L'E | 81°0E¥'89G'E 81°0E¥'895'E (6628-0008 s199/q0 29 2 60 'LO SPUng) senuaAdy BIOL LT
NOILVIND1VD LSIHILNI ¥Od VIvd
00°219'8L2'C | 000 00°219'8L2'C | 00°226'920°C | 000 00°26'9L0'C (520 snid pz0 saun)
Q3AI303Y Qv 31vLS TVI0L '9¢
00°0 000 (00°825'9%) (00°825'9v) (6108 199[q0) siBd A Joud - PIV BBIS JWI] 2NUB ARY/4407 ‘ST
00°219'81L2' 00°2L9'8L2'z | 00°505'€TLT 00°505'€21'2 (z1L08 PuE 1108 S399[q0) AD - 44071 '¥T
(z9 pue ‘60 ‘L0 spund) @3AIFOIY AIV ILVLS
66°209'LY 000 000 LT PLb'vE 000 000 (220 uBnosyy 6LO saul) SNOISNTOX3 VLOL €2
S9)EPUBK [BJOPDH JO PaIBPIO-LNOY) papunun Byl0  'ze
s3s0)) uojebaiBasaq palepueyy UNOD pasinguiaiun  "Lg
Py sal BSI Yim suedliswy Qg
SNOISNTOX3 ¥IHLO
00°0 0070 00°0 _ 000 (6668-0068 S199/q0 ‘0GL8 20IN0SAY ‘L0 PUNL) JUNODDY SDUBUSJUIBK POIOLISIY BuUlINOY 06
syoofoid Aenno (ended pailend  "q6L
66°209'Ly L2 PLp'vE (sunowe pajeljobau apnjaut Jou op ‘ZOEE § LOEE "S[Q0 wouy Auo sjunowe pajepuews Ajjeiopaj Jajul) aiedlpan  'B6L
SNOILVI¥dONddV a3an12X3
00°¥88'666'L | 00°0 00'v¥88'666°'L | £9'982'960'C | 00°0 £9°982'960'C (210 smid 910 saun)
SIXVL 40 SAIA00dd WIOTWIOL '8
00°0 000 00°0 000 (7168 109[qQ) (soxe) 831 A9s Jqap $$29X3) puny
uondwoapay PuB 1Sa591uU| puog WOoJ ) pund [BI9UID 01 /1L
(z9 pue ‘60 ‘10 SPUNg) SINNIAZY TWOOT ¥IHLO
00'¥88'666°L | 00°0 00'¥88'666°L | £9'982°960'C | 00°0 £9°'982'960'C (510 ybnoyy |5 sau)
SNOLLNIAEGNS ANV SIXVL V1Ol 9L
Awmow «ow.EOv saxe] >twaoh& JO N3 Ul S|O0YIS ey ) O] suajsuel] ‘Gl
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 (soxe} @Aoqe ayj 4o} @soy} AjuQ) (6298 108Iq0) saxeL
4407T-UON jusnbuljp woij “Ju| pue saljeudd  ‘pi
00°0 000 000 00°0 {Aluo saxe]) (zz98 109[q0) Soxe| WaloleA Py-UON BUIQ ‘€L
00°0 000 00'0 00°0 (1298 109/qQ) sexe| |ooied 2L
0070 000 000 00°0 (6298 3 /08 S102[go) spuny Juswdo Adpay "WwWo) L
00'0 00°0 00°0 000 (2808 199q0) sexeL nall-uj 2y 0L
00°0 000 000 000 (8b08 129[qQ) soxe] juanbuieQ woi} JU| pue salljieuad 6
00°¥0v'290'L 00'¥0P'290'L | ZL'08L'2Z60°L Z1L°08L°Z60'L (5¥08 1990q0) (Jvy3) pung uoleswbny “rey ‘P38
s[ejoL LSiuauysnipy eeq sfejoL JSjuauysnipy eeq
reyeq pajoenyx3 reieq pajoex3
paJsajugy paJajug
suoneinde) suone|NdE)
$2-€202 £2-2202
(€2-2Z0Z)NHr.Mmdavsa suonenoje) wi suonelidoaddy jo1a3sig jooyos Ajuno) eieqieg ejueg

NNVO utlod

0000000 2L 169 2V

£2-720Z Jea ) [edsi4 Alejuswa|g uolun uewys’olg
S|enjoy pajipneun



Wd 2€:1 £202/62/8 paulid

¢ abed € UOISIBA “1OWSIONNYO 12iid
L'9A SOVS - asemyos Bupoday [e1oueui SOVS
uoieonp3 Jo 1de( BIWOLED

suogensen
pZ-£202

suonejnoje)
€2-220¢

JwiT suonelidoiddy paysnipy Ly
196png vZ-£202 BNV £2-2202 AUYVNNHNNS
00°0 (#Q snuiw peQ su)
L'Z06. UO1}I2S PO JUIWUIIADD
434 Jlwi 2y} o} syuswisnipy ‘0L
$6°050'v2L 2 (o6 snuiw ge snid egg sour)
LINIT 3HL OL 103rans SNOILVIYdO¥ddY TWLOL P
LZ'viv've (£z0 sur) suoneudosddy psepnjox3 :sse7 0
ZV'SL9'SE {gQ au) suonuaagng 3jelS q
£2°682'22L'2 (9@ @ur) senusAsy @007 ‘e
nwi ayy oy osfgng suofeudolddy (gloL 6
L9°62Y'6VC Zr'SL9'se (os0z ueY) SS9] |
10 9z1 8ur uey) Jsjestb Jou Ing ‘gz snid g2 SNUIW ] SBUlT JO ‘Bg(] SuUl JO IBjealD) SOXe] JO SPIIV0Id Ul Py djelS 8
00°'88'666'L €1°682'22L°2 (ezQ snid gQ sauln) saxe] JO SPal0Id 00T [BIOL  'q
0070 0L'€05'92 (lgg snd
5@ seur] sawi [gzD snuiw 22O saur} Aq papiAp 820 dul) yui 100 ui Buunod 1salau|
SOXB[ JO SP8s20Id Ul S3NUB ASY [eo0T  “/
L9°62Y'6VC 25'8/1°29 (qeQ 1o BgQ SBUIT O J81EAID) Wi B0 Ul PIY 8)B)S Aleulwl@ld 2
19°62Y'6VC 2587129 (010z uey) $$9} Jou q
INg ‘€20 snid 5@ SNUIW $Q $3UIT 10 92D BUI JO J8SSI) HWIT [B207 Ul PIY B1BIS Wnwixew
08'80S'LC 00219'12 (0u8z ueY} SS9 U0 920 BUIT UeY) -
Jsjealb 10U Ing 100F'Z$ 10 £8 BUIN sswll 0ZL$ JO J91EsID) NWI (B30T Ul Py 31B)S WnWIUy
uoienofed piy Sieis Aeuiwisid  °9
00't88'666°L £9'982'960°2 (81D aur) 1sesau| Buipn|ox3 senuaAsy |ed0] G
LINIT 3H1 O1 133r8NS SNOILVIYdOUddVY
89°0L2°202'2 ¥6°050'vZL'C (£Q sowny zqg sswi} L saul)
1IN SNOULVIMdO¥ddY AMYNININZYd ¥
2666°0 +820°L (saoe|d jewiosp inoy o3 punoy) ([Lv snid gvl] Ag
papiAlp £g saur]) swisnipy uolgndod weiboiqy ¢
oL SS20°L wawisnipy uole(u] g
¥6°050'v2L'C ¥8°€9E'LER' | {9y snid Ly seur) Jwi] weiboid Jes A Joud pasiAey |
LINIT SNOLLVIHAOYddY AMVYNIWII3 Y
126png vz-£202 1eMmpoVv £2-2202 SNOILVINDIVI LIWIT SNOLLVINdO¥ddY “d
00°0 000 Y1 v8T ey Y1L'¥8C ey (2998 pue 0998 S¥09[qo ‘29 pue ‘60 ‘L0 spund)
SJUBWIISS AUJ UO UIN}SY pue }S8J8U| [B1OL 82
sjejol JSiuauysn(py ejeg s[ejol JSjuaunsnipy eeg
reieq pajoriIx3 reyeq pejorix3
paiajugy paJajugy

(€z-zZZ0ZINHrLMdavVea
NNVD wioy
0000000 ZLL69 Zv

suone|ndjes 1w suoleludoiddy 3o13s1q jooYdS

Aunoo elequeg ejues

€2-220Z JBOA jeosi4 Alejuaw|3 uotun vewyosolg

s[enoy paypneun



Wd gg:l £202/62/8 ‘pailld

v abed

€ UOISISA ‘JoU3SIg NNVYD 3]t
L'9A SOVS - asemyog Bupoday |eiouelly SOVS
uoneodnp3 jo 1da BIwoIED

1B8QUINN BUOYd J0BILOD

8VLL-L£6-G08

uosIad 1083U0D UURY

Jajeys AoueN

L uwinjos syuswisnipe ayy ul A1jus yoea 10} uoljeueldxa ue mojaq apiaold ases|d .

suone|Inden
ve-£20Z

suonenaen
g£eg-zeoc

$6°060'921°C (p6Q au17)
nwi ayy 03 palang suonenndosddy  -zy
89°0L2'L02'C $6°060°v2L'Z (o1a snid ya saur)
s[ejor ASiusunsnipy eleq siejoL LSiusuysnipy (S]]
reyeq pajoenx3 reyeq peyoenxg
paiajug paiaju3

(€2-Z202)NHIrLMdavea

NNVO Wwioy

0000000 21169 Zv

suone|naje) ywi suonelidoiddy 121351 [ooYydS

£2-220¢ 1294 jeosty
sjenjoy payipneun

AQjunog eiequeg ejues
Arejuawalg uolupn uewyosolg



Unaudited Actuals 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California’s indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs {maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 52,323.19
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through pay roll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 97,175.00

b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

Interim Business Manager; fiscal oversight; .70 FTE

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 2,1562,757.38

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and A6) 6.94%

Part |l - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leav e or routine sev erance pay authorized by governing board
policy . Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to infiuence employ ees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would hav e, Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to eff ect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrativ e functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.
A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part 11l from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 0.00

Retain supporting documentation,
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part [l from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

Part Il - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 178,480.98

2. Centralized Data Processing, less porlion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: ICR, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:32 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Estimated Actuals
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

42 69112 0000000
Form ICR

DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

&~ W

5.

6.

~

8.
9.
10

B. Base

=y

o A~ W

(Li

(Li

13.

14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

- External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999)
. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999)

Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only )
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C)
Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C)
Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A)
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B)
Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b)
Carry -Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F)
. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9)

Costs

. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A4)
. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part [lI, Line A3)

. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)
. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)
. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part I, Line A5)
. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part 111, Line A6)
Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A)
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B)
Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)

Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a)

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment

(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)

ne A8 divided by Line B19)

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2024-25 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)

ne A10 divided by Line B19)

5,345.00
0.00

18,677.91
536.97

0.00
0.00

203,040.87
0.00
203,040.87

1,460,594.30

406,051.44

509,633.47
9,461.77
0.00

0.00
157,253.24

0.00

250,456.25
7,200.42

0.00

0.00

26,062.48

2,918,221.96

6.96%

6.96%

Part IV -C

arry-forward Adjustment

The carry -forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that y ear. The carry -forward adjustment eliminates

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: ICR, Ve

rsion 4 Page 2

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:32 PM



Unaudited Actuals 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approv ed rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approv ed rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry -forward adjustment is limited by using either the approv ed rate times current y ear base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

the approv ed rate. Rates used to recov er costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ill, Line A8) 203,040.87

B. Carry<forward adjustment from prior year(s) T
1. Carry -forward adjustment from the second prior y ear 0.00
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior y ear(s), if any o 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
t. Under-recovery: Part Iil, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus (approv ed indirect
cost rate (7.72%) times Part [, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00
2. Over-recovery: Part I, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (7.72%) times Part 1lI, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (0%) times Part !ll, Line B19); zero if positive 0.00
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 0.00
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negativ e carry -forward adjustment causes the proposed approv ed rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recov er indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry -forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lli, Line D) if entire negative carry -f orward

not
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation: .
applicable
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part 1lI, Line D) if one-half of negative carry -forward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
) not
is deferred to one or more future y ears: )
applicable
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry -f orward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
. not
is deferred to one or more future y ears: )
applicable
LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3
1
F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lli, Line A9 {Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:32 PM



Unaudited Actuals 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary 202223 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Santa Barbara County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs DBADPW7JHN({2022-23)
Approved
indirect

cost rate:  7.72%

Highest

rate used

in any
program: 0.00%

Eligible Indirect
Expenditures Costs
(Objects Charged Rate
1000-5999 {Objects Used
except 4700 7310 and
& 5100) 7350)

Fund Resource

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
Fiie: ICR, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:32 PM



Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
LOTTERY REPORT

42 69112 0000000
Form L
D8ADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds

L . Transferred to Lottery:
ottery: oth Instructional
Description Object Codes Unrestricted er ns ruc.lona Totals
(Resource 1100) Resources for Materials
Expenditure (Resource 6300)*
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00 24,375.70 0.00 24,375.70
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 30,811.70 15,210.66 46,022.36
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted Resources (Total must be
zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Av ailable (Sum Lines A1 through A5) 30,811.70 24,375.70 15,210.66 70,398.06
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 23,480.70 14,210.66 37,691.36
5. a. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource
1100) 5000-5999 7,331.00 7,331.00
b. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource 5000-5999, except
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
c. Duplicating Costs for Instructional Materials (Resource
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 1,000.00 1,000.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
7211, 7212, 7221,
a. To Other Districts, County Offices, and Charter Schools 7222, 7281, 7282 0.00 0.00
7213, 7223, 7283,
b. To JPAs and All Others 7298 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Sum Lines
.66
B1 through B11) 30,811.70 0.00 15,210.8 46,022.36
C. ENDING BALANCE (Must equal Line A6 minus Line
B12) 9792 0.00 24,375.70 0.00 24,375.70
D. COMMENTS:
This was for the purchase of on-line curriculum,

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a){2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the purchase of
instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
Fite: LOTTERY, Version 3

Page 1 Printed: 8/29/2023 1:33 PM



Wd £¢€:1 €20¢/62/8 ‘psjulld

| abey

¥ uol

SISA "YOd Bll4

L'9A SOVS - atemyjog Buipoday jeisusuld SOVS

uojeonpd jo

1ds(q elwoyed

94°126'240°C ¥6'666'Z6 20°0L'vrE 0Z'LL1'SE9'Z 0Z°98€°06L 00°182'v18'L $2Jn}1puadxy SPUNJ S|OOYDS JaLRYD PUE puny [E1aUAD [FI0) —
000 000 (05€2 199190 "0LZZ WONUNS 'Z9 '60 ‘L0 SPUNJ JO JIN) SPUNJ JBUID 0} SI3jSueLL 150D 10alIpU -
0L'vv8'1Z 0L'vHE'LZ 00'0 000 (3 aup ‘ovD saun [ aull 'DVO + £ UWNIPD]) UolEPUNO ] BRI ED ‘UBWAOle ABQ PIND "UCHEINPT UNPY —- spunj Jayi0
00ZL8'S 00Z25's oBInNg JBYI0 —
96'PIp'sy 96'p9Y'SY uoijonsisuo?) B uolIsibay sanioey —
oo 000 asudieug —_
862964 8672961y S80{AIBS OO —
51502 JBI0
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 5991095 wawdoje A9Q PUE 310 PIYD 0058
000 00°0 000 000 000 s301A185 ANURWIWOD 0018
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 18410 - Asuabeuon [S:193
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 feuoeonp3 - AouabeuoN oLiz
SIE09 JoUio
000 000 000 00°0 000 {d100) B1dp19 feucHeaN20Q RUCIBaY 0009
80'9LE'S5Z LE'vY8'LZ 8Z°L1v'L2Z 000 82LLy'L2Z uoyeanp3 [eredg 8665-000S
000 000 000 000 000 woneanp3 ueibiy 058y
000 000 000 000 000 lenBuing 09s%
000 00'0 000 000 000 uoNeoONp3 [EJIUYD3) JBBIED INPY 0£9%
oco 000 00°0 00°0 000 uoIEONPT [BUOHZALOD JNPY 0zav
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 sieWwag Apnig juspusdapu| JNpyY 019%
00'0 000 000 000 00°0 unpy ‘uoeonp3 Jenbay oLy
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0070 uopEINPT [EDMYID] iBdIRD 008E
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 sweaiboig Arepucdag pazijelssds 0028
000 0070 000 00°0 0070 sjooyos Aeq Apunwwod 0558
000 00°0 000 00’0 00°0 siooyss Apunuoddo oove
000 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 susjua Apmig luapuadapuf 00€E
000 000 000 00'0 000 sl00yas uogenuuoY) 00Z¢g
000 000 000 000 000 SI0YOS B AlEWIAIY ooLE
£V'998°204'2 15°024' 762 26°SYLOV'T 0Z'9£€°06L TL608°L19'L Z1-% ‘uoieanp3 Jenbey oLlL
000 000 000 00°0 000 uapebiapui-aid 1000
s|eog |euofonasul
9 uwinjo) S uwnjon b wwngod £ uwnio) Z uwnjo) | uwngod AApoyweiBoig 1255
{5+ +¢109) (20 aInpayasg) 3 oun @+ 109) {ov anpay; {00a
weiboig siso) 12410 VD "yos x ¢ “j0d) moiqng pajedoly pabieyd 1d3uig
Aq 53507 210 s}s0)
ujwpy Jenua)
1509 102110

(ET-ZZOZINHrLMSavYEa
¥9d wuoy
0000000 21169 Z¥

ioday 1509 weiboig

SPUNJ $|00Ydg JaleYD PUE puny [RIAUID

£7-2202
s[enioy paspneun

Ajuno) eiequeg ejues

Asetuawalg uolun vewysolg




Wd €€ £€202/62/8 ‘paiuld Z abed ¥ UOISIaA ‘HDd @l4
L'9A SOVS - alemyjog Buioday |eloueuly SOVS
uoljeonp3 Jjo jde elwojied

0058 Pue 0018 5Ie0h Joj B6L2-00L L SuoHOUNY .

00°18L'v18"L 000 00°0 00'0 000 11°18v'6 £9'€92°VZ 18°€80'94LZ 9L°057'2 2TVELLS 127160°vL 80°062°297'L sis0) pafiseyd 192,14 [e1oL
000 00'0 0070 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 00°0 $30( N3 0058
juawdola Aag pue a1ed YD
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 5901A195 ARUNWWOD 00L8
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 Jaylo - AduabeuoN ostL
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 Jeuoneanp3 - AduabeuoN oLLL
S|eo9 Ay
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 /00 0009
821Uy 17T 000 000 000 000 21'989'8% 00'6Z4'Z 000 1Z°260°0L £8'795°201 uoneanp3 [RIvads | 66650005
000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 uoneanp3 juesbiy 058y
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 0070 000 000 00°0 lenBuig 091y
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uoneaNp3 [e21uy2a) J324ED HNPY osst
000 00'0 00'0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 uoNEaNp3 (eU022L07 IINPY ozsr
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0070 00°0 113uay Apnis wapuadapu 1Py 0197
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 UNpY ‘uolieanp3 Jenay oLy
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 uoneanp3 [eoluyoay J3ased 008¢
000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 sweiBoid Kiepuodas pazieirads 0026
000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 sjoyas Aeg Ayunwuwiod 055¢
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 siooyss Ayunuoddg 00vE
00°0 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 s18lua) ApMiS uspuadapu; 00ge
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 000 510042 uonenuUOD 00Z¢
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 S{00Y2$ 2 AN 00LE
TLEOE'LLI'E 000 00'0 1L19Y'6 £9°€9Z°'5Z 69°26¢'29) 91°52¢ ZZTYELLS 00'0 ST'LTLYIE'L ZL— “Loneanp3 seinbay oLl
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uauebiapuiy-aig 1000
sleos
[euononysU|
o) {008 vonoun} {oovs Jorze {6665 {666% {009g uonouny) {006€ Pue 09LE (0022 uonsun} (s6vZ {002z (6661 weaboid 30 odA L |eo
-0018 suoRdOUN 3} 3dedxa ‘G661 -000§ SuofdUNg) | -gooy SuoouNnd) -0LL€ suonound) -0ZpZ Suok: ) | -001Z suensund) | -poo) suensung)
0004 SUGRIUNI)
sasea suopesadp pue uopRIS|UWPY $5321A095 uopetodsues saolAleg uoneysjujupy saounosay uoneRsILWPY uoponpsug
pue dueUdUICK 13Uy Aunwiwon Areppuy ndng Joddng pdng jooyas lruopanysu| pue uoisiaiadng
sy sepiived welg 3P40 leuoponnsu]
pue ABojouysa),
‘eipaly ‘Aszsqp
(22Q) sisog pabieyd 103i1q jo 3INPaYas
(£2-ZZ0ZINHILMdQVEa J0day 1500 weaborg
YOd wioy SpuUNg $l00Yog JaRY D PUE PUNS {RIDUID Kuno? eseqieg vlueg
0000000 ZLL69 Z¥ £2-220Z Algjuswalg uolun uBwyYdOLg

s|enjav paypneun



Wd £€:1 £€20¢/62/8 ‘paiulld

¢ abed

¥ UOISIBA 'MOd 314
L'9A SOVS - ajemyjos Buoday [elouBuld SOVS
uonesnpy 4o 1daq BlLIol[eD

0T'98E'06L 66'2ze'L2T 58148942 99°L¥L 982 53509 Ji0ddng pajeao|ly 1ejoy
000 00°0 000 000 (L9 pue €] spung) euajsed .-
0070 00'0 00'0 00°0 (Z1 pund) uswdojs raQ PIYD .-
000 000 ()] 000 {14 pund) uoyeonp3 Inpy --
spung Jauig
00°0 00°0 000 000 ‘SIAS JUSWAOR AS(Q pue e PIYD 0058
0070 000 00'0 00°0 sea1nas Aunwwos ooLe
000 000 Qo0 000 1810 - Asusbeuon 0SLL
00'0 000 000 00°0 |eucieonp3 - Aouabeuon oL
51209 PO
000 000 000 00°0 d/00d 0009
0070 000 000 00°0 (1005 o1 paledoje) uoleanp3 [e1rads 66650005
ooo 000 000 000 uolieanp3 juelBin 0g8y
000 00°0 00’0 00°0 lenBumng 9Ly
000 00°0 000 00°0 UOIEINPT [2AIUYI3] JBJIED NPy 0E9r
000 000 000 a0 uolEINP] RUDIOBLOY IINPY 029y
00°C 000 000 00°0 38U Apnis Juspuadapu| Inpy oLor
000 000 000 00°0 NPy ‘uoneanp3 semnboy oLLy
000 000 000 00°0 uol)EONPT [eDIUYID) SRR 008¢
000 00'0 000 00’0 sweibolg Alepuodsg pazyeroads 002€
000 0070 000 00°0 sjooyos AeQ Apunwwod 0S5¢
000 000 000 000 spooyas Ayunuoddg 00¥E
000 000 000 00 w18Wwsy Apmig juspuadapu] 008
000 000 000 00 $|00UDS UORENUIUOT 00ZE
000 00°c 000 000 SI00UIS 3 AlBUIDINY 00LE
02'9EE°06L 66228122 §5°LL8'9/2 99°LpL'98Z ZI-) ‘uoneanp3 senboy OLLL
000 000 000 000 uaueBiapuIN-2id 1000
5[e0D [euonInASU]
130 pajiodsuea] spdng SHUN WooJSSE|D) sjuaMeAINby weiboig jo adA) 2o
awll-ingd
{4vdDd w04 uo Indut s10}9e) UO paseg) 3509 Juoddng paeIo|y

(£Z-ZZ0ZINHFLMd QVEQ
WOd waog
0000000 Z4169 2

(2v) 3502 1oddng pajeso)|y 4o a|NPaYSs
10day 3509 weiboig
Spun g s|0oYyag JARYD pUe pung jidudn
2202
sEemsy paypneun

fjuno) eieqieg rjues
Arejuawa|z uoiufn uewyso(g



Wd €€:L £202/6¢/8 :peiuld

4 obed

¥ UoISIBA "HOd 'Blid

L'9A SOVS - alemyog Buluoday |eioueuld SOVS
uoeonp3 o 1deQ BlWo e

% Tt (arsv) sison pajeooily pue pabieyd 19511Q 0F ISOD UCHENSIMIWPY [EAUSD jo oney E
S0ZLSELB'T {50 + £8) 51503 paIva0||y PuE Pabiey) 1994/ 1e10L ‘a
£8°7SY'8LL spung JayIo ul S1509 pabieyd 19aitg [eieL 5
0o (001 1d90x3 '6665-0001 S199d0 "LS B 61 SPUN) LONEPUNOH v
£9'PSV'9LL (0015 19293 ‘6665-0004 S1991Q0 ‘19 B €1 SpuNy) eWAPED €
00°0 {0015 19903 '6665-0001 $3990 ‘74 PuNnd) Wwawdold A30 PIND z
000 (0015 1d99%9 '8665-0001 $199{g0 'L punJ) Uoleanp3 NPy L
spung JayiQ ul siso) pabieys waliq el

0Z'£L1'SE9'T SpunJ S|00yag JOHEYD PUE PUN [RIBUAD Ul §1S0 PAIEVNY PuE PaEIRYD 191G [210L £
0Z'98€°064 (le10L *Z UWNIOY "WDd ULOS WOl}) 51507 PaTEsolly feloL z
00°18L'p¥8'E (je3o), ‘1 uwnied *WOd Wio4 wozy) sised pabieysd 10a1g BloL L
Spun4 ${00YdE JALIRYD PUE PUNy [RISUID Ul SISO PAjEI0||Y pue pabieyd Pang ‘a

2070y vYE Spun S|00YIS JAHRYD PUB PUN 4 [RIBUID) Ul 5)SO UDHRIISIUIUPY [BJUDD [B10L 5
000 (66626001 $199/30 "0000 1209 ‘0044 UONAUNZ 'Z9 Pue '6) 'LO SPUN) Buisse01d eleq pazlenus) 4
847118181 (666£-000L S393[40 ‘0000 1209 "01Z£ 1d22x3 00S2-00ZL SHONAUN 'ZQ PUB ‘60 10 SPUN) UOLRNSILIWPY [RJ2UBD J8U10 €
00'SE'S (666 - 000L $193[90 ‘0006 PUE 6669-0000 SIEOD "LELZ-GBLL SUONOUN ‘7Y PUE “60 ‘L0 SPUN) SUPNY [RIJUBLLS [PUIIIXT 4
YTEST LS {6662-0001 $199(40 ‘0006 PUB 6669-0000 SIEOD "08L£-004 SUONOUNY ‘Z9 PLE ‘60 'LO SPUN) JuapualLBdng pue pieog 3
Spung S|ooyd$ J8LEYS PUR pUNd [€JIUSH U| SJSOD UOHRAS[LILPY |eHUdD v

{£2-ZZ0ZINHILMdAVEG
UDd W0y
0000000 Z1 169 2

(VD) 51503 UOREASIUIWPY [RAUAD 4O BINPAYIS
10day 3509 wesboiy
Spun4 $]00Y3§ J3jIRYD PUB puUnd [E13UIG
£2-220Z
sjemPoy pajipneun

Ajunog eieqieg ejueg
Aleyuswa(3 wolun vewysolg




p UOISIBA "HDd @lid

Wd €€l €20¢/6¢/8 ‘Paluld G abeyq

L'GA SOVS - asemyos Buodey (eloueuly SOVS

uoieanpd jo 1daQ elwoyle)
V666626 00°ZLS'S 96'vOV'Sy 000 867296'Ly 51500 19WO [EioL
00Z45'S 00'2L5'S (6662 - 0004 $399[a0) OBINO 13YI0
96'v9Y'SY 96'v9P'SY (0090001 S199{q0) LGIONIISUGY B UOISINDOY SeuINaey
000 00°0 (0269-00v9 "6665-0001 $199q0) asudiaiug
86296'Lv 867796'LY (02690079 '6665-0001 $199[q0) $991 Alag P00

oL {6666 (00sg uonauny) {0008 uvonouny) (ooLg uonoung) ANAnoy jo adiy
-0006 Suonound)
obBing Jey0 uoRdIRNSUOD asudisuz S82]AJ9S POOS
g uopsinbay
sapoey

(€2-2202INHI LMdaYEA
ydd wioy
0000000 Z4 169 2

(90} s1509 J3UIQ 30 3NPAYS
J0day 3509 wesboug
Spuny S[O0USS J3LIRYD PUR puNY [BIILID
£2-ZT0Z
S[ErY pajtpneun

Ajuno) riequeg rjueg
Aurjuswalg uoiu vewyoo|g



Wd €€ £€202/62/8 ‘Paluld

| abeyq

L UDISIBA ‘JVH0d @lid
L'9A SOVS - aiemyog Buiodey [eI1dUBLI4 SOVS
uoneanpy o 1deq Bjwoyie)

00°0%L 00Z 00°0L 000 00°0% 00°0 00°0 $1030B4 UOHEDO|Y [RIOL "D
(19 9 €1 spun4) eudja el --
(21 pund) yuswdo AaQ prYD --
(L1 pung) uoneanp3 ¥npy --
uondiiosag spund 1ay10
$99| AI9S Juawidole A3 pue aieD PIUD 0058
S991AIBS Ajunwiwod 0018
19y30 - AouabeuoN 0SLL
[euonieonp3 - AcuafeuoN oLLL
uonduosaq s|eo9 JBYIO
d/00Y 0009
(100S 0} payeoo|le) uoieanp3 |eads 6665-0005
uoileonp3 ueiBiy 058y
lenbuilig 09t
uonedNp3 |edluYa] J8aIed NPy o1 4
BONP3 [eUs|}031I0]) NPy 0zZov
sieuan Apmis juspuadspuj Inpy oLgy
Unpv ‘uoilednp3 Jeinbay oLly
uoljeINPT |B2IUYI| JIBIED 008¢
swelfold Aepuoseg pazieldads 00/¢
s|looy2s Ae@ Apunwiwod 0sse
sjooyog Ayunuoddp 00vE
sieual Apnig juspuadopu| 00£€
S|OOYDS UOIENUIUOD 00ze
SI00YDS B AjeUIalY aoLe
00°0vL 00Z 00°0L 00°0L T ‘uoneanp3 senboy oLLL
uapebiapusy-ald £000
diioseg  s|eo9 jeuo)3ondisu)
(" aul| ul saunypuadxa pajngusipun
9Je 3Joy] §l UWN[OS B IO PIPaaU Ajuo aJe SI0JOR ) UOHEDO|Y 3I10N)
(shoyoed 1d (s)ooeg ND (shoyoed No (shojoeg 314 (s)oyoe4 314 (s)iojoed 314 (s)hioroeq 314 {[eo Aq (s)1oioe4 UOKEDO|lY J13UT g
66'22¢'L2C BELEL'L 9L°vEL'692 000 99°1¥1'982 000 000 (3ndui siopoey uo paseq pajedo](e 3q [[14) 0006 PUE 0000
Sleo9 ‘zg pue ‘60 ‘Lo SPuUNd ‘sainjipuadxy PIINaIRSIPUN 40 Junowy Yy
(seve
(009¢ uonouny) (0028 uogoun3) -0018 Mo%wmu:_@ mm_.m.o%mwmcwzu::b {001z uenauns) .euwwhﬂwww“:& ) oo&ﬁwmwﬁ::&
uopepiodsuesy ndng seseen] suopelado pue sediAIag UoRelsIuupy [eUoBONLSU| PO UonessIuIpY
pue spusy sanlded 2oueUdjUIRY JuBld joddng idng looyds pue ABojouysay pue uoisiaiadng
‘eipopy “A1eiqi] [euoponNsu|
pajiodsuel) spdng S}UnN Woousse|d sjuafeainb3 awi-||n4 Jayoea)

(£2-ZZ0Z)NHI LMd G VEG

4VyOd wJog
0000000 ZLL69 2P

jloday 3509 weiboly
Spung s|ooysg Jajeys pue wiog
£€2-2202
sjgnoy paypneun

S)s09 Joddng 10y (4v) SI0J0B4 UOREDO]Y JO 2|NPaYDS

Ajunoo eleqieg ejueg
Alejuswe|g uolun uewysoig



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals

2022-23 42 69112 0000000
General Fund Form SEAS
Special Education Revenue DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)
Allocations
Setup

Current LEA:

42-69112-0000000 Blochman Union Elementary

Selected SELPA:

AR (Enter a SELPA ID from the list below then save and close)

POTENTIAL SELPAS FOR THIS LEA
D
AR

DATE APPROVED
SELPA-TITLE (from Form SEA)

Santa Barbara County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: SEAS, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 8/29/2023 1:34 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Santa Barbara County

Unau

dited Actuals

Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2022-23 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year
2022-23 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY)

42 69112 0000000

Report SEMA

D8ADPW7JHN{(2022-23)

Special
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec.
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education,
Unspecified Services Specialist Infants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description (Goal 5001) (Goal 5050} {Goal 5060) {Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) {Goal 5760) | Adjustments* Total
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 25.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-9999)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 75,648.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,439.50 135,087.85
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,843.77 26,843.77
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 28,893.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,532.77 57,426.53
4000-4899 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,988.13 5,988.13
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 2,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,125.00
6000-6933 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 106,667.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,804.17 0.00 227,471.28
7310 Transfers of indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 106,667.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,804.17 0.00 227,471.28
FEDERAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 3000-5998, except 3385)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,843.77 26,843.77
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,913.23 9,913.23
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6310 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,757.00 0.00 36,757.00
7310 Transfers of indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,757.00 0.00 36,757.00
8980 Less: Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources (Resources
3310-3400, except 3385, all goals; resources 3000-3178 & 3410-5810, goals 5000-
5999) 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 36,757.00
STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-2999, 3385, & 6000-3999)
1000-1998 Certificated Salaries ! 75,648.35 m o.oo; 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,439.50 135,087.85
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: SEMA on S F ! Printed: 8/7 73 1:34 PM




Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County 2022-23 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2022-23 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) D8ADPW7JHN({2022-23)
Special
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec.
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education,
Unspecified Services Specialist Infants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description {Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) {Goal 5060) {Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) (Goal 5760) Adjustments* Totat
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 28,893.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,619.54 47,513.30
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,988.13 5,988.13
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 2,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.125.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 106,667.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,047.17 0.00 190,714.28
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 106,667.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,047.17 0.00 190,714.28
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (from Federal
Expenditures section) 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 190,714.28
LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9999)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6310 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources (from Federal
Expenditures section) 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources (Resources 3385,
6500, 6510, & 7240, all goais; resources 2000-2999 & 6010-7810, except 6500,
6510, & 7240, goals 5000-5999) 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00

* Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: SEMA jon 5

Printed: 8/° 23 1:34 PM

hal
IS}




Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County 2022-23 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2021-22 Expenditures by LEA (LE-PY) DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

2021-22 Expenditures A. State and Local B. Local Only

1. Enter Total Costs amounts from the 2021-22 Report SEMA, 2021-22 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) worksheet, Total Column, for the State and Local Expenditures
section and the Local Expenditures section 186,956.20 14,160.04

2. Enter audit adjustments of 2621-22 special education expenditures from SACS2023ALL data, not included in Line 1 (explain below) (Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources
0000-2999 & 6000-9999; Object 9793)

3. Enter restatements of 2022-23 special education beginning fund balances from SACS2023ALL data, not included in Line 1 {explain below) (Funds 01, 09, and 62;
resources 0000 - 2999 & 6000 - 9999; Object 9795)

4. Enter any other adjustments, not included in Line 1 (explain below)

5. 2021-22 Expenditures, Adjusted for 2022-23 MOE Caicutation
(Sum lines 1 through 4) 186,956.20 14,160.04

C. Unduplicated Pupil Count
1. Enter the unduplicated pupil count reported in 2021-22 Report SEMA,
2021-22 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) worksheet 18.00

2. Enter any adjustments not included in Line C1 {explain below)

3. 2021-22 Unduplicated Pupil Count, Adjusted for 2022-23 MOE Calculation
e C2) 18.00

{Line C1 plus

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: SEMA ion5 i 3 Printed: 8/ 23 1:34 PM




Blochman Union Elementary

Santa Barbara County

California Dept of Education
nancial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

SACS
File: SEMA

ion 5

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000
2022-23 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A) D8ADPW7JHN{2022-23)

SELPA: Santa Barbara County (AR)

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. If a member of a SELPA, submit this form together with the 2022-23
Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) and the 2021-22 Expenditures by LEA (LE-PY) to the SELPA AU. If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms to the CDE.

Per the federal Subsequent Years Rule, in order to determine the required level of effort, the LEA must look back to the last fiscal y ear in which the LEA maintained effort using the same method by which it is currently
establishing the compliance standard. To meet the requirement of the Subsequent Years Rule, the LMC-A worksheet has been revised to make changes to sections 3.A.1, 3.A.2, 3.B.1, and 3.B.2. The revised sections
allow the LEA to compare the 2022-23 expenditures to the most recent fiscal y ear the LEA met MOE using that method, which is the comparison y ear. To ensure the LEA is comparing 2022-23 expenditures to the
appropriate comparison year, the LEA is required to complete the Subseguent Years Tracking (SYT) worksheet with their LMC-A worksheet. The SY T worksheet tracks the result for each of the four methods back to FY
2011-12, which is the baseline y ear for LEA MCE calculations established by the Office of Special Education Programs. The SY T worksheet is av ailable
at:http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se/as/documents/subseqy rtrckwrksht. xls.

There are four methods that the LEA can use to demonstrate the compliance standard. They are (1) combined state and local expenditures; (2) combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis; (3) local
expenditures only; and (4) local expenditures only on a per capita basis.

The LEA is only required to pass one of the tests to meet the MOE reqguirement. However, the LEA is required to show results for all four methods. These results are necessary both for historical purposes and for the
ty that the LEA may want, or need, to switch methods in future years.

SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may caiculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions may
apply to combined state and local MOE standard, local only MOE standard, or both. If the LEA meets one of the conditions below, the LEA must complete and include the IDEA MOE Exemption
Worksheet available at: http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se/as/documents/leamoeexempwrksht.xls

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or related services
personnel.

2. A decrease in the enrollment of children with disabilities.
3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA,

because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency;

b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to the child
has terminated; or

c. No longer needs the program of special education.

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of equipment or the construction of school fa

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

Provide the condition number, if any, to be used in the calculation below: State and Locai Local Only
Total exempt reductions 0.00 0.00
SECTION 2 Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 {a){2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205)
IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement” compliance determination and that are not found significantly
disproportionate for the current y ear are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE requirement.
r 4 Printed: 8/ 23 1:34 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County 2022-23 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A) DB8ADPW7JHN(2022-23)

SELPA: Santa Barbara County (AR)

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current y ear compared with prior y ear may be used to reduce
the required level of state and local expenditures. This option is available only if the LEA used or will use the freed up funds
for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965. Also, the amount of Part B funds
used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) count toward the maximum amount by which the LEA may reduce
its MOE requirement under this exception [PL. 108-446].

State and Local Local Only
Current year funding (IDEA Section 611 Local Assistance Grant Award - Resource 3310}
Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local Assistance Grant Awards - Resource 3305 and 3310)
Increase in funding (if difference is positive) 0.00
Maximum av ailable for MOE reduction (50% of increase in funi 0.00 (a)
Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource 3315)
Maximum av ailable for early intervening services (EIS) (15% of current year funding - Resources 3310 and 3315) 0.00 (b}
If (b) is greater than (a).
Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot exceed line (b), Maximum av ailable for EIS) (c)
Av ajlable for MOE reduction. (line (a) minus line {c), zero if negative) 0.00 (d}
Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement (cannot exceed line (d), Av ailable for MOE reduction).
If (b) is less than (a).
Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement (first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum av ailable for MOE reduction, @
second and third columns cannot exceed {e), Portion used to reduce MOE requirement).
Av ailable to set aside for EIS (line {b) minus fine (e), zero if negative) 0.00 (f)
Note: If your LEA exercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a) to reduce the MOE requirement, the LEA must list the
s (which are authorized under the ESEA) paid with the freed up funds:
SECTION 3 Column A Column B Column C

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
e: SEMA ion 5 ¥ 5 Printed: 8/ 23 1:34 PM




Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2022-23 Actuat vs. Actual Comparison Year
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

42 69112 0000000
Report SEMA
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

SELPA: Santa Barbara County {AR)
Actual Actual
Expenditures Expenditures
FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 (A-B)
A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD
Under “Comparison Y ear,” enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. actual method
based on state and local expenditures.
a. Total special education expenditures 227,471.28
b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 36,757.00
¢. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 190,714.28 186,956.20
Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 0.00
Comparison y ear's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation 186,956.20
Less: Exempt reduction(s)} for SECTION1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 190,714.28 186,956.20 3,758.08
If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.1 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met based on the
combination of state and local expenditures.
Actual Comparison
Year
FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 Difference
2 Under "Comparison Year,” enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. actual method
. based on the per capita state and local expenditures.
a. Total special education expenditures 227,471.28
b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 36,757.00
c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources Bo_j»..m‘ 186,956.20
Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 0.00
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation 186,956.20
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 190,714.28 186,956.20
d. Special education unduplicated pupil count 25.00 18.00
e, Per capita state and local expenditures (A2c/A2d) 7,628.57 10,386.46 {2,757.88)
If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.2 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met based on the
per capita state and local expenditures.
B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD
Actual Comparison

Year

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: SEMA ion 5 f 3 Printed: 8/ 23 1:34 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County 2022-23 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A) DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)
SELPA: Santa Barbara County (AR}
FY 2022-23 FY 2016-17 Difference
1 Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent y ear in which MGE compliance was met using the actual vs. actual method

based on local expenditures only .

a. Expenditures paid from local sources 0.00 69,179.50

Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 0.00

Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculal 69,179.50

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00

Net expenditures paid from local sources 0.00 69,179.50 (69,179.50)

If the differerice in Column C for the Section 3.B.1 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met based on the
local expenditures only.

Comparison

Actual Year
FY 2022-23 FY 2016-17 Difference
2 Under "Comparison Year,” enter the most recent year in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. actual method

based on the per capita local expenditures only.

a. Expenditures paid from local sources 0.00 69,179.50

Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 0.00

Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE 69,179.50

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00

Net expenditures paid from local sources 0.00 69,179.50

b. Special education unduplicated pupil count 25.00 24.00

¢. Per capita local expenditures(B2a/ B2b) 0.00 2,882.48 {2,882.48)

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.2 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met based on the per capita local expenditures only.

Nancy Shafer 805-937-1148

Contact Name Telephone Number

Interim Business Manager blochman@blochmanusd.org

Title Email Address

Califomiz Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: SEMA ion 5 F 7 Printed: 8/° 23 1:34 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
2023-24 Budget by LEA (LB-B)

42 69112 0000000

Report SEMB

DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Special
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec.
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education,
Unspecified Services Specialist infants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description (Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) (Goal 5760) | Adjustments* Total
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 25.00
TOTAL BUDGET (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-9999)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 64,771.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,251.00 140,022.68
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,061.57 31,061.57
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 25,397.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,671.59 55,068.72
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 2,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 2,225.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 92,293.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,084.16 0.00 228,377.97
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of tndirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 92,293.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,084.16 0.00 228,377.97
STATE AND LOCAL BUDGET (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-2999, 3385, & 6000-
9999)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 64,771.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,251.00 140,022.68
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 25,397.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,749.73 44,146.86
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 2,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 2,225.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 92,293.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 94,100.73 0.00 186,394.54
7310 Transfers of indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 92,293.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 94,100.73 0.00 186,394.54
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
nd Pz Printed: 8/2¢ *1:36 PM

File: SEMB,\




Blochman Union Elementary

Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort

2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year

2023-24 Budget by LEA (LB-B)

42 69112 0000000

Report SEMB

DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Special
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec.
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education,
Unspecified Services Specialist Infants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description {Goal 5001) {Goal 5050} {Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) (Goal 5760) | Adjustments* Total
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources
(Resources 3310-3400, except 3385, all goals; resources 3000-3178 &
3410-5810, goals 5000-5999) 6,968.43
TOTAL COSTS 193,362.97
LOCAL BUDGET (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9999)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources {from
State and Local Budget section) 6,968.43
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources
(Resources 3385, 6500-6540, & 7240, all goals; resources 2000-2999 &
6010-7810, except 6500-6540, & 7240, goals 5000-5999) 27,913.54
TOTAL COSTS 34,881.97
* Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column.
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
P Printed: 8/2¢ 1:36 PM

Fi

:SEMB, ¥

nd




Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
2022-23 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B)

42 69112 0000000
Report SEMB

DSADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Spec.
Special Education,
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec. Ages 5-22
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education, Nonseverely
Unspecified Services Specialist Infants Students Ages 5-22 Disabled
Object Code Description {Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) {Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) (Goal 5760) {Goal 5770) | Adjustments* Total
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 25.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-9999)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 75,648.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,439.50 0.00 135,087.85
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,843.77 0.00 26,843.77
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 28,893.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,532.77 0.00 57,426.53
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,988.13 0.00 5,988.13
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 2,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,125.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 106,667.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,804.17 0.00 0.00 227,471.28
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations (non-add) 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 106,667.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,804.17 0.00 0.00 227,471.28
FEDERAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 3000-5999, except 3385)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,843.77 0.00 26,843.77
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,913.23 0.00 9,913.23
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totai Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,757.00 0.00 0.00 36,757.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,757.00 0.00 0.00 36,757.00
8980 Less: Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources
(Resources 3310-3400, except 3385, all goals; resources 3000-3178 &
3410-5810, goals 5000-5999) 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: SEMB,* ‘nb P Printed: 8/2¢ »1:37 PM




Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort

2022-23 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B)

42 69112 0000000
Report SEMB

DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Spec.
Special Education,
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec. Ages 5-22
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education, Nonseverely
Unspecified Services Specialist Infants Students Ages 5-22 Disabled
Object Code Description (Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) {Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) (Goal 5760) (Goal 5770) | Adjustments* Total
TOTAL COSTS 36,757.00
STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-2999, 3385, &
6000-9999)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 75,648.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,439.50 0.00 135,087.85
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 28,893.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,619.54 0.00 47,513.30
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,988.13 0.00 5,988.13
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 2,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,125.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 106,667.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,047.17 0.00 0.00 190,714.28
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations (non-add) 0.00 0.00
Total indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 106,667.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,047.17 0.00 0.00 190,714.28
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (from
Federal Expenditures section) 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 190,714.28
LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9999)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000-2999 Classif ied Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6000-6999 Capital Outiay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6310 & 6320) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totai Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: SEMB, \ nb Pe Printed: 8/2¢ C1:37 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year

Unaudited Actuais
Special Education Maintenance of Effort

2022-23 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B)

42 69112 0000000
Report SEMB
DSADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Spec.
Special Education,
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec. Ages 5-22
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education, Nonseverely
Unspecified Services Specialist infants Students Ages 5-22 Disabled
Object Code Description {Goal 5001) {Goal 5050) {Goal 5060} (Goal 5710) (Goal 5730} (Goal 5760) (Goal 5770) Adjustments* Total
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (from
Federal Expenditures section) 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources
{Resources 3385, 6500, 6510, & 7240, all goals; resources 2000-2999 &
6010-7810, except 6500, 6510, & 7240, goals 5000-5999) 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00
* Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column.
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
Pe Printed: 8/2¢ " 1:37 PM

File: SEMB, \ nb5




Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County 2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B) D8ADPW7JHN(2022-23)

SELPA: Santa Barbara County (AR)

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. If a member of a SELPA, submit this form together with the 2023-24 Budget by
LEA (LB-B) and the 2022-23 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B) to the SELPA AU. If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms to the CDE.

Per the federal Subsequent Years Rule, in order to determine the required level of effort, the LEA must look back to the last fiscal y ear in which the LEA maintained effort using the same method by which it is currently
establishing the eligibility standard. To meet the requirement of the Subsequent Years Rule, the LMC-B worksheet has been revised to make changes to sections 3.A.1, 3.A.2, 3.B.1, and 3.B.2. The revised sections aliow
the LEA to compare the 2023-24 budgeted expenditures to the most recent fiscal year the LEA met MOE using that method, which is the comparison y ear. To ensure the LEA is comparing 2023-24 budgeted expenditures
to the appropriate comparison y ear, the LEA is required to complete the Subsequent Years Tracking (SY T) worksheet with their LMC-B worksheet. The SY T worksheet tracks the result for each of the four methods back
to FY 2011-12, which is the baseline year for LEA MOE calculations established by the Office of Special Education Programs. The SY T worksheet is av ailable at:

http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se/as/documents/subseqy rtrckwrksht.xls.

There are four methods that the LEA can use to demonstrate the eligibility standard. They are (1) combined state and local expenditures; (2) combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis; (3) local
expenditures only; and (4) local expenditures only on a per capita basis.

The LEA is only required to pass one of the tests to meet the MOE requirement. Howev er, the LEA is required to show results for all four methods. These results are necessary both for historical purposes and for the
y that the LEA may want, or need, to switch methods in future years.

SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions may
apply to combined state and local MOE standard, local only MOE standard, or both. If the LEA meets one of the conditions below, the LEA must complete and include the IDEA MOE Exemption
Worksheet av ailable at: http://www.cde.ca.gov /sp/se/as/documents/leamoeexempwrksht.xis.

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or related services
personnel.

2. A decrease in the enroliment of children with disa S.

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA,
because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency;

b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to the child
has terminated; or

c. No longer needs the program of special education.

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of equipment or the construction of school fac
5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

Provide the condition number, if any, to be used in the calculation below: State and Local Local Only

Total exempt reductions 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: SEMB,*® n5 Pr Printed: 8/2¢ * 1:37 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County 2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B) DSADPW7JHN(2022-23)

SELPA: Santa Barbara County (AR)

SECTION 2 Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 (a)(2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205)

IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement" compliance determination and that are not found significantly
disproportionate for the current year are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE requirement.

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current y ear compared with prior year may be used to reduce
the required level of state and local expenditures. This option is available only if the LEA used or will use the freed up funds
for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965. Also, the amount of Part B funds
used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) will count toward the maximum amount by which the LEA may reduce
its MOE requirement under this exception [PL. 108-446].

State and Local Local Only

Current year funding (IDEA Section 611 Local Assistance Grant Award - Resource 3310)
Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local Assistance Grant Award - Resource 3310)
Increase in funding (if difference is positiv e) : 0.00

Maximum av ailable for MOE reduction (50% of increase in funding) 0.00 (a)

Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource 3315)

Maximum av ailable for early intervening services (EIS) (15% of current year funding - Resources 3310 and 3315) 0.00 (b)

If (b) is greater than (a).

Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot exceed line (b), Maximum av ailable for EIS) (c)

Av ailable for MOE reduction. (line (a) minus line (c), zero if negative) 0.00 (d)

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement (cannot exceed line (d), Available for MOE reduction).

If {b) is less than (a).

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement (first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum av ailable for MOE reduction,
second and third columns cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE requirement).

Av ailable to set aside for EIS (line (b) minus line (e), zero if negative) 0.00 (f)

Note: If your LEA exercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a) to reduce the MOE requirement, the LEA must list the activities {which are authorized under the ESEA) paid with the freed up funds:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: SEMB, \ ns Pe Printed: 8/2¢ 1:37 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Santa Barbara County

SELPA:

Santa Barbara County (AR)

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

42 69112 0000000
Report SEMB
DBADPW7JHN(2022-23)

SECTION 3

A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD

Under "Comparison Y ear,” enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. actual method

based on state and local expenditures.

a. Total special education expenditures
b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources

c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources

Add/Less: Adjustments and/or PCRA required for MOE calculation

Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2

Net expenditures paid from state and local sources

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.1 is positive or zero, the MOE Eligi

combination of state and local expenditures.

Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs
based on the per capita state and local expenditures.

a. Total special education expenditures
b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources

¢. Expenditures paid from state and local sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: SEMB, \ 5

ity requirement is met based on the

. actual method

Column A Column B Column C
Budgeted Actual
Amounts Expenditures
(LB-B Comparison Di
Worksheet) Year ifference
FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 (A -B)
228,377.97
35,015.00
193,362.97 190,714.28
0.00
190,714.28
0.00
0.00
193,362.97 190,714.28 2,648.69
Budgeted Comparison
Amounts Year
FY 2023-24 FY 2021-22 Difference
228,377.97
35,015.00
193,362.97
Printed: 8/29 1:37 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort

Santa Barbara County

SELPA:

2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

Santa Barbara County (AR}

42 69112 0000000
Report SEMB
DS8ADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

Add/Less: Adjustments and/or PCRA required for MOE calculation 186,956.20
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation 186,956.20
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 193,362.97 186,956.20
d. Special education unduplicated pupil count 25.00 18.00
e. Per capita state and local expenditures (A2c/A2d) 7,734.52 10,386.46 (2,651.94)
If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.2 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita state and local expenditures.
B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD
Budget Comparison
Year
FY 2023-24 FY 2016-17 Difference
Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. actua!l method
based on local expenditures only.
a. Expenditures paid from local sources 34,881.97 69,179.50
Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 0.00
Comparison y ear's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calcuiation 69,179.50
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00
Net expenditures paid from local sources 34,881.97 69,179.50 (34,297.53)
If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.1 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the local expenditures only.
Budget Comparison
Year
FY 2023-24 FY 2016-17 Difference
Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. actual methed
based on per capita local expenditures
a. Expenditures paid from local sources 34,881.97 69,179.50
Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 0.00
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation 69,179.50
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00
Net expenditures paid from local sources 34,881.97 69,179.50
Pe Printed: 8/2¢ 1:37 PM

File: SEMB, ¢

n5



Uriaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

42 69112 0000000
Report SEMB
D8ADPW7JHN(2022-23)

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

SELPA: Santa Barbara County (AR)

25.00 24.00
1,395.28 2,882.48 (1,487.20)

b. Special education unduplicated pupil count

c. Per capita local expenditures (B2a/B2b)

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.2 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita local expenditures only .

Amounts must be entered in Column B for both sections 3.A and 3.B; if no costs, enter 0.

805-937-1148

Nancy Shafer

Contact Name Telephone Number

Interim Business Manager blochman@blochmanusd.org

Title Email Address

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V6.1

File: SEMB. \ n5 Pe Printed: 8/2¢ 1:37 PM




